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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC.
OFFICE BEARERS & STAFF

FATHER OF CROSBY PARK: BRIAN DAWSON
President: Mr. G.D. RODGERS OAM
Vice-President: Mr. B.F. HOGAN
Treasurer: Mr. S.P. NEILL
Secretary: Mr. G.M. LINKLATER
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
Mr. G.M. LINKLATER,

Mr. G.D. RODGERS OAM, Mr. J.B. IRWIN (Resigned 06/12/23),

Mr. A.J. MCDERMOTT OAM, Mr. B.F. HOGAN (Resigned 06/12/23), Mr. S.A. JENSON, Mr. P.D. FRENCH,
Mr. S.P. NEILL, Mrs. AM. FOGG (Resigned 06/12/23), Mr. B.J. MCCORMACK (Resigned 06/12/23)

General Manager — Commercial Operations: Mr. L.J. LAWRENCE
Head of Rugby Operations: Mr. D.M. STEELE
Operations Manager: Mr. J.A. NEYLON
Marketing & Partnerships Manager: Miss. D.B. COCKBAIN
Registrar: Mrs. K.E. NICHOLS
Accounts: Mrs. N.ELKINGTON
Administration Officer: Miss. A TARABAY
Touch Football & Schools Participation Coordinator: Mr. M.P. FELSMAN
Elite Development Program Coordinator: Mr. J.J. ROUSSETOS

Club Co-Captain’s: Mr. P.R. OCONNOR / Mr. N.J. CROSS

OUR HOME GROUNDS:

Jack Ross Oval
Des Hogan Oval
Crosby Park, 103 Crosby Road, Albion

Alan Pettigrew Oval
Keith Beavis Oval
Windsor Park, 82 Grafton Street, Windsor
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OUR LIFE MEMBERS
BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB (since 1905)

OUR LIFE MEMBERS

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB (since 1905)

Rev. Bro. P.A. FURLONG C.F.C* Rev. Bro. W.M. REIDY C.F.C* Rev. Bro. L.B. TEVLIN C.F.C*(1912),

Mr. J.P. FLYNN* (1926), Mr. C.J.T. CRANLEY* (1932), Mr. M.G. LYONS* (1934), Mr. J.S.A. MOORE™* (1936), Mr. V.J.
DORE* (1938), Mr. G.J. BRERETON* (1940), Mr. E.A. STAPLETON* (1942), Mr. R. HODGE™ (1947), Mr. J.E. ROSS
MBE* (1948), Mr. J.L. BARLOW* (1949), Mr. J.P. FRENCH AM* (1950),

Mr. B.P. O'CONNELL* (1951), Mr. T.B. MCCORMACK CBE* (1952), Mr. K.J. HODDA* (1953),

Mr. D.J. GUILFOYLE* (1954), Mr. K.P. FEGAN* (1955), Mr. J.A. BUCHANAN * (1959),

Mr. G.F. BERKELEY AM* (1960), Mr. T.L. SWEENEY* (1961), Mr. C.V.J. DAHL OAM* (1962),

Mr. K.G. MACCHERONI* (1963), Mr. B.F. REID* (1967), Mr. J. KENNY* (1969), Mr. M.T. HAZELL OAM* (1972),
Mr. B.J. DAWSON (1977), Mr. P. ZAPPALA* (1981), Mr. R.B. MCGRUTHER AM, OBE (1982),

Mr. F.J. DUHIG* (1983), Mr. A.A. SHAW AM (1985), Mr. R.C. VIRGEN OAM (1987),

Mr. R.S. CONN* (1989), Mrs. B. FELSMAN (1991), Mr. P.E. MCLEAN MBE (1996),

Mr. P.B. HOARE (1998), Mr. M.H. WATT ONZM (2000), Mr. J.A. EALES AM (2001), Mr. P.J. OSWALD* (2002),
Mr. R.G.J. PRICE (2003), Mr. D.J. HOGAN OAM, RFD, RD (2004), Dr. P.N. ANDERSEN (2005),

Mr. D. CROFT (2006), Mr. D.A. DUNWORTH (2008), Mr. R.W. URE (2009), Mr. C.J. STEWART (2010),

Mr. D.L. HINE (2010), Mr. R.P. MAHONEY* (2011), Mr. P.R. LAVIN (2012), Mr. D.M. CONNOR (2013),

Mr. D.J. O'ROURKE (2013), Mr. C.B. HANDY (2014), Mr. J.D. CONNOLLY (2014), Mr. J.H. WINDSOR (2015),
Mr. J.E.F. FRAYNE (2015), Mr. M.D. STANTON (2015), Mr. D.J. O'NEILL (2016),

Mr. A.J. MCDERMOTT OAM (2016), Mr. J.F. MURPHY (2017), Mr. A.E. BARRETT (2017),

Mr. W.B. ANDREWS (2018), Mr. D.J. KISSANE (2019), Mr. D.H. O’'REILLY AAM (2019),

Mr. P.D. FRENCH (2020), Mr. J.P. DIAMOND (2020), Mr. P.A. TULLY (2021)

QUEENSLAND RUGBY FOOTBALL SCHOOLS UNION (since 1970)

Rev. Bro. M.X. RYAN C.F.C., Mr. B.D. HONAN, Mr. M.C. CRANK (2022)

QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION (since 1882)

Mr. A.S.I. GRALTON* (1904), Mr. D.S. CARTER* (1915), Mr. J.P. FLYNN* (1931),
Mr. J.E. ROSS MBE* (1939), Mr. T.B. MCCORMACK CBE* (1956), Mr J.P. FRENCH AM* (1959),
Mr K.J. HODDA* (1961), Mr. D.W. JOWETT OAM* (1986), Mr. J.J. BREEN* (1990),
Mr. R.J.0. HERRING* (1996), Mr. R.B. MCGRUTHER AM, OBE (2000), Mr. A.A. SHAW AM (2013),
Mr. P.E. MCLEAN MBE (2017), Mr. D.M. CONNOR (2021)

NEW SOUTH WALES RUGBY UNION (since 1874)

Rev. Bro. F.X. ‘HENRY” GAFFNEY F.M.S OBE * (1956)

AUSTRALIAN RUGBY FOOTBALL SCHOOLS UNION (since 1972)

Rev. Bro. R.J. WALLACE C.F.C. AM, KC*HS (2019)

AUSTRALIAN RUGBY UNION (since 1949)

Mr. T.B. MCCORMACK CBE* (1962), Mr. J.P. FRENCH AM* (1977), Mr. R.B. MCGRUTHER AM, OBE (2014)
4

* Deceased



https://brothersrugby.com/club-info/honours/
https://qld.rugby/about/about-qru/governance/qru-life-members
http://www.nswwaratahs.com.au/
https://www.schoolsrugby.com.au/
http://www.rugbyau.com/

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

BROTHER RUGBY CLUB INC
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
WEDNESDAY 7™ DECEMBER 2022 6.05 pm

MINUTES

Meeting Open

6:05 pm

Confirmation of Quorum: Agreed to Constitution
requirements

Attendees

Geoff Rodgers — President

Bernie Hogan — Vice President

Simon Neill - Treasurer

Graeme Linklater - Secretary

Sean Hardman

Scott Jenson

Anthony McDermott

Bernie Hogan

Jon Irwin

Anita Fogg

Lochie Lawrence — GM — Commercial/Operations
Damian Steele — Head of Rugby

A list of Financial members is attached

Apologies
Peter Hogan

Jamie Windsor :
Tony Shaw Anthony Elliott

Megan Elliott
Warry Hatten
Danny O'Reilly Brendan Gabbett

Minutes of Previous Meeting
Wednesday 7" December 2022

i. Move — Graeme Linklater
ii. Second - David Hine
iii. In Favour — Passed Unanimously

Presidents Report

* Report as Tabled
« Highlights include;
I.  Significant change through the year coming off
COVID years.
Il.  Matt Kaye contribution over 10 years

lIl.  Senior highlights with the number of teams and
the Premierships.

IV.  Junior winning premierships sides in grand
finals and the number of players at record
levels.

V.  Success of the Touch program

VI. MRP and Wheel chair rugby

VIl. __ Thank you - Board efforts through the year
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VIIl.  Volunteers a massive thank you
IX. Sponsors for 2022 - Thank you

General Manager - Commercial/Operations Report

+ Report as Tabled
« Highlights include;
. 2022 Results
Il. 2023 initiatives
|l. Commercial
Il. Sporting
lll. Economic
V. Community

Head of Rugby Report

* Report as Tabled
« Highlights include;
.  Senior
Il.  Junior
Il.  Touch

Treasurer Report
Slideshow Presentation and Report as presented;

i. Financial Performance - 2021 v 2022
ii. 2022 — Graphics
« Adoption of Financial Statements 2022
i. Moved: Simon Neill
ii. 2": Des Hogan
iii. In Favour - Unanimous
« Motion 1: resolution to appoint Mazars as the 2023
Auditor for BRC
i. Moved: John Diamond
ii. 2": Ron Virgin
iii. In Favour — Passed Unanimously
+ Motion 2: resolution to adopt the Financial Member fee
2023 at $65 per person.
i. Moved: Sheldon Alcantara
ii. 2": Mark Stanton
iii. In Favour — Passed Unanimously

10.

Management Committee

+ Motion 3: Board Nominations — no motion required as
only received the required number of nominations as per
positions available.

o Anita Fogg

Ben McCormack

Paul French

Simon Neill

Scott Jenson

Bernie Hogan

Anthony McDermott

OO0 0DO0O0OO

o Motion In Favour - Passed Unanimously

11.

Life Member Inductee
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11.

Life Member Inductee

No Inductees for 2022

12.

General Business

L

Inflationary pressures on the costs for the club in 2023
(Maurice Gibbs)

Turf management over the year including weed
management for 2022 needs to be improved for 2023.
(Mark Speechly)

How were the Brothers Rugby systems and culture
when you arrived? (Paul McLean)

Wests made mention on the excellent behaviour of
Brothers players on the Senior grand final weekend.
(John Diamond)

Junior are a large part of the club and the Annual
reports is a good representation of the progress. (Ron
Virgin)

13.

Meeting Close

7:12pm

Minutes of meeting recorded on 7t December 2022

Graeme Linklater

Hon. Secretary — Brothers Rugby Club
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT

2023 has been a most wonderful year for Brothers — especially from a playing perspective right across our
senior, junior and touch programs. The highlight, of course, was winning six out of the seven senior rugby
grand finals we contested: certainly one of our most — if not the most — successful playing seasons in our
club’s proud 118 year history. This result is amplified by the fact that 10 out of a total 11 of our senior
teams made the finals series. These performances, plus the points contribution of our vastly improved
women'’s side, resulted in Brothers comprehensively taking the Doughty Shield — a true demonstration of
the enviable depth of our club.

| will round out @ summary of the overall playing program soon, but | want to revisit the board’s vision at a
macro level and touch on key elements of this.

When | took over the Presidency two years ago, | unashamedly said that our goal was to make Brothers
the “best community rugby club” in Australia — something which we genuinely believe that we not only
have the foundation to become, but what this most magnificent club deserves. And | unequivocally mean
that: the contributions this club has made to rugby in Australia and on a global stage — in terms of
premierships won, representative players produced, administratively especially with respect to board
leadership roles at the national and state bodies, and in terms of the general philosophy and operation of
the game — are phenomenal and arguably on any measure, unparalleled. We ARE a fair dinkum rugby
club.

Now, as determining the “best community rugby club” in Australia is in many ways subjective and is
dependent on so many factors, it's obviously a bit hard to definitively define, but | believe the pursuit of this
title’ is the most important thing. We unwaveringly remain — at a board and management level, but I'd also
say the entire Brothers family — totally committed to achieving this. As an side, I've always liked the title of
the much acclaimed management text book, “In Search of Excellence”, because in my opinion while you
can never achieve excellence — whether this be in business, sport, life or whatever — the pursuit of it is the
most critical and worthy thing.....and that's what we’re aiming to do at Brothers across all aspects of club
life.

As we all know, there are many elements that make up the Brothers’ operation:

1. Leadership, governance, administration, staffing, values

2. Culture and behaviour

3. Playing program (the players, coaches and coaching, support staff)
4. Commerciality

| will touch on these briefly to put in the context of the year-in-review. And while | earnestly believe that we
have performed very well in these elements, the one area that could be interpreted as a “dampener” this
year is the end-financial result. However, | want every member to be rest assured that this has been, is
and will continue to be a core focus of the board and management. The fundamentals of a strong
foundation have been set up with much needed financial investment in 2023 to ensure a sound financial
platform is delivered in the years going forward.

| will touch on this through my analysis and Simon will do so more comprehensively in his Treasurer’s
Report.
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Leadership, Governance, Administration, Staffing, Values

| think we've got this area pretty right at Brothers at the moment although like all aspects it really is a case of
ongoing continuous improvement. Like other predecessor boards and committees at the club over the years, we
have quality members who bring different and complementary strategic and commercial skills to the table and all
of whom put in a big effort in so many different ways. Lochie and Steeley — in their respective executive
leadership roles at an operational/commercial level and in the broader rugby space — are doing a sensational
job, have excellent working relationships with the Committee, and their formal appointment in the second half of
last year has paved the way for our very strong foundation that is certainly paying dividends. The rest of the staff
are performing strongly in supporting our leaders. They are all very committed and professional, and with a few
tweaks to their roles to suit the evolving needs of the club, we've got in place a well-oiled machine going forward.
We uncompromisingly embrace and abide by our values at all times and some hard decisions we have made
over the past few years have not only proven to be right, but are reaping rewards.

Culture and Behaviour

We've also worked very positively on the ethos of, and behaviour at, the club — both on- and off-the-field. As a
critical and central part of this, the famous Brothers core culture — the intensity in the way we play the game and
support our teams, our resilience, innovation, the camaraderie, the fun — remains sacrosanct. But we've also
worked at bolstering areas such as ethics, integrity, transparency and other positive attributes.....not wanting to
necessarily turn our players into “Mother Theresa’s”, after all we are a rugby club first and foremost and a pretty
tough rugby club at that, but it is critical for our all our people: players, coaches, the board, staff, volunteers,
supporters, etc, to realise that we need to live by our stated values at all times. And it's working — importantly,
within the playing group and a big thank you to Club Captains Paddy O’Connor and Nick Cross and their club
leadership team for their role in this including seamlessly integrating the women, lower grade and Colts players.

And can | say that in my opinion, this incredibly positive and united culture — from what | genuinely see as the
best in Brisbane — was one of the main reasons we went so well this year. The unity across all grades was
palpable throughout the season and certainly peaked on, and contributed to the successes of, Grand Final
weekend.

Playing Program

As mentioned at the start of my address, 2023 was one of the most successful playing seasons in the history of
Brothers. But it wasn’t just in senior rugby — it was across-the-board and the following is a high level summary of
representative honours during the year that paints such a positive picture.

International Representatives

Wallabies: 3 players
Australia A: 5 players
Junior Wallabies: 1 player

Australian U18's: 5 players
Australian Schoolboys: 2 players, 1 coach
HK U18's and U19’s: 1 player

Fijiana Drua: 2 players

Tonga: 1 coach




State Representatives
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Qld Reds: 11 players
Western Force: 1 player
Melbourne Rebels: 1 player
Fijiana Drua: 2 players
Reds U19’s: 9 players
Brumbies U19’s: 3 players
Force U19’s: 1 player
Reds U18’s: 8 players, 1 coach
Qld Schoolboys: 4 players

Reds U16’s: 5 players
Reds U15’s: 3 players

Pathway Representatives

Challenger Series:

15 players, 1 coach

Emerging Reds U16’s: 13 players, 3 coaches, 1 manager
Emerging Reds U15's: 11 players

BJRU Jnr Colts Dream Team: 2 players

QAS 7’s: 1 player

South Qld U19's: 1 coach

Touch Program

o 15% increase in junior participation

e  Significant increase in quality of junior representative teams

o Kimberley Sue See and Katherine Stevens representing Australian Open Women'’s team defeating New
Zealand in Trans-Tasman series. Kim also named Captain

Congratulations to everyone involved — the players, coaches, managers, support staff, parents and families,
the Juniors and Touch sub-committees, board member Ben McCormack who has recently moved into the role
of 15t Grade Coach for next season, our Manager of Touch Mitch Felsman, and above anyone else our
Director of Rugby Damian Steele.

In saying all this and with the great results this year, | can assure you that we are not complacent in any way —
in fact, we all got back to business for the 2024 season the day after Grand Final weekend.....well, two days
later after the Mad Monday celebrations! But the reality is that Steeley and his team of coaches, managers
and other advisers, are constantly in forward planning mode — for next season, the season after and beyond.
We really are creating a strong and sustainable platform in and for playing and coaching development.

Commercial

As mentioned earlier, against a backdrop of a whole range of highlights at the club this year, perhaps the only
negative was the end-financial result. But | want to assure you that we working very hard at rectifying this
situation and as Simon will outline there is positive light at the end of the tunnel — both short and longer terms
—and I'd really like to highlight the hard work and concerted efforts of Simon as Club Treasurer, Lochie as our
General Manager-Commercial Operations, and fellow board members, Graeme Linklater and Scott Jenson.

After setting out our strategic direction, this year was always going to be a period of investment — within the
strict and conservative confines of stringent budget parameters.
10
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As Simon will highlight, our revenue base this year — including growth in sponsorships, other commercial
partnerships and game day operations — actually grew by 10.3 percent, but we did have increased
expenditure; major elements of which include:

. Considerable and unbudgeted expenses for much needed field repair and maintenance at the
commencement of the season; something that was non-negotiable and considered one-off. Several
strategies are being undertaken to make the on-going costs and management of the fields more
sustainable

. Increases in our playing and coaching program budget which is mainly about keeping pace with the
increasingly competitive environment in which we operate

. Higher salary costs due to appointment of two executive leaders and additional roles — which have been
tightened, but monies that have paved the way for our successes this year and going forward.

Please also note that from a revenue perspective, we did not hit targets for some key events such as the
annual Test Lunch, Crosby Long Lunch and for reasons outside our control we weren't able to host our annual
golf day (which will return next year). We host these and other events for a reason — from a social perspective
for our members and supporters, but also critical as a revenue earner so we can deliver the rugby programs
that a core club business. Can | implore all of you to get along to, and promote, such events and attendance
at game days as much as possible.

As mentioned, Simon will give a more comprehensive insight and analysis of our budget position, but | want to

reiterate to you and all members and supporters that we are not only getting this under control but are setting
a strong and sustainable platform for the years ahead.

Redevelopment Project

I'd also like to give you a quick update on the redevelopment activity. As you know, at a macro level our plans
have been put on hold due to the interfacing between the State Government, Brisbane City Council and plans
for the Olympics. We've remained in touch with both parties as well as other key stakeholders in the precinct —
Queensland Cricket, Racing Queensland, the Federal Government and the local community. | have to say that
a few months ago | was a little questioning of the project — mainly because of our current financial priorities —
but diving deep into where we are and what we need to do, and | can’t thank enough Project Director John
Shepherd and Graeme as Chairman of the PCG, | am personally very positive towards the planned approach
and key aspects including timing, sequencing, programming and capital stacking for each phase. John and
Graeme continue to work diligently on this and are making good headway, and I'm thinking that we'll be able
to have a formal member update and briefing in the 15127 quarter next year.

So, in conclusion, | would like to highlight and thank a few people who have all assisted in making 2023 a
terrific season at the club. Firstly, to all of you and the other members of Brothers, our players, coaches and
support staff, my fellow board members — and | do make special mention of retiring members Bernie Hogan
and Jon Irwin both of whom are Brothers to their boot-straps, have made an incredibly significant contribution
to the club over many years and | know will continue to do so in the years ahead, and to whom | will soon
make a special presentation, | also acknowledge other retiring board members — Anita Fogg and Ben
McCormack, the management and staff — Lochie, Steeley, Dayna, Karen, Nicole, Jason, Mitch and Ava, our
wonderful sponsors and corporate partners, and of course the many thousands of supporters who bleed blue
and white and make all of this so worthwhile.

Thank you and here’s to another successful year in 2024.
Geoff Rodgers
Brothers Rugby Club President
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TREASURER’S REPORT

| am pleased to present the audited financial statements and Treasurer’s Report of Brothers Rugby Club
(“the Club” or “Brothers”) for the year ended 31 October 2023.

Financial summary

The financial result for the year ended 31 October 2023 was a net loss of $349,909 (2021: loss $65,761) and
reflects the investment in the much needed facilities and resources which has provided the Club with a solid
platform moving into 2024 and beyond. This strategy has already crystallised in pockets with strong growth
in the Sporting and Economic segments of the Club and strong support from Community partners leading
into 2024.

In arriving at the loss there were some strong positive growth coming from two of the Club’s segments —
namely Sporting and Economic.

oz msgse | eman  2angss
38.4% 35.8% 25.8% 100%

Increase /
(decrease) % from 19.2% 40.3% (21.6%) 10.3%
PY

Sporting - The Club continues to have a strong foundation of members with 1,610 (15.6% increase on FY22)
registered rugby players and 2,098 (23.2% increase on FY22) registered touch players. Income of $784,350
generated from Sporting registrations represents a 19.2% increase on the prior year.

Economic — Food & beverage sales and profit contribution for the year of $514,551 (2022 : $325,540) and
$217,177 (2022 : $126,832) respectively reflected the impact of changes made to the Club’s offering in this
area with a focus on enhancing the game day experience which resulted in an increase in sales income of
57.7%. The Club also received $123,077 in grant funds which have been applied to capital facility works
during the year.

Community — The principal contributors to the Community segment stem from funds obtained in respect of
sponsorship and Club events. Sponsorship income of $350,922 was similar to the prior year ($369,147),
however, the current year has been partially impacted by a doubtful debts raised in relation to 2022
sponsorship income which is now considered doubtful as the Club’s 2022 major sponsor was placed into
voluntary administration during the year. Income from Club events of $175,068 represented a shortfall of
$149,304 from the prior year where attendees to the Club’s premier event, Test Lunch, in particular were
down.

12




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

TREASURER’S REPORT

Total expenses for the Club were $2,761,200 (2021: $2,264,863) and include the following significant
expenses:

Wages and salaries $670,624 (2022: $528,214) - reflecting the fact that FY22 did not have key
executive positions in place for the first half of the year.

Ground and facility management costs $399,489 (2022: $295,054) — the year was impacted by
required field upgrade expenses totalling $156,943 to repair and maintain the fields to ensure to
ensure a safe playing surface is maintained. This is a “one-off” cost with the benefits now being seen
where the off-season works required is minimal.

Food & beverage costs — costs of $297,177 (2022: $198,708) reflected the increased business noted
above with an overall favourable impact on the Club’s financial position.

Rugby & touch sporting expenses (excluding salaries and wages) - costs of $466,904 ($400,152)
reflecting the increase in sporting members.

Club administration costs (excluding salaries and wages) — costs of $162,125 (2022: $180,360) reflects
a reduction in staff recruitment costs which were incurred in 2022.

Outlook

The focus for the 2023 year was one of operational restructure to provide a sound platform to ensure the
growth opportunities of the Club are effectively and sustainably managed. In looking forward to 2024 the
Club is well positioned to deliver a positive financial result. In this regard, the following actions are already in

train:

Registration and merchandise income is expected to grow 7%

Sponsorship support is largely “locked in” delivering 15% + growth

Events contribution is expected to return to 2022 levels with a focus on the Club’s premier events and
continued improvements to the home game experience

Field and facility costs to decline 20% following the one-off costs required in 2023 to repair damaged
facilities

Kit and utility services to decline 15% following tender processes carried out during 2023.

The 2024 year is expected to provide a positive financial result whilst continuing to invest in facilities to
ensure the sporting programs of the Club are properly supported.

13
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TREASURER’S REPORT

Conclusion

As Treasurer, | would particularly like to thank the Club Secretary, Graeme Linklater, and President, Geoff
Rodgers for the “everyday” support provided in ensuring we position the Club for future financial
sustainability. In addition, the key members of the executive team, Lochie Lawrence and Damian Steele, |
also thank for their diligence and strategic execution both in finance and operations. The commitment of the
Club’s finance team (namely Nicole Elkington and Des Hogan) has been tireless and the Club is truly thankful
for their efforts. Into 2024, | look forward to working with the Club’s Management Committee, sponsors,
volunteers, coaches, players, members and supporters and be part of the movement to make Brothers the
best sporting club in Australia.

Simon Neill
Treasurer

14
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - 2023

y

President — Geoff Rodgers OAM

A N

Vice President — Bernie Hogan Treasurer — Simon Neil
(Resigned 06/12/23)

/j fann

Anthony McDermott OAM Scott Janson Jon Irwin
(Resigned 6/12/23)

i SEA R :
Ben McCormack

Paul French Anita Fogg (Resigned 6/12/23)

(Resigned 6/12/23)
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - 2023

Since its appointment, your Management Committee has held 11 meetings.
Attendance at Committee Meetings was as follows

ATTENDANCE RECORD 2023

> & 7 2 2
s § ¢ T g 2 > 3 £ 8
. 20 =) Nl = RS0 s NS el Bt Bl B
Management Committee c 9 =X S 22 2 8@ 5
5w &% a8 8525 "

m ] -5 &

= —
Geoff Rodgers President JIIV I LA A/ 8

. Vice
Bernie Hogan : v v v v v v A A AV 7
President

Simon Neill Treasurer v v v AV V V Vv Vv VvV 9
Graeme Linklater Secretary v v v AV Vv Vv Vv VvV V 9
Scott Jenson Committee v Vv Vv VvV VvV A V V A v 8
Jon Irwin Committee Vv Vv Vv A V A V V V V 8
Paul French Committee Vv Vv Vv A V A V V V V 8
Ben McCormack Committee v Vv Vv V VvV V V Vv A V 8
Anthony McDermott Committee A Vv VvV V A V V V V V 8
Anita Fogg Committee v Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv A A A A 6

“v: Attended meeting. “A”: Apology to meeting:
Shaded Box: Not a member of the Committee (Resigned / Casual Vacancy)
“X”: Didn’t attend meeting
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CLUB SUB-COMMITTEE 2023

Crosby Park Development Sub-Committee
Graeme Linklater (Chair), John Shepherd

Economic Sub-Committee
Simon Neil (Chair), Bernie Hogan, Des Hogan OAM, RFD, RD Graeme Linklater

Player Member Leadership Group
Paddy O’Connor (Club Co-Captain), Nick Cross (Club Co-Captain), Mitch Frearson (Serjeant-at-
Arms), lzzy Tittor, Oscar Varricchio, Joe Connolly, Matt Lo Grande, Jack Harley, Will Cartwright,
Ollie Harvey, Oliver Casey-Ryan, Will Greentree, Archie Caswell, Mabel Johnston, Nina Poletti

Junior Division Sub-Committee
Jon Irwin (Chair), Peter Bayo, Michelle Carr, Scott Jenson, Dave Watt, lan Porter,
Ben O’Donahue, Liz Green and Jordan Cassidy

Touch Association Sub-Committee
Anita Fogg (Chair), Mitchell Felsman, John Bourke, Wendy Hopsick and Mario Logan

LIFE MEMBER Executive Council
James Windsor (Chair), Paul McLean, Tony Shaw, James Stewart

Brothers Archives Sub-Committee
Anthony McDermott (Chair), John Druery, David Magoffin, Stephen Twist, John Sayer
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LIFE MEMBER (#63)

Roderick James “Sergeant Slaughter” MCCALL
St. Columban's College, Albion (1972 — 1980)

St. Columban's College, Albion 1st XV 1980

St. Columban's College, Albion 1st XI 1979, 80(vc)

Edmund Rice Education — The Queensland Christian Brothers College’s
"Team of All Time" — 2012

To support Rod’s nomination an outline of his contribution to the Club as an administrator, player and member of the
Club for a period of over 40 years was submitted by his sponsors:

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB:
Brothers Rugby Club Member: 1981 — 2021
BBQ and Can Bar Volunteer since 2009

Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club “Team of the Century” — selected 2001
Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club “Team of the Decade 1980 — 1989 & 1990 — 1999” - selected 2001

FOOTBALL

Player:

175 Club Games incl. 127 First Grade Games (1981 — 1996); Brothers Centurion No. 25 — 1992
Under 18 - 1981

Under 19(A) - 1982

Second Grade — 1983, 84

First Grade — 1983, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96 (127 games)
First Grade (Hospital Challenge Cup) PREMIERS - 1987

First Grade Runners-up (Vince Nicholls Memorial Trophy) — 1986, 90

Second Grade ("Chappie" Schulte Memorial Trophy) PREMIERS — 1983

Second Grade Runners-up — 1984

Under 18(B) Runners-up — 1981

Queensland State Championship PREMIERS - 1991
Australian Club Championship (Power Challenge Trophy) PREMIERS - 1984, 85
Australian Club Championship Runners-up — 1988

Queensland Representative (No. 976) — 1986, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92¢, 93¢, 94C, 95C 96 (107 games incl 9 games as
Captain); Queensland Centurion No. 9 - 1995

Queensland Tour to Argentina & Chile — 1989 (6 games)

Super 6 Rugby CHAMPIONS - 1992

Super 10 Rugby CHAMPIONS - 1994, 95

Queensland ‘B’ - 1986, 87, 88
Queensland U21 - 1984
Brisbane — 1986, 87, 88
Brisbane U19 — 1982

Australian Representative (No. 684) — 1986, 88, 89, 90, 91V, 92, 93, 94, 95W.C (72 games including 40 Tests; 1 Test as
Captain)

Tour to New Zealand 1986 (6 games incl. 0 Tests)

Tour to England, Scotland & Italy 1988 (6 games incl. 0 Tests)
Tour to France & Canada 1989 (6 games incl. 2 Tests)

Tour to New Zealand 1990 (6 games incl. 3 Tests)
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LIFE MEMBER (#63)

Rugby World Cup (United Kingdom, Ireland & France) 1991 - WORLD CHAMPIONS (5 Tests)
Tour to South Africa 1992 (2 games incl. 1 Test)

Tour to Wales & Ireland 1992 (8 games incl. 2 Tests)

Tour to France & Canada and the United States 1993 (7 games incl. 3 Tests)

Rugby World Cup (South Africa) 1995 (3 Tests incl. 1 Test as Captain vs Romania)

ADMINISTRATION:

Queensland Rugby Union:

CHAIRMAN (Board of Directors) — 2009, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16
Board of Directors — 2009, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16

The Special Executive Committee — 2010, 11, 12

The Ballymore Committee — 2011, 12, 13, 14, 15

QRU Hall of Fame Selection Panel CHAIRMAN - 2013
QRU Nominations Committee CHAIRMAN - 2014, 15, 16

Australian Rugby Union:
Board of Directors— 1996, 2007, 08, 09
QRU Delegate to the Australian Rugby Union — 2010, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15

PERPETUAL TROPHIES AND CLUB & TEAM AWARDS:
J.P. Gralton Memorial Trophy "The Player who displayed the most resilience" — 1988

Charlie Seymour Memorial Trophy "Most Outstanding Brothers' Player in a Representative Match" — 1992

First Grade “Best Forward” — 1987

The Club’s Management Committee is unanimously supporting Sarge’s nomination, after it's submission to the
Executive Council representing the current Life Members for assessment, review, and ratification, then peer review

and approval by the club’s living Life Members.

Brothers would like to congratulate a truly deserving Clubman on his nomination of Life Membership of the Club, well
done Sarge.
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LIFE MEMBER (#64)

Jason Scott “Rupert” MCCALL OAM

De La Salle College, Scarborough / Frawley College, Scarborough
Frawley College, Scarborough 1st XV 1987

Frawley College, Scarborough 1st XI 1987

To support Rupert's nomination an outline of his contribution to the Club as a player and member of the Club for a
period of over 30 years was submitted by his sponsors:

HONOURS & AWARDS:
Medal of the Order of Australia (OAM) — For service to the community, particularly as a poet. (Queen’s Birthday
2013)

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB:
BOBRC Club Captain — 1995, 1996

Composer of the Brothers Old Boys Rugby Club — Club Song “BUTCHER BOY” in the mid 1990’s and still song
proudly by all the teams and players some 30 years later.

Rugby World Cup 2003 Events Sub-Committee — 2003
BOBRC Centenary Support Group — 2005
Brothers Rugby Club Test Luncheon event sub-committee — since 2010

PLAYER:
220 Club Games incl. 110 Premier Grade Games

First Grade (Hospital Challenge Cup) — 1990 (Grand Finalist), 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 99, 2000
Second Grade ("Chappie" Schulte Memorial Trophy) — 1994, 95, 96, 99, 2000

Third Grade - 1996 (PREMIERS), 97, 98

Colts 1 - 1988, 89 (PREMIERS)

Normanby Cup — 2005

COACH:
Third Grade - 2021 (PREMIERS)
Fourth Grade ("Bert" Bickley Cup) — 2020 (Grand Finalist)

PERPETUAL TROPHIES AND TEAM AWARDS:
BOBRC Club Captain's Trophy — 1995, 96

Colts 1 — Best Back — 1988
Colts 1 — Coaches & Managers Award — 1989
Geoff White Solomons Carpets Redcliffe Awards (Best Back in a Grand Final) — 1990

In more recent times Rupert has also supported many fundraising initiatives including Club luncheons, acted as the
Master of Ceremony for countless Brothers functions & events and has been an active mentor with the Rohrig Elite
Development Program.

The Club’s Management Committee is unanimously supporting Rupert's nomination, after it's submission to the
Executive Council representing the current Life Members for assessment, review, and ratification, then peer review
and approval by the club’s living Life Members.

Brothers would like to congratulate a truly deserving Clubman on his nomination of Life Membership of the Club,
well done, Rupert.
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PERPETUAL TROPHY WINNERS 2023

J.C. Atherton, H.F. Edwards & Mick Flynn Memorial Trophy - “BUTCHER BHOY”

Club Person of the Year

This trophy is awarded to the Club Member who best displays the core values of the original constituent awards that
now make up this Perpetual Trophy. The Club Member must demonstrate that he not only the Best Club Soul but is

also a true Brothers & Rugby Soul in his efforts for the Club.
Brendan Gabbett

Cyril Fogarty Memorial Trophy
For Outstanding Service to the Club
John Druery

Anthony O’Brien Memorial Trophy
For Service & Support to the Lower Grades (37, 4%, 5t & 6t Grades)
Brendan Trudgen

Denis “Rugby” O’'Rourke Trophy - “YOUNG BULL”

Colts Man of the Year

This trophy is awarded to a Colt who is not necessarily the best player during the season but exhibits values and
behaviours consistent with the ‘Brothers Spirit'.

Will Greentree

The Brigid Felsman Trophy

For outstanding service and/ or achievement by a female Administrator, team official, player or team for the benefit of
the club.

Kerrie McEwan

The R.G.J. Price Coaches Award - “THE RONNIE”

For outstanding service to the club in the role of Team Coach

This trophy is named in honour of a great Brothers man. Ronnie’s coaching career is second to none with a career
spanning from 1978 to 2015 and an outstanding strike rate of 11 Premierships from 13 Grand Finals. He’s probably
most famous for coaching the club to 5 consecutive “A” Grade Premierships from 1980 to 1984.

Tony Wall

E.M. Arnell & J.P. Gralton Memorial Trophy

Most Improved Player

This trophy is awarded to the player who best displays the values not only of being the most improved player, but
demonstrates the most resilience, heart and spirit in playing for the club.

Dom Fraser

Robert McGladrigan Memorial Trophy - “ROOSTER”

For Training & Club Spirit

This trophy is awarded to the player who displayed an outstanding effort at training and through his endeavours both
on and off the field has shown Club spirit.

Jake Sargood

losefo Bele Tabalala Memorial Trophy - “BELLSIE”

Rookie of the Year

This trophy is named in memory of a great Brother's Clubman who passed away whilst on International duties with the
Fiji Warriors in Fiji. His loss was deeply felt by all the members of our club. 21
Becky Davidson
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The Christian Brothers’ Trophy - “FLYING FRIAR” Brothers Touch Association Training &

Best & Fairest Club Player Club Spirit Trophy

Will Wilson This trophy is awarded to the player who displayed an
outstanding effort at training and through his endeavours

Jodie Kairl Trophy both on and off the field has shown excellent Club Spirit.

Best & Fairest Women'’s Player Natalie Gleeson

Becky Davidson

Brothers Touch Association Player of the Year Trophy
Charlie Seymour Memorial Trophy Kimberley Sue See
Most Outstanding Player in a Representative Match
Matt Faessler

F. McDonnell & J.E. Ross M.B.E Memorial Trophy
Awarded to the best performing team

This trophy is named in honour of 2 great former Brothers’
Presidents who served in the Club’s Highest Office for 18
years and 35 years respectively.

First Grade

John Peters Memorial Trophy
Awarded to the best and fairest 2"d Grade Player.

Hamish Muller

M.T. “Merv” Hazell O.A.M. Memorial Trophy —

“THE MERV”
Best & Fairest Colts Player

Will Cartwright

Paul Edward McLean M.B.E.Ball
Awarded to the highest points scorer in a season.
Will Cartwright (183 points)

The Chairman’s Trophy
Awarded to the best player in a Grand Final
Dom Fraser (1st Grade)

Tom Gaffney Memorial Trophy
Club Captain
Nick Cross & Paddy O’Connor
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SPECIAL AWARD WINNERS 2023

The Mateship Award
For the person who is a positive influence and role model to Brothers’ members and
acts as an advocate for your wellbeing and good mental health.

+ Tony Wall

Archie Gouldson Memorial Player’s Pennant
For 10 consecutive years as a Junior Player

*William Campbell

«Tom Bayo

*Alexander Penrose
*Kyna Te Patu

*Kieran Lonagata-Seeto
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Brothers Touch Association Recognition Award
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CLUB GAMES MILESTONES 2023

BROTHERS CLUB GAMES
REMI SAWTELL {Sb

BROTHERS CLUB GAMES
JOSEPH O'BRIEN @

'WOMENS GAMES
b _ GEORGIA LEWIS - - ij

BROTHERS CLUB GAMES
JAMES COLWELL

FIRST GRADE GAMES
LAWSON CREIGHTON

BROTHERS CLUB GAMES
ANGUS LOVELOCK

BROTHERS CLUB GAMES
BRENDAN BELL

BROTHERS CLUB GAMES
ROBERT DONELEY

FIRST GRADE GAMES
WILL WILSON

BROTHERS CLUB GAMES
DOM FRASER
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THANKS TO ALL OUR WONDERFUL PARTNERS

CLUB PREMIER PARTNERS

ROBERT WALTERS XE N IA

CONSTRUCTION / FITOUT / REFURBISHMENT

CLUB MAJOR PARTNERS

usu.ssu’s TOYOTA

“The Independent Alternative™ =
RayWhife.  Torque Toyota

Asco

Albion « North Lakes

POWER'S

~-QUEENSLAND BREWED-

~—_
TANGALOOMA

ISLAND RESORT

Craftd

GROUNDS
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THANKS TO ALL OUR WONDERFUL PARTNERS

CLUB OFFICAL PARTNERS

TNCHIONROND ke,

PHYSILIOGTHERAPY

A
DISTILLERY

‘w] Herron

BUSINESS AND COMMERCIAL INSURANCE

Promo & Print Co.
I HE BRANDING SOLUTIONS

TREASURY
WINE ESTATES

(@) StoreLocal

Your local storage people
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THANKS TO ALL OUR WONDERFUL PARTNERS

TOUCH FOOTBALL SPONSORS

Storelocal

Your local storage people

ELITE DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM SPONSORS

@

PERFORMANCE PAINTING CO.

UALITY 8Y CHOICE, NOT CHANCE

J;,\:fl:go IntegratelT Australia

"s”’\’ “integrating technology for your business needs"

APPAREL SUPPLIER

canterbury
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GENERAL MANAGER - COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS

2023 has been many things to Brothers. It is the culmination of many small victories and a multitude of hard-won
lessons. It is passion, determination and commitment combining to create an extraordinary result. But most of all, it
is proof that this club’s greatest asset is the myriad of people from all walks of life who call this place home.

Whatever it is, there can be no doubt... it has been extraordinary.

The Hospital Cup. The Doughty Shield. The Bunter Bowl. Premierships in Fourth Grade, Fifth Grade, Colts 1, Colts
3, Colts 4. Ten out of eleven teams making the finals series. A Junior U14s Premiership. Finalists in Girls 7 and
Boys U16s. A record number of Touch football participants in all age groups. These are just some the headlines
from a wonderfully successful year on the field.

Of course, our this has been complemented by a variety of off-field successes. Our match days saw a large
increase in attendance and revenue generated compared to 2022, with standouts being our Ladies Day against
Wests in which we set a new high-water mark for a single match day’s taking, our match against historical rivals UQ
and our final home game of the season against Easts. Meanwhile, traditional events such as our Annual Luncheon
saw new innovations trialled with the support of Rugby broadcast partner Stan Sport and host a panel of Australian
Rugby World Cup captains.

Of course, every year has its bumps and 2023 was no exception, with elements including maintaining our playing
surfaces under such extreme utilisation and rising business costs requiring careful management and focus to
navigate through. However, we have been able to use the opportunity to invest in these areas to identify many
areas for improvement, all of which have been funnelled into our strategic planning for 2024. Rest assured, we are
forging ahead on some exciting developments which will provide, what we hope, will be the next level in sustainable
success.

To my colleagues, Damian Steele, Jason Neylon, Mitch Felsman, Dayna Cockbain, Nicole Elkington, Karen Nichols
and Ava Tarabay; | feel incredibly privileged to be able to lead and collaborate with such a wonderful team of
professionals. | also want to acknowledge long-time Groundsman Alan Anderson, who finished with us this year.
This year's successes are as much yours as anyone else’s, and you should all be rightly proud at all that has been
achieved in the past 12 months.

To members of the Brothers Board, led by President Geoff Rodgers; | have truly appreciated the guidance and
friendship extended to me over this past twelve months. | am grateful for the opportunity to continue serving this
great club and look forward to the next year with optimism and excitement.

To our valued partners across all tiers of involvement; | hope that this club has made you proud. We do not take
your investment in us for granted, and without your commitment we would not be able to achieve all that we have. |
especially want to thank Principal Partner Robert Walters, as well as Major Partners Xenia, Ray White Ascot,
Rohrig, Nielsen’s, Tangalooma Island Resort, Rowland, Australian Catholic University and McDonald’s. For those of
you returning in 2024, we are excited to continue our journey together.

2023 has been a year to be proud of, and one | believe that will live long in the memory of our club faithful for many
generations to come. But mark my words... will never stop striving to make Brothers the best that it can be.

Bring on 2024.

Lochie Lawrence
General Manager
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RUGBY MANAGER’S REPORT

Dear Members, Supporters, and Friends of Brothers Rugby Club,

As the Director of Rugby, | am delighted to share the outstanding achievements and milestones that our club has
accomplished over the past year, some of which have been well publicised, while others have been quieter, but
equally satisfying, achievements.

Player Growth and Development Programs

We are pleased to report an increase of approximately 15% in our player base this year across Juniors, Colts,
Women, and Grades. This growth not only signifies the expanding popularity of rugby in our community but also the
welcoming and inclusive environment we have fostered at Brothers Rugby Club. The largest growth area was in our
teenage girls and Women’s space and with a continued focus, this will continue to grow in numbers and quality in
the coming years.

Along with evolving our highly successful Elite Development Program, that ran for the 10t year in 2023, we
introduced several other programs which were successful in attracting new players to the club and improving player
standards, including: Youth Development Program, Emerging Girls Program, Women and Men’s Senior Sevens, and
an expanded version of the Crosby 7’s (Juniors).

Welfare Program

Understanding that success goes beyond the scoreboard, Brothers Rugby Club has prioritised the well-being of our
players. Our welfare program focuses on the physical, mental, and emotional health of our athletes, and general
support for all club stakeholders. This year, we implemented initiatives to provide additional support to players facing
challenges, reinforcing the sense of camaraderie that defines our club. The welfare of our people is an area that we
will continue to prioritise through targeted and informal initiatives in the coming years.

Coach Development Program

Our commitment to excellence extends beyond the playing field to our coaching staff. A coach development program
has been implemented in the junior club, aiming to enhance the skills and knowledge of our coaching team. By
investing in our coaches, we ensure a sustainable and successful future for Brothers Rugby Club and this program
will extend into the senior club in 2024 and will also include support for referees.

Doughty Shield Champions

One of the most significant achievements of the year was our triumph in the Doughty Shield. This prestigious senior
“Club Champions” title is a testament to the hard work, dedication, and skill of our players, coaches, and support
staff, and is a great reward for the strong on and off field cohesion amongst the senior rugby club.

Senior and Junior Premiership Success

The senior teams have excelled on the field, securing an impressive six premierships this season. This success
reflects the depth of talent within our club and the effectiveness of our coaching and development programs. Our
junior teams have also shone brightly, clinching two premierships, laying the foundation for a promising future.

29




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

RUGBY MANAGER’S REPORT

Professional Contracts and Representative Honours

The success of our players has not gone unnoticed, with several earning professional contracts and representing
our club at higher levels. This achievement not only brings recognition to our players but also showcases Brothers
Rugby Club as a breeding ground for top-tier talent. We are immensely proud of our representatives and wish
them continued success in their careers.

Looking Ahead

As we reflect on the achievements of the past year, we are mindful of the challenges and opportunities that lie
ahead and eager to continue to evolve. Brothers Rugby Club is committed to continuous improvement, and we will
work tirelessly to build on the successes of 2023. Our focus will remain on developing our players, supporting our
coaches, and contributing positively to the rugby community.

In conclusion, | extend my sincere thanks to everyone who has contributed to the success of Brothers Rugby Club
in 2023. It is the collective effort of players, coaches, volunteers, sponsors, and supporters that makes our club
truly exceptional.

| am excited about the future of Brothers Rugby Club and look forward to another year of growth, success, and
camaraderie.

Kind Regards,

Z = s

Director of Rugby Brothers Rugby Club
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]
REGISTRAR’S REPORT

- BRC 2023 SENIOR RUNNING REGO TOTALS @ 31/10/20223

e Players 2023 Teams Players Teams Players Teams Players Teams Players Teams

SO0 Re/Reg New  Total 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
2 23 4 % 1 8 31 1 3B 1
59 74 133 5 111 4 1% 5 118 5 9@ 4
80 5 138 5 146 6 157 6 167 6 167 8

o 60 155 315 11 292 11 321 12 36 12 202 13

BRC 2023 JUNIOR RUNNING REGO TOTALS @ 31/10/20223

Players 2023 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Age Grou
g P Re/Reg New  Total Teams Players Teams Players  Teams Players Teams Players Teams

Little Bros 38 17 185 NA 101 N/A 116 NA 69 N/A 57 N/A

0 1 1 2 16 4 18 4 186 5 2 5
Girls XV's & 7's

11017 14 58 12 5 29 3 47 4 3 7
31 27 8 6 9 9 48 6 48 6 49 6
80 22 102 10 60 6 68 7 6 5 6
8 7 5 5 78 7 73 7 | w | v @ | o
64 18 82 6 84 6 71 5 73 6 8 6
6 19 8 5 8 5 87 5 3 64 4
52 16 68 4 18 4 65 4 55 3 4
4% 16 62 3 61 3 42 2 61 3 60 3
35 10 45 2 3% 2 69 3 5 3 4 2
14 9 23 1 64 3 50 2 40 2 25 1
34 13 47 2 45 2 41 2 14 1 33 1
26 19 45 2 4 2 28 1 18 1 23 8
U”degmswm 322 24 5 2 39 1 31 117 30
50 376 966 55 906 57 854 53 5713 47 593 54

BRC 2022 JUNIOR 7°'S COMPETITION RUNNING REGO TOTALS @ 31/10/2023

- 2023 2022 (1 Field) 2021 2020 2019

Age Group

Players Teams Players Teams Players Teams Players Teams Players Teams
| Unders  JIEC 10 59 6 "7 13 69 7 53 5

| Under1o [ 6 57 6 04 1 49 5 79 9

[ Under 11 [RETZENNNEY 39 4 71 7 49 5 45 5

| Under12 [NV 7 40 4 76 8 51 5 93 10

DI nNa NA NA O NA NA NA NA NA NA  NA
DOTASS 329 34 195 2 388 39 218 22 270 29
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MODIFIED RUGBY PROGRAM (MRP)

everyone.together &
GingerCloud |G

Envisioning Foundation

PROGRAM

2023 was without a doubt the best year yet for the Brothers Modified Rugby Program (MRP) Community!

In 2024 Ginger Cloud Foundation's Modified Rugby Program (MRP) will celebrate a decade of delivering a world-first, touch-only
modified form of rugby union with Brothers being our first MRP Club in 2014 with the pilot having only 16 participants.

Today, the MRP has over 300 Coaches, Player Mentors (Volunteers) and MRP Players in Queensland and the ACT who are active
across our participating clubs.

In the MRP, neurodiverse young people (7-21+ years) with Autism, Down Syndrome, ADHD and other learning and perceptual
disabilities (MRP Players) can play rugby with the support, guidance, and friendship of a Player Mentor (Volunteer).

Our Player Mentors are the magic and success of the MRP. These young adults make an impact in the life of a young person with
disability in a deep, long-lasting way.

Our Player Mentors are young adults from rugby clubs, local schools and universities who provide guidance and friendship both on and
off the field. These young adults support and encourage our MRP Players to have fun, feel safe and secure, be understood, experience
success and belong. All Player Mentors have the chance to participate in Ginger Cloud Disability Inclusive

Leadership Programs, where they are nurtured and supported as they develop into a generation of young people for whom disability is
normalised, an exciting addition to their future success.

Brothers currently offer 5 divisions - Juniors, Colts, 7's, 7’s PLUS and our exciting new division PREM’s (full rule touch rugby).

Our Brothers MRP Players and Player Mentors also have the opportunity to participate in our NEW
Player2PlayerMentor Pathway (P2PM), this incredible pathway supports our MRP Players to learn, explore and experience leadership
skills, via an e-learning animation series so they can then support other neurodiverse young people on and off the rugby field.

Our MRP Clubs support us in creating a space where neurodiverse young people, their families, carers and friends are included in the
club community, a place where they can experience the sheer joy of being in a team sport, often for the first time.
MRP Season runs from April — July each year.
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MODIFIED RUGBY PROGRAM (MRP)

everyone.together &
GingerCloud |G

o : PROGRAM
Envisioning Foundation

Background:

GingerCloud’s MRP is a world first, modified form of touch only rugby where with Autism, Down Syndrome, ADHD and
other learning and perceptual disabilities (MRP Players) can play rugby with the support, guidance, and friendship of a
Player Mentor (Volunteer).

The MRP aims to move our MRP Players off the sidelines and into the main game.

The MRP was created by GingerCloud Foundation (whose co-founders are a family from Brothers Megan and
Anthony Elliott) with the support of the Queensland Rugby Union (QRU) and Rugby Australia (RA).

In 2023, rugby clubs hosting MRP teams stretched from Sunshine Coast to Canberra with young people with
disability participating across five MRP divisions, tailored specifically to meet their needs.

Megan Elliot
Coordinator
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CLUB CAPTAIN’S REPORT

Dear Brothers Family,

It is with immense pride and gratitude that | reflect on the remarkable achievements and moments that
defined our 2023 season. This year’s incredible success was a testament to the unwavering dedication,
hard work, and spirit that characterises our great club and its members and players.

It would be remiss of me to not begin by reflecting on the Premier Grade team’s success in clinching the
prestigious Hospital Cup. A day I'll never forget. What stood out for myself, and | am sure many in the
Brother’s blue that day, was the meaningful involvement of players nurtured and developed through the
internal pathways of the club. Dom Fraser, Isaac Tarabay, Will Wilson and Captain Noah Nielsen were all
once regular 3rd grade players, playing at 11am on field 2, and had worked their way to the Premier
Grade, optimising the “Brothers Way”.

Our success extended across all teams this year - 10 teams in finals, 7 in Grand Finals and delivering an
incredible 6 premierships. This reflects the commitment and talent displayed by every player, coach, and
supporter throughout the season. And a special mention to our women’s program which saw significant
improvement and growth under the trusted eye of head coach and Coach of Year winner - Tony Wall.
2023 also saw the club win its 28" Hector R. DOUGHTY SHIELD, a true reflection of our dominance
across all grades throughout the year.

Our on-field achievements in 2023 are nothing short of significant. For me 2023 will be remembered
however for more than the numbers in the winning column and the trophies in the cabinet.

Beyond the rugby field, we emphasised the core values of the “Brothers Way”: Respect, Integrity,
Humility, Trust, and Legacy. | am proud to say that the players, coaches and supporters embodied these
values both on and off the field throughout the entire year. This was highlighted in our annual Working
Bee which saw over 90 players and supporters cleaning and painting our great club on a Saturday
morning. It is moments like these that reminds me of how special this club is. As your club captain | am
immensely proud of each of you.

In closing, a special thanks to Co-captain Paddy O’Connor, Director of Rugby Damian Steele, General
Manager Lochie Lawrence, President Geoff Rodgers, and the entire Brothers staff, volunteers, and, most
importantly, our players. Together, we have created a season to remember, and one we should be so
proud of.

It has been an absolute pleasure being able to lead the playing group of this great club in 2023.

There are Brothers and there are others. Bring on 2024.

Nick Cross
Club Captain
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ROHRIG ELITE DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (EDP)

The 2023 Rohrig Elite Development Program, once again set new records for the program in it's 10" year
anniversary. The continual evolution of the rugby program at Brothers also saw the evolution of the EDP to be at
the forefront of high performance offerings for players and coaches.

Due to the success and history of the program, in 2022 we held a talent identification camp which saw over 60
identified school leavers invited to a 2 day camp in order to assess talent and to gain an early touch point for our
recruitment strategy. This was then followed by our selection camp held in January of 2022 which saw over 50
players invited to trail for the 2023 EDP program. Due to such outstanding talent and interest within the program, it
posed several positive selection headaches, however a squad of 25 players were selected to participate in the High
performance Camp located at Gold Coast Performance Centre in early Feb.

Our 2023 program was split in to three main themed blocks where each block was season specific and aimed at
developing the holistic human being. These blocks were developed to compliment our positive player approach of
our three key selection criteria of Person, Player and Potential. As the program has grown immensely due to its
success and reputation, our 2023 coaching staff also grew to further develop the professionalism and offerings of
the EDP. A massive thanks to Tom Court, Dallan Murphy, Lachlan McKenzie, Brent Matchett and Eduardo
Espinoza for their assistance throughout the year in delivering an outstanding on and off field program for our
athletes. A special mention to Damian Steele for his huge contribution and involvement within not only the program,
but the entire club to ensure the program was aligned with all desired outcomes of teams and coaches.

The 2023 season boasted another record-breaking year of achievement which included an outstanding 13
premier grade debuts, 2 Professional contracts, 5 Super Rugby debuts, 4 Academy Contracts, 6 Super Rugby 19's
debuts, Colts 1 and 2 premierships, Premier Grade Premiership and Doughty Shield Champions. The
achievements are truly outstanding and a testament to the entire playing and coaching group involved within the
program and club in order to achieve such results. Our awards night certainly had much to celebrate which saw Leo
McCarthy take out the Player of the Year, Jack Harley with the Rookie of the Year and Harry Grant taking out the
Program Leadership award.

Of course, a program is not able to run without the help of fantastic staff and sponsors. A special thanks to the
outstanding work our team has performed behind the scenes in order to make the program even more successful in
season 2023. A special mention to our program Nutritionist, Imi Houlahan for her outstanding work in keeping on
top of our player nutrition plans throughout the year.

As always, we thank Glenn Rohrig for his continual support for the club and the program itself and our current
program partners who have greatly assisted in keeping the program as successful as it is. Congratulations to all
players involved, we are looking forward to further enhancing the program in season 2024.

N N Program Coach: Damian Steele
W Program Manager: Jonathon Roussetos
D 12AM

I IR JEdAN R Rl 1

36




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023
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Junior Competition

Brothers Junior Touch was delighted to see once again a rise in participation numbers and quality of play.
Below is this year’s team statistics within their divisions. Once again, we unfortunately couldn’t offer Boys
Touch in Season 1, however we grew in every other division across both seasons. We continued with our
focus referee development bringing in Lawren Sullivan in a Referee Mentor role. Lawren ran 2 Level 1
Courses and a Level 2 course. This year we also focused on improving the quality of our teams. We held
numerous open-invite development camps/clinics and with the assistance of our Coaching Director (John
Bourke) we held a foundation coaching course as well as information nights for our coaches aiming to
upskill and pass onto our players. We also released a Players Skills sheet to all coaches. This document
contained the core skills relevant to each age groups, specific training drills to use as well as video
footage for guidance.

105 10s 12s 14s 14/16s 16/185 TOTAL | TOTAL
m 32 11 20 9 21 8 21 122 104 84

Approximately a total of 1,835 Junior Touch Registrations in (1584 in 2022)

Little Touchies

Our third year of Little Touchies was another success with overwhelming numbers of registrations of
future stars aged between 5-8. We once again ran the program during every school term on Tuesday
afternoons and Saturday Mornings. Participation numbers can be seen below. Thanks to our
knowledgeable and friendly coaches, these participants now have the basic knowledge and motor
skills to step into their first year of competition when they reach 8 years old. Whistle this year’s program
numbers are smaller than 2021, this is pleasingly due to the result of these young players now having
the confidence to step into our Under 10s competition at an earlier age (Hence the huge numbers of
Under 10s as above!)

TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

Little
Touchies

Super Series

Our third Annual Mixed SuperSeries was another enjoyable experience for our Senior players. This
year saw 4 highly talented teams take the field in our 10 Round competition. Once again, we were
delighted to see the quality of players that came through our registrations with multiple National and
State representatives. Thanks to our team captains Scott Prince, Rae Barker, Kim Sue See and Cole
Waaka who were valuable assets to this competition. Also a big thank you to all our referees who gave
up their Sunday afternoons for us to have a competition. This year Moana Pasifika won the competition
in a tight final against the Blues after trailing by 3 early in the second half. Congratulations to Scott

Prince and his Moana squad! -
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Junior Representative

This year saw our Junior Rep Program progress in leaps and bounds! Starting the year off with 2 open-
invite development camps prior to our 2 weeks of trials made for difficult selecting for our coaches. This
year we fielded 6 teams that competed at Gold Coast, Redlands and Graceville Carnivals prior to Junior
State Cup in Rockhampton.

* Under 10s (Coach — Grace Bradley)

* Under 12s A (Coach - Lisa Baisden)

* Under 12s B (Coach — Kane Stockhill)

* Under 14s A (Coach — Nic Harman & Jason Fogg)
* Under 14s B (Coach — Nic Harman & Jason Fogg)
* Under 16s/18s (Coach — Greg English)

Season highlights

* Under 12A and 14A runners up at Graceville Carniva

* Under 10s runners up at Gold Coast Carnival (Development Division)

« Under 10s Undefeated however finishing 3" at Junior State Cup (Development Division)
* Under 14As qualifying into the Championship Finals at Junior State Cup

+ Under 18s narrowly missing Semi Finals in Championship division at Junior State Cup (Finishing 51")

A huge thank you is due to our coaching director John Bourke, Program coordinator Wendy Hopsick and all
our coaches and managers. The Junior Rep Program is a very long one and we can’t thank you enough for
your commitment for these girls!

Metro Cup

Firstly, it's my pleasure to report that our Men’s Division 1 won the title for the second year in a row at the tail
end of 2022. Well done boys!

Our Metro Cup program for 2023 was another fantastic effort by all. The journey started with trials in early
June which resulted in Brothers enrolling 8 teams into the tournament. At the time of writing this report, our
Men’s Division 1 and Women’s Division 1 are competing in the Semi Finals. I'd like to thank all coaches and
managers involved, plus John Bourke again who took on the role of Coaching Director and did a fantastic job.
Good luck to all players for the remainder of the season.
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Senior State Cup

Firstly, it's my pleasure to report that our Mixed Open won Brothers Touch first ever State Championship
at the 2022 Senior State Cup at the tail end of last year!

This year Senior State Cup is due to take place at Coomera from November 24%-26'". This year we will
be entering our Women’s Premier side and our Mixed Open’s who will be looking to defend their title!
Good luck to all involved.

Senior Representative Honours

Kimberley Sue See Australia Women’s Open (Captain)
Kathrine Stevens Australia Women’s Open
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SEASON EVENTS

TROPRNY DAY

SUNDAY 10TH SEPTEMBER

JACK ROSS OVAL

U6 - U1210:30 am - 2:00 pm
Girls & U13 - U16 3:00 pm - 5:00 pm

All players are to wear their Brother's shirts
BBQ and Bar areas will be open all day

All registered players receive a free sausage
and drink

GRANDIEINALS

WEEKENDIEVENRINEGRMAVIION

CLUB & RESTAURANT OPENING HOURS

Saturday
Bars: 3:00 pm - 10:00 pm
Restaurant serving food from: 3:30 pm - 6:00 pm

Saturday Entertainment
D3J from 3:30 pm

Sunday
Bars: 5:00 pm - 11:00 pm
Restaurant serving food from: 8:00 am - 9:30 am for Breakfast
& 5:30 pm - 9:00 pm

Join us Sunday morning for a pre-game breakfast in the restaurant
before catching the bus to Ballymore. There will be a variety of hot and
cold food to purchase and will go from 8:00 am - 9:30 am with busses

leaving at 9:45 am.

Sunday Entertainment
Band from: 5:30 pm - 9:00 pm
D3J from: 9:00 pm - 11:00 am

Senior Award Night
& Crosby Gift

(D saturday, 5:00PM - 8:00PM
g 2nd September
@ Jack Ross Oval

<>

@ Dress code: Cocktail
/\& $85 Per Person
T@T Meal catered by Firebird Catering

3 Hour drinks package from 5-8

m All players and partners welcome

BACK TO
BROTHERS DAY

oTH AUGUST

Get down to Crosby Park this Saturday for Back to Brothers
Day. With Minor Premierships, finals positions, and the
Doughty Shield up for grabs, now is the time to get behind
your teams!

We have entertainment throughout the day for all ages and
our end-of-season party post First Grade.

Every voice counts! Be there!
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SEASON EVENTS

BROTHERS RUGBY WORLD
CUP CELEBRATION

HOSTED BY STAN SPORT

FRIDAY 7TH JULY 2023

Special Guests: V

MAJOR PRIZE TO BE AUCTIONED
RUGBY WORLD CUP TOUR INC:
TICKETS TO WALLABIES MATCHES

Saturday 22ne July

StoreLocal FAMILY DAY

Your local storage people

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB %

Lk

%&Zﬁ,gwﬁ..,

TONY SHAW - PAUL McLEAN
HILL

Supported by

@MATSOS )
~ ‘/"E L s‘°t
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CROSBY PARK

LONG LUNCH

SATURDAY 25TH MARCH 12:30pm

$85pp includes:
Lunch & Entertainment

Premium & Standard Drinks Package now
available for pre-order!

CROSBY COMMUNITY EVENINGS

Friday, February 17
Starting 5SPM

Brothers Rugby Club would like to invite our neighbours and friends to our next
Crosby Community Evening held at the Hobbit's Bar overlooking the beautiful Jack
Ross Oval.

What are Brothers Community Evenings?

Held on the 3rd Friday of every month, our Crosby Community Evenings are an
opportunity for Brothers Rugby Club to host our local community at our grounds.
Each Community evening will offer something different, with guest speakers, music,
drinks and a variety of food options on offer.

With plenty of space for the kids to run around, and ample area to enjoy company of
all ages, Crosby Community Nights are an opportunity to meet with your neighbours
and friends to enjoy a fun and relaxed evening on the hallowed turf of Crosby Park.

" HERITAGE ROVND
BIROEHIEIRISAVAULE)

ROUND 5
GAME TIMES

HOME GAME
SATURDAY 29TH APRIL

WORKING BEE

SATURDAY 25TH FEBRUARY
8AM-12PM

=¥

MORE HANDS MAKE LICHT
WORK, JUST OFFERING A
LITTLE CAN MAKE A BIC
DIFFERENCE!

PLEASE COME ALONG
TO OUR BROTHERS
ANNUAL WORKING BEE!

WE NEED YOUR HELP & SUPPORT!
REGISTER YOUR ATTENDANCE VIA THE LINK
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INTER-CLUB CHALLENGE TROPHIES

BROTHERS vs. University of Queensland

Templeton - McLean Cup
Contested at the Home Ground of the current Holder

Round 5 @ Jack Ross Oval, Albion (Sat 29 April 2023)
BROTHERS 24 (S. Hanna, T. Adams, D. Fraser tries; T. Adams 3 con, 1 pen)

defeated University 17
YEAR YEAR
0( Brothers Old Boys University
University University
University University
004 Brothers Old Boys University
0C Brothers Old Boys
D06 Brothers Old Boys University
0( Brothers Old Boys | Brothers
008 Brothers Old Boys | Brothers
009 Brothers Old Boys
University
| Brothers Old Boys
| Brothers Old Boys
University
University
University
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BROTHERS vs. Western Districts

Pilecki - Shaw Cup
Biannual competition that is contested at each Club’s Home Ground

Round 8 @ Jack Ross Oval, Albion (Sat 20 May 2023)
Wests 50 defeated BROTHERS 40 (M. Christian, B. Hemopo, H. Lloyd, T. Ryan, D. Fraser, J. Sargood
tries; T. Adams 5 con)

Round 17 @ Memorial Oval, Toowong (Sat 29 July 2023)
BROTHERS 44 (N. Nielsen 2, T. Ryan 2, L. Creighton 2, B. Hemopo tries; penalty try; L. Creighton 3
con, pen) defeated Wests 24

Previous Holders

Pilecki - Shaw Cup Pilecki - Shaw Cup

Brothers Old Boys 2018 Brothers
Brothers Old Boys 2019 Brothers
Brothers Old Boys 2020 Brothers
Western Districts 2021 Brothers
Western Districts 2022 Western Districts
Brothers Old Boys 2023 Brothers
Brothers Old Boys
Brothers Old Boys
Brothers
Western Districts
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BROTHERS vs. G.P.S. Old Boys
2LT. H.M. Flynn D.C.M. - FLTLT. L.S. Lewis Memorial Shield

Contested at the Home Ground of the current Holder

Round 6 @ F.L.J. Crosby Park, Albion (Sat 6 May 2023)

D (<} [<}) [<}) D
(L) (L) (L) o) o) o (=) (@)
T |n|%|%|% |S|S8 |8 || F
Club
Result 21-25 | 26-18 | 26-19 | 29-5 | 26-7 | 31-0 | 3812 | 31-0 | 5-29 | 233-115
Brothers 1 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 0 36
GPS 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 5 10
Previous Holders
YEAR eld atches s Po

Brothers Old Boys 7 4-3 | 21-18
G.P.S. Old Boys 8 5-3 | 25-13
G.P.S. Old Boys 6 3-3 | 15-12
G.P.S. Old Boys 8 8-0 36-1
Brothers Old Boys 9 5-4 | 26-21

Brothers 8 7-1 35-7
Brothers 7 6-1 -1
Brothers 9 6-3 31-14
Brothers 10 7-3 38-14
Brothers 9 6-3 32-15

Brothers 9 7-2 36-10
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BROTHERS vs. Southern Districts

E.V. Bolawagatabu — F. Kefu Memorial Challenge Shield

Contested at the Home Ground of the current Holder

Round 7 @ Yeronga Memorial Park, Yeronga (Sat 14 May 2023)

(<} (<5 [}} (<} [<}}
E| B B3| 8|82l |2 |28 g
O (O (O} (O) (O) 5 o) 5 o o)
I g, 2, s, s, o |o o = =
Club
Result 29-26 | 21-19 | 38-12 | 12-18 | 14-24 | 29-34 | 26-10 | 43-14 | 5-47 | 217-204
Brothers 5 4 5 0 2 5 5 0 27
Souths 2 1 0 4 5 5 0 0 5 22
Previous Holders
YEAR B0 ) £ ' 0
| Brothers 10 8-2 39-10
D2( Brothers 9 6-3 30-14
| Brothers 3 241 10-6
2022 Souths 9 51-3 2719
| Brothers 9 5-4 27-22
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BROTHERS vs. Eastern Districts
J.A. Eales — D.J. Wilson Challenge Shield
Contested at the Home Ground of the current Holder

Round 9 @ C.P. Bottomley Park, Norman Park (Sat 27 May 20232)

D (5] [} [} [}

Bl S| B3| BI|B|B|5 |2 |8 2

S| 6|6 |6 |6 | 5|5 |5 |8 | b

i |4, |n|s|w]|S8|S |8 |5 | F
Club
Result 20-26 | 41-34 | 34-28 | 31-21 | 7-39 | 62-19 | 34-14 | 39-10 | 7-81 | 275-272
Brothers 1 5 5 5 0 5 5 5 0 31
Easts 5 2 2 0 5 0 0 0 5 19

Previous Holders

Eales - Wilson Shield Wins Points

YEAR Ma:che

Easts
Brothers 9 6-3 31419
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BROTHERS (Women) vs. University of Queensland (Women)
Aiken - Kairl Cup
Contested at the Home Ground of the current Holder

YEAR

Round 14 @ Field 7, St. Lucia (Sat 8 July 2023).
University 50 defeated BROTHERS 5 (J. Leota try)
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BROTHERS Juniors vs. Mosman Juniors

John Eales Shield (U12 Division)

Contested annually at the Home Grounds of Mosman Junior Rugby Club @
Rawson Park, Cross Street, Mosman & Balmoral Park, The Esplanade, Mosman

John Eales Cup

Mosman Juniors
Brothers Juniors 4 57-36
Brothers Juniors 4
Brothers Juniors 4 71-36
Brothers Juniors 4

2020 Not contested due to COVID-19

2021 Not contested due to COVID-19

2022 Not contested due to COVID-19

2023 Brothers Juniors 2 49-12

Rawson-Crosby Trophy (U11 Division)

Contested annually at the Home Grounds of Brothers Rugby Club @
Crosby Park, Albion

John Eales Cup Matches Points

Mosman Juniors
Brothers Juniors 4 57-36
Brothers Juniors 4
Brothers Juniors 4 71-36
Brothers Juniors 4

2020 Not contested due to COVID-19

2021 Not contested due to COVID-19

2022 Not contested due to COVID-19

2023 Not contested
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VALE
Requiescat in pace, fratres meus

Aaron Aleckson

Tom Maccheroni
Selesitino Tagicakibau
Kevin McDermott

Mrs Barbara Partridge
Paul Taylor

Alan Druery OAM
Miss Caitlin Fisher
Mrs Carmel McLean
Gerry Murray

Bob Conn

Peter Stevens

Peter Dodson

Mrs Judy Shaw
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OLDE BHOY NEWS

Rugby Administration:

The Club again recognises the strong part played by our members in the administration of Rugby in Australia.

Queensland Rugby Union
Board of Directors — Mark Stanton
Judiciary Committee — Paul Tully (Chair)

Western Queensland Rugby Union
President — Paul Doneley

Tasmanian Rugby Union
Board of Directors — Trent Burke (Honorary Secretary)

Honours and Awards:

Queensland Rugby Union Awards List 2023:

Queensland Rugby Union 2023 Award Winners:
Pilecki Medal — Harry Wilson (268 votes)

Spirit of the Reds — Matt Faessler
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CLUB NEWS

TONY SHAW --- PAUL MCLEAN STAND

The Round 6 home game against GPS on Saturday 6 May 2023, was a special day with the naming of the hill
on the western side of the Jack Ross Oval to the Tony Shaw - Paul McLean Hill in acknowledgment of the
contribution these two men have made to Brothers over the last 50 years.

DES HOGAN OVAL

The Round 13 home game against Norths on Saturday 24 June 2023, was a special day with the renaming
of the bottom oval in the Brothers Rugby Crosby Park precinct from Vic Walsh to Des Hogan Oval.

A truly once in a generation event for the Club, with the last time this type of honour was marked was the
naming of the No 1 oval, the Jack Ross Oval back in 1972.

Des began his association with Brothers as a player straight out of school from St Columban’s College which
was just up the hill at Albion Heights and has been a player, coach, manager, volunteer, committee member,
tour organiser, office bearer and clubman. He has been involved with the Club’s sub-junior (U13-U17), junior
(U18-U19) and senior (open age groups) sections of our Club, from 1954 to 2023, and 70 years’ service.

As a player Des played in Reserve (2nd), B (3rd) and C (4th) grades teams for Brothers between 1954 to
1959.

He has worked tirelessly as the longest serving Treasurer of our Club, from 2001 to 2014 to ensure the
ongoing viability of the organisation and at our lowest point was probably the person who worked the hardest
to save the Brothers Club from extinction. As the Chairman of both the sub-junior and junior sections of the
Club through the 70’s and 80's, he worked tirelessly to ensure the both the players & parents embraced the

Brother ethos and worked towards the betterment of the Club.
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CLUB NEWS

Des also served as a committee member and deputy chairman of the Brothers Union Club (Brisbane) Ltd during the early
1980's.

Des has given a lifetime of service not only to his Club, but the code of Rugby football across Greater Brisbane. He has
served on several sub-committees within both the Queensland Rugby Union and Queensland Junior Rugby Union with
distinction.

Des has not only been involved with our Club between 1954 to 2023, but with a number of community organisations based
around Crosby Park precinct and greater Brisbane region. Des has worked closely with both Queensland Cricket and Meals
on Wheels, as the Brothers Representative (2001-2015) as they share our site at Crosby Park in Albion, to ensure a mutually
beneficial relationship between our Organisations. These positive relationships ensured the continued lease renewals that
have ensured that Brothers Rugby Club has called Crosby Park for nearly 75 years.

Des has also been Brothers Representative to the Southside Bingo Trust (1999-2023) for over 24 years, where he was
responsible for working with the other stakeholders in the Trust like, to ensure a successful and sustainable relationship
developed between our Club and other Community based Organisations.

Whilst stationed in Adelaide from 1973 to 1977, Des along together with another parent of boys at Rostrevor College, was
instrumental in getting rugby introduced into the Independent Schools Sports Association of South Australia system and a
rugby union competition was established due to this trailblazing work.

Des worked for the Pioneer Concrete Group from 1962 until his retirement in 1998. He worked in various states across
Australia in a variety of senior accountancy / management positions. For the last 14 years of his career with Pioneer he was
based in the Sydney Head Office and was the Group Financial Controller for Australia.

Des has demonstrated that his example and service to the Club and Community is contagious as now his children and
grandchildren have all been involved with our Community. He is a shining light and mentor to people and demonstrates the
“Club First” ethos that he lives by.
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RUGBY REPRESENTATIVE PLAYERs

AUSTRALIA “WALLABIES”:

Taniela Tupou — 50t Wallaby Cap, RWC
Fraser McReight - RWC

Matthew Faessler (No. 969) - RWC

AUSTRALIA “A”;
Taniela Tupou
James O’Connor
Harry Wilson
Fraser McReight
Matthew Faessler
Joshua Flook

AUSTRALIA U20 “JUNIOR WALLABIES”:

Timothy Ryan
Benjamin Daniels

AUSTRALIA SCHOOLS & U18:
Charlie Brosnan

Dre Pakeho

Finn Prass

Luke Aiken

Lehopa Leota

FlJI| WOMEN:
Jennifer Ravutia
Doreen Narokete

QUEENSLAND REDS:

Harry Wilson — 50t Queensland Cap
James O’'Connor

Joshua Flook

Fraser McReight — 50" Queensland Cap
Ryan Smith

Lawson Creighton — Captain
Matthew Faessler

Harry Hoopert

Taniela Tupou

Patrick James (No. 1384)

Timothy Ryan (No. 1389)

Gina Nelson (Physiotherapist)

QUEENSLAND REDS Squad (SuperW):
Nina Poletti (uncapped)

FIJIANA DRUA (SuperW):
Jennifer Ravutia
Doreen Narokete

CONNACHT WOMEN (InterPro):
Gréinne O’Loughlin

QUEENSLAND Development XV:
Lawson Creighton

Joshua Flook

Tim Ryan

Tanna Wilson

QUEENSLAND WOMEN Development XV:
Nina Poletti

Rebecca Davidson

Kaipo Olsen-Baker

Eve Robertson

QPR Challenger XV:
Brad Kapa

Jaiden Christian
Noah Neilsen

QPR Challenger XV (WOMEN):
Breanne Shepherd
Tony Wall (Asst. Coach)

QUEENSLAND U19:
Aiden Taylor

Charlie Brosnan

Dre Pakeho

Lehopa Leota
Cooper Cameron
Rory Beech

Ellis Davies

ACT BRUMBIES U19:
Jack Harley
Jack Condon_

QUEENSLAND U18:
Charlie Brosnan

Dre Pakeho

Finn Prass

Luke Aiken

Lehopa Leota

Vaiuta Latu

QUEENSLAND U16:
William Ross

Ed Kasprowicz

Liam Robinson
Fletcher Austin

QUEENSLAND U15:
Aiden Luke
Harrison Asi
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RUGBY REPRESENTATIVE PLAYERs

BRISBANE U16:
William Ross
Nate Barnett

Jack Corby
Brooklyn Faalafi
Ed Kasprowicz
Liam Robinson
Fletcher Austin
Damon Humphrys
Treyvon Pritchard
William Reardon
Angus Tagicakibau

BRISBANE U15:
Aiden Luke
Ethan Rowen
Harrison Asi
James Hannan
Jacob Knowles
Spencer Parkes
Tristan Auelua
Rory West

Tom MacKinney
Bond Bradley
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COACHES & MANAGERS - SENIOR DIVISION

GRADE COACHES MANAGERS
Brendan Gabbett, Tom Court, Carl Marshall Tim McKellar, Gavin Hoskin, John Druery
Ty Tierney, Chris Ryan, Andrew Coady Sheldon Alcantara
Daniel Moussa, Brendan Trudgen Matt Hopping
Liam McKeown, Jon Irwin, John Burton John Diamond
Mike Procter, Peter Loli, Adam Nixon Stephen Twist, John Gates
Tony Wall, Gordon McAfee Don Stewart

Greg Beaver, James Pritchard,

Colts 1 Ben Hyne Brent Matchett

Colts 2 Josh Neilsen, Jack Hawksley, Simon Owens Alex Snow, David Cox

Colts 3 Sinave Fonoti, Josh Filipetto Garth Caswell

Colts 4A Anthony Walker, Craig Mounsey Connor Gentile

Colts 4B Alex Cole

SUPPORT STAFF
EDP Head Coach: Damien Steele
Head of Athletic Performance: Jon Roussetos — Performance Athletica
Grades Co-ordinator: Brendan Gabbett
Colts Co-ordinator: Greg Beaver
Strength & Conditioning: Jon Roussetos — Performance Athletica
Doctor: Dr. Gary Mitchell MBBS
Physiotherapist: lan Astbury — Junction Road Physiotherapy
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COACHES & MANAGERS - JUNIOR DIVISION

Role

_ JUNIORS DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR

]
_Set Piece - 18s & 16s
_Head Coach - Navy
I coach - Navy
I coach - White
I coach - White
I TERM 2 & 3 ONLY
_Coach - Training only
I Manager
I manager
]
WRRTIERBFRVEIRSEIB Head Coach
I support
I support
I support

I support
L ]

_Age Group Coordinator/Manager
I Head Coach

I Assistant
_Assistant Coach
I
ISR coach - Navy
I coach - Navy
I vianager - Navy
_Coach - White
_Coach - White
_Manager - White
I

_Age Group Coordinator - 15s
IR coach - Navy
I coach - Navy
I vianager - Navy

Staff Member
Jordan Cassidy

Adam Bennie
Steven Briggs
Karl Raffe

Sam Hicks
Hamish Muller
Harry Grant
Mark Connors
Richard Harkins
John Gannon

Chris Miles
Harry Lloyd

Clint Malolua
Andrew de Jager

Ronin Nutley
Payton Teneycke

Steven Briggs
Harry Lloyd
Karl Raffe
Harry Grant

Taavili Patea
Kevin Fitialo
Junior Tuitama
Ellis Davies
Dennis Beecraft
Rob Lyster

Anna Edwards
Ben Travers
Josh Flook
Anna Edwards
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. BOYS 2023

I Manager - Navy
_Coach - White
_Coach - White
_Manager - White
]
_Age Group Coordinator - 13s - 14s
IR coach Navy
IR coach Navy
I Manager Navy
]
_Head Coach - Navy
ITBHESREINN coach - Navy
I Manager - Navy
_Coach - White
_Coach - White

... i

_Manager - White
L ]
_Age Group Coordinator
IS HEEREN Navy Coach
I Navy Coach
I Manager Navy
_Coach - Silver
_Coach - Silver
_Manager Silver
_Coach - White
_Coach - White
_Coach - White
_Manager White
L ]
_Age Group Coordinator - 10s & 11s
IR coach - Blue
I Manager Blue
I coach - Gold
I Manager Blue
I coach - Gold
I coach - Gold

Anna Edwards
Hayden Sayers
Joshua Jarvie
Simon Connelly

David Watt
Sam Hicks
Bernie Gaffney
Gary Krishna

Anthony Gibb
Phil Croucamp
Kerrie McEwan
Leo McCarthy
Braxton Asi

Nick Stuart
Leigh Richardson

lan Porter
Shane O'Malley
Paul Lane

Brian Guthrie
Sean Hardman
Ellis Davies

lan Porter
Ethan Rokoura
Andrew de Jager
Josh Linklater
Philippa Lee

Michelle Carr
Justin Watt

Sasha Morris
Chris Neilson
Sasha Morris
Chris Neilson
Nick Condon
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COACHES & MANAGERS - JUNIOR DIVISION
~ ManaerGod  CathNooman

P coach - Green
_Manager Green
_Coach - White
_Coach - White
_Manager White
L ]
_Coach Black
_Coach Black
_Manager Black
I coach Blue
I coach Blue
I Manager Blue
I coach Gold
IR Manager Gold
_Coach Green

_Manager Green
_Coach White
_Coach White
_Manager White
]
_Age Group Coordinator - 8s & 9s
_Coach Black
_Coach Black
_Manager Black
I coach Blue
IR coach Blue
I Manager Blue
I coach Gold
I coach Gold
I vianager Gold
_Coach Green
_Coach Green
_Manager Green
_Coach Silver
_Coach Silver
_Manager Silver

Alexis Cella
Kerrie McEwan
Chris O'Connor
Tom Phipps
Sarah Phipps

David Lightfoot
Chris Coverdale
Lucia Schefermann
Jordan Bennie
Harry Higgins
Renee Bidwell
Justin Thomson
Sam Lane

Sam Griffiths

Charlie Brown
Hamish Carlyle

Jason Moore

Ethan Schneider-Loos
Tamara Hughes

Scott Jenson
Jonathan Roberts
Adam Barton
Steve Sinclair
Dan Woolnough
Gary Hyland
Sasha Morris
Duke McDow
Josh Rogers
Senan Mescall
Carl Kennedy
Lukas McKewan
Kerrie McEwan
James laird
Justin Watt
Kate Lester
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COACHES & MANAGERS - JUNIOR DIVISION

I coach White
I coach White
_Manager White
]
R8s Coach Black
_Manager Black
I coach Blue
I coach Blue
I Manager Blue
I coach Gold
I vianager Gold
_Coach Green
_Manager Green
I coach silver
_Manager Silver

_Age Group Coordinator - 6s & 7s
_Assistant AGC
_Coach - Black
_Coach - Black
_Manager - Black
I coach - Blue
I vianager - Blue
I coach - Gold
I Manager - Gold
_Coach - Green
_Manager - Green
IR coach - Grey
I coach - Grey
I vianager - Grey
_Coach - Harlequin
_Manager - Harlequin
I coach - Navy
I vianager - Navy
I Manager - Navy
IR coach - Red
I vanager - Red

Matt Waterhouse
Hamish Winterbourn
Dan Lavercombe

Todd Crowley
Andrew Sandford
Colin Tran

Henry Morgan
Pat Beckett
Michael Duhig
Jeff Oliver

Alex Gransbury
Dimity Gransbury
Hamish Wehl
Michael Berger

Ben Donohue
Matthew Campiutti
Matt Dowling

Ben Beesley

Deb Hall

George Kouparitisas
Grant Dobbrick
Sam Barr

Jack George

Nick Black

Amy Frith

Adam Nagel

Nick Conias
Melissa Clancy
Shane Harden
Travis Hawkins
Hunter Higgins
Hugh Walsh
Michael Hariz
Cameron Crowther
Chris Hartley
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COACHES & MANAGERS - Touch Division

Kriss Ross

Greg English & John Bourke

Mia Peregrina & Katrina McHerron
Carla Clayton

Scott Prince & Khanui Cox

Alex Bernard

Darrin Smith

Darrin Smith

Coaching Staff

Kriss Ross
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Q.R.U. Perpetual Trophies

Alist of the Perpetual Trophies historically awarded by the Q.R.U. to winners of competitions contested in the
Senior Grades Competitions.

The Minor Premiers Trophy for 2" Grade, 3" Grade and 4" Grade were originally awarded to the 2" Round
Champions up until the 1978 season.

The Keith Horsley Memorial Trophy was awarded to the 2 Round Champions from 1946 to 1999 until it was
reinvested as the Minor Premiers Trophy for the 2000 season.

First Awarded QRU COMPETITION TROPHIES 2021 WINNERS

1957- Doughty Challenge Shield | Club Championship Easts

1st Grade
1946- Hospitals Challenge Cup Premiership University
1954- Vince Nicholls Memorial Trophy Runners-Up GPS
1933- Thomas Welsby Memorial Cup 18t Round Champions GPS
1946- Keith Horsley Memorial Trophy Minor Premiers University
2018- Geoff ‘Bunter’ Shaw Challenge Cup Challenge GPS

2" Grade
1954- Chappie Schulte Memorial Trophy Premiership Souths
1946- T.L. Jones Memorial Shield 1%t Round Champions University
1930- F.C. Lea Memorial Cup Minor Premiers University

3rd Grade

Premiership BROTHERS

1957- H.F. Edwards Cup 1st Round Champions Souths
1949- Max Wyllie Memorial Cup Minor Premiers Souths

4t Grade
1969- W.H. Bickley Cup Premiership GPS
1949- Brian Sharry Memorial Cup 18t Round Champions University
1949- Alan Eason Memorial Cup Minor Premiers University
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CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP
QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION

Queensland Rugby Union - Club Championship “HECTOR R. DOUGHTY CHALLENGE SHIELD"

E
 eomes [ET
o saus

2nd Grade
3rd Grade
4th Grade

72 62 480
8 5 4 440
M 4 6 47 21 4 56 36 54 39
5o [JEM 55 40 2 53 45 5 4 388
2 o JICIN % 16 30 5 11 4 30
60 49 51 0 12 3% 5 21 3 358
69 39 30 819 N =
“ 15 10 1 9 1 76 13
13 8 5 2 20 18 A4 48

Club Captain, Nick Cross & Club President, Geoff Rodgers
with the Doughty Shield 63
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PREMIERS - Q.R.U.
1st Grade

26 BROTHERS (Tries; H.Wilson, J.Christian, D, Fraser, D.Fraser. L.Creighton
3 Con) Defeated WESTS 24

STORELOCAL HOSPITAL CUP

GRAND FINAL

SUNDAY 27t AUGUST
BALLYMORE STADIUM | KICK OFF 2:15PM

STORELOCAL HOSPITAL CUP

fARAND FINAL

SUNDAY 27 AUGUST
BALLYMORE STADIUM | KICK OFF 2:15PM

1.
2.
3
4.
S.
6.
1.
8.

9.
10.
11.
i2.
13.
14.
15.

HARRISON LLOYD
DOMINIC FRASER
JAIDEN CHRISTIAN
WILL WILSON
BRADFORD KAPA
BRAD HEMOPO
NOAH NIELSEN
HARRY WILSON
ISAAC TARABAY
LAWSON CREIGHTON
ROBERT MAPA
HAMISH STEWART
MICHAEL BOND

TIM RYAN

PADDY JAMES

co~NO AWM =

L~ T =
U Hh WD R WO

LIAM USHER
MAILE NGAUAMO
TIMMA FAINGAANUKU
DANIEL MAIAVA
ANGELO SMITH
KEYNAN TAUAKIPULU
ZAC HOUGH

CONNOR ANDERSON

. MOSES SOROVI

. MASON GORDON

. COOPER WHITESIDE
. VILIKESA RABOILIKU
. DAVE VAIHU

. BEN NAVOSAILAGI

. GLEN VAIHU
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PREMIERS - Q.R.U.
Colts 1:

BROTHERS 29 (Tries; O.Harvey, W.Cartwright, O.Harvey, A.Taylor. 3 Con
W.Cartwright; Pen W.Cartwright) Defeated SOUTHS 22

OPR COLTS ONE

 ORANDFINAL

SUNDAY 27t AUGUST
BALLYMORE STADIUM | KICK OFF 10:45AM

SOUTHS BROTHERS

NICK STURDY

HARRY HOLT

SAXON WARWICK
JAKE KURBATOFF
MATTHEW ROBERTSON
CADELL REES

TOM O'CALLAGHAN
DOM THYGESEN
THOMAS PARKER RYAN
WILL NASON

RILEY BIERTON
DYLAN JONES

RORY BEECH
AIDAN TAYLOR
LEHOPOAME LEOTA
JACK HENRY
TANNA WILSON
JACK CONDON
COOPER CAMERON
OLIVER HARVEY

. WILL CARTWRIGHT
. FINN PRASS

. LOUIS DE VILLIERS
. DRE PAKEHO

©CoOo~NOOOUTH WN =
o~NOOThsE WM =

=
= O
[y
o O

(Y
n
.

JOE SAINA KAIDIN PRITCHARD

DENZIL PERKINS . . ELLIS DAVIES
TE OHO TOTOREWA . . HARRY GRANT
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RUNNERS UP - Q.R.U.

Colts 2:

QPR COLTS 2

 ARANDEiNAL

SATURDAY 26'™ AUGUST
BALLYMORE STADIUM | KICK OFF 10:45AM

BROTHERS

S
<(QQ’ ¢\§>
», Q
605. r\«o

LACHLAN BISHOP

ANDREW DE JAGER
NED WILKIN

KADE RASMUSSEN

MITCH ROSS
GRIFFIN SCHOSTAKOWSKI
MICHAEL JONES
VAIUTA LATU
JACKSON DOWS
MITCH BODIMEADE
JOE WAKAIRA

: TOM HARVEY
FLYNN JOHNSON
HARRY LANE

KAI COMBARGNO

oo ~NOOUP,S, WM =

=
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e .

[
w n

Y
a
.
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O~NOUHs WM =

SOUTHS

. HUGH SMITH

. ARUN VINALL

. JONAH LANDBECK
. JASON THERON

. TOM BARRETT

JACK HOURIGAN

. RHYS CHADBURN

. KALEB AKAROA

. ROURKE SYMONS

. DARCY ROWAN

« NICHOLAS GODDEN
. GIDEON FAIANE

. JOSEPH wWOODS

. OSCAR HAWES

. DRE-DYN LABAN
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PREMIERS - Q.R.U.
Colts 3:

BROTHERS 15 (Tries; A.Caswell, C.Hodda. Con; C.Austin. Pen; C.Austin)
Defeated UNIVERSITY 12

QPR COLTS 3

 ARANIFiNAL

SATURDAY 26" AUGUST
BALLYMORE FIELD 2 | KICK OFF 9:00AM

BROTHERS UNI

Oine
Q)Q ¢u1
s . ZHl:
N3, :
GV - -

. LAFAELE SAUAGA
VAIMOE KOROI
KYTAMA COOPER
OLLIE PESCE
NACOLLIE PAPUA
. FIONN PEARCE
JAMES ROBERTS
CONNOR DICK

. TOM SIMPSON
JOSH KERR

ETHAN SCHNEIDER-LOOS
HARRY FORSTER
JASPER ASI
JAKE SPELLACY
MATT VAN WEERDENBURG
COOPER HODDA
JET DALY
WILLIAM GREENTREE
DOUGLAS SWAN
CHARLTON AUSTIN
ARCHIE CASWELL CHARLIE KIBBLE
- BODENE HINCHY . FRANK CORY
RYAN FITZGERALD DIEGO API
ETHAN INNES . VILLAME SAMUELA
JOSH LINKLATER : . FINLEY BUTLET

O~NOUH WD =

©OoOoO~NOUH WM =

(RO
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©

-
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PREMIERS - Q.R.U.
4% Grade:

BROTHERS 23 (Tries; H.Harvey, P.Teneycke, Z.Heness. Con; B.Astbury. Pen; 2
B.Astbury) Defeated SOUTHS 14

QPR 4TH GRADE

 ORAHTFiNAL

SATURDAY 26'™ AUGUST
BALLYMORE STADIUM | KICK OFF 12:30PM

BROTHERS SOUTHS

o —

N
ANGUS BRODIE
BRENDAN BELL
PAYTON TENEYCKE
WILL JOHNSTON
TYSON KAUIKA
ROBERT HICKSON
ZAC MILLS

JOSH KEFU
JIMMY COLWELL

. EZRA AUTA
BRADLEY DUNNE
RUBEN MEKE
TOMMY JUDKINS
JOEL BROWN
. DOUGIE RODGERS
. GRANT FITZSIMMONS
FREDDY ULUDOLE
. DOM BELLARS
BEN ASTBURY . SEAN CARSTON
HENRY CASWELL . LUKE CAGINITABALE
JOE P0OZZI VILIAME NAMOUMOU
HUGH HARVEY CALEB TUPAEA
ZAC HENESS CONNOR BRUNSWICK
JOSEPH 0’BROEN 5 MA’'I MAAFU

L= | o

[RO=N
O WO ~NOoOOU A WMN =

CHAMPIONS =

46"
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PREMIERS - Q.R.U.

5th Grade:

BROTHERS 40 (Tries; R.Oida 3 to D.Smith, A.Mitchell, M. Lo Grande. Con;
A.Bodimeade) Defeated SOUTHS 36

QPR STH GRADE

 ORAHIFifiaL

SATURDAY 26'™ AUGUST
BALLYMORE STADIUM | KICK OFF 9:00AM

SOUTHS BROTHERS

Wty 2 S
‘g .0 (N AW

NIC WHITE

JONOTHAN SHECK

CAMERON MARSHALL

STARSKY VA’ALU

PAUL COLE

SIMON LINDOP

DANIEL ORGILL

CON TIMU

CAM DAVIES

TROY JOHNSTON

WINSTON WITHARJONKUL . MARK WYLIE

ADNEY ANITEMA DARRYL MCPHERSON

ANDY MCCOOLA RYUHEI OIDA

TIM MCKELLAR

. KARL RAFFE

BILL WAUGH

. JARRYD FOUCHE
NICK FRASER

JOSH FLEMING
DAVID TYQUIN
DAVIS SMITH

. AARON PATERNOTT

. MATTHEW LO GRANDE

O ~NOU AWM
O ~NOUA WM

[ = S 7o)
nN =L -
N

nNn = o O

KELI LU . . ALEX MITCHELL
BRENDAN WARD . . ALEC BODIMEADE
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PREMIERS - Q.S.R.U.

COLTS 4A:

BROTHERS 21 (Tries G.Pola, L.O’Hara. Con E.Innes, P.McGrath)
Defeat UNIVERSITY 16

MU CKEYS
EINAL

COLTS 4A

Crosby park
Thursday 8:00 pm
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POS

POS

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

COMPETITION POINTS TABLES

QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION

Brisbane Club Rugby 15 Grade

TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS
#=0 Bond University 1st Grade Men 16 14 0 2
@ Wests Ist Grade Men 16 10 1 5
£}  Easts 1st Grade Men 16 n 0 5
@ Brothers 1st Grade Men 16 n 0 5
@ GPSlIst Grade Men 16 9 0 7

Souths Ist Grade Men 16 8 0 8
«E UQ 1st Grade Men 16 6 1 9
Sunnybank 1st Grade Men 16 1 0 15
m Norths 1st Grade Men 16 1 0 15
Brisbane Club Rugby 2" Grade

TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS
@ Brothers 2nd Grade Men 16 15 0 1
@ GPS 2nd Grade Men 16 12 0 4
&2  Easts 2nd Grade Men 16 n 0 5

Souths 2nd Grade Men 16 10 0 6

@ Wests 2nd Grade Men 16 9 1 6
= Bond University 2nd Grade Men 16 6 1 9
@ UQ 2nd Grade Men 16 6 0 10
Sunnybank 2nd Grade Men 16 1 0 15

ﬁ Norths 2nd Grade Men 16 1 0 15

145

175

77

167

126

63

35

-390

-398

291

170

105

41

32

-332

-539

BONUS POINTS

BONUS POINTS

72

POINTS

69

60

59

58

52

48

41

POINTS

72

61

59

51

49

39

34
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POs

TEAM

HOATHS

TEAM
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES

QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION

Brishane Club Rugby 3™ Grade

PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS
GPS 3rd Grade Men 16 14 0 2
UQ 3rd Grade Men 16 12 0 4
Brothers 3rd Grade Men 16 12 0 4
Easts 3rd Grade Men 16 10 0 6
Wests 3rd Grade Men 16 10 0 6
Souths 3rd Grade Men 16 7 0 9
Bond University 3rd Grade Men 16 5 0 1
Sunnybank 3rd Grade Men 16 1 1 14
Norths 3rd Grade Men 16 0 1 15

Souths 4th Grade Men

Brothers 4th Grade Men

UQ 4th Grade Men

Wests 4th Grade Men

Easts 4th Grade Men

GPS 4th Grade Men

sunnybank 4th Grade Men

Norths 4th Grade Men

Brishane Club Rugby 4 Grade

PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS
14 12 0 2
14 n 0 3
14 9 0 5
14 7 1 6
14 6 1 7
14 6 1 7
14 2 0 12
14 1 1 12

177

301

292

168

130

44

-534

-589

+/-

259

310

139

97

31

-50

-413

-373

BONUS POINTS

BONUS POINTS

73

POINTS

64

63

62

55

51

42

30

10

POINTS

59

55

47

40

40

34

-2




POS

POS

COMPETITION POINTS TABLES

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION

TEAM

Souths 5th Grade Men
° Brothers 5th Grade Men
&} Easts 5th Grade Men
UQ 5th Grade Men

§  GPS 5th Grade Men

@ Wests 5th Grade Men

Brisbane Club Rugby 5% Grade

PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS +/-
10 9 1 0 191
10 [ 0 4 16
10 ) 0 5 13
10 4 1 5 13
10 2 2 6 77
10 2 0 8 130

Brisbane Club Rugby Womens

TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW Loss
sunnybank Ist Grade Women 16 15 1 0

#=¢ Bond University I1st Grade Women 16 12 0 4

= UQ 1st Grade Women 16 1 0 5
@ GPSlst Grade Women 16 10 1 5
&2  Easts st Grade Women o 0 a 7
3

PE Souths Ist Grade Women

i 16 6 0 10

@ Wests 1st Grade Women 16 6 0 10
e Brothers 1st Grade Women 16 2 0 14

o= Norths Ist Grade Women 16 0 0 16

483

428

219

135

58

132

919

BONUS POINTS

BONUS POINTS

POINTS

a7

30

26

21

16

12

POINTS

76

60

54

49

46

33

31

10

74
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES

QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION

Brisbane Club Rugby Colts 1

TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS

Souths Colts 1 16 15 0 1
° Brothers Colts 1 16 14 0 2
£}  Easts colts1 16 10 1 5
5, UQ Colts 1 16 8 1 7
#=o Bond University Colts 1 16 8 0 8
@ Wests Colts 1 16 7 0 9
§ GPSColts1 16 5 0 n
g}% Norths Colts 1 16 3 0 13
Sunnybank Colts 1 16 1 0 15
Brisbane Club Rugby Colts 2

TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LosS

° Brothers Colts 2 16 15 0 1

Souths Colts 2 16 m 0 5

5, UQ Colts 2 16 1 0 5

@ Wests Colfs 2 16 10 0 6
@ GPSColts2 16 10 0 )
£} Easts Colts 2 16 o 0 7
w=e  Bond University Colts 2 16 3 0 13
l‘.ﬂ.’e‘(;ti Norths Colts 2 16 3 0 13
Sunnybank Colts 2 16 0 0 16

220

406

29

n2

-100

-109

-131

-439

+/-

498

264

174

224

175

46

-282

-280

-819

BONUS POINTS

BONUS POINTS

POINTS

53

44

43

35

30

20

POINTS

76

59

56

53

53

45

75




POs

POS

TEAM

Brothers Colts 3

UQ Colts 3

Souths Colts 3

Wests Colts 3

GPS Colts 3

Easts Colts 3

TEAM

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

COMPETITION POINTS TABLES
QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION

Brisbane Club Rugby Colts 3
PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS +/= BONUS POINTS
10 9 0 1 173 10
10 7 0 3 18 8
10 6 0 4 16 )
10 5 1 4 51 5
10 1 1 8 -191 5
10 1 0 9 -267 1

Total Competition Points

Q Brothers Rugby Club Albion (Seniors)

Souths Rugby Union Club (Seniors)

@ UQ Rugby Club

@ Easts RUC Brisbane (Seniors)

B GPS Rugby Seniors

@ Wests Bulldogs Rugby (Seniors)

#xw Bond University

sunnybank Senior Rugby Club Inc

—
NORTHE

Norths RUFC (Seniors)

POINTS

46

36

30

27

n

TOTAL POINTS

480

440

396

388

370

358

260

136

48

76
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TEAM REPORTS

1st Grade

CLUB CHAMPIONS; PREMIERS; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield, Hospital
Challenge Cup, Geoff ‘Bunter’ Shaw Challenge Cup, Templeton-McLean Cup, Pilecki-Shaw Cup,
Flynn-Lewis Memorial Shield, Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield and Eales-Wilson Shield

As we embarked on another pre-season at Brothers, there was a different feel to this group from the
outset. The pain of the year before was certainly at the forefront of the players and the staff's minds.

With another 50 players embarking on the journey, starting in November, we knew we were building a
squad to challenge for the Hospitals Cup.

With some senior players finishing up at the Club we had to recruit a couple of experienced men to guide
this young squad through. Harry Lloyd, Brad Hemopo & Michael Bond were the perfect fit for this group.

With a Bye in Round 1 we travelled to Sunnybank (A) with a team captained by Noah Nielson to start off
the season. A comprehensive win was followed by 3 more victories against Bond (H), Norths (A) and our
old foes Uni (H). Round 6 saw us lose our first game against GPS (H) but we bounced back the following
week against Souths (A) with a gutsy 29-26 win. The following 2 weeks were the toughest of the year
with @ number of players missing through injury and Representative duties we lost both games to
Wests(H) and Easts (A) before we headed off for our 2" bye of the season with a 5-3 record after the 1t
round.

The start of the 2" round had us playing a 3-game stretch before a competition bye. A good victory over
Sunnybank (H) followed by a loss against Bond (A) and another convincing victory of Norths (H) took us to
the break sitting with a 7-4 record.

With 5 rounds to go and a really tough schedule to finish the year we had to win 4 out of our last 5 to get
into the finals. A great win over Uni (A) followed by a loss to GPS (A) made sure the finals were going to
be a tight race.

With the return of Harry Wilson, Hamish Stewart and Lawson Creighton we were ready for the run into the
finals with a victory over Souths (H) and then a statement win over Wests (A) which gave the whole squad
a belief that we can win the entire comp. Our last game of the year against Easts (H) was a magnificent
day for the club with a Back to Brothers Day which saw a huge crowd turn up. A great win with the
highlight being the Prem Grade debut of Mitchell Frearson who has toiled away for years at Brothers in
the grades program.

Week 1 of the Finals saw us take on Easts and even though down at half time we finished way to strong
with a 46-29 result.

The belief was certainly there for all to see and as the players took on more control of their outcomes we
knew if we performed well against Bond we would go into the Grand Final very confident. With a 19-12
halftime score and a lot of mistakes early we managed to click in the 2" half and ran away with it 42-17.
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TEAM REPORTS

1st Grade

With our 15t GF appearance since 2019 and some players having experienced that loss, we were determined
to not let this one slip away. With a full week ahead of us we decided less is more in these weeks so after a
good session on Tuesday night we just had 2 field sessions to get us tunned up for Ballymore.

Although wasting a couple of early opportunities and with Wests seemingly scoring at ease off our mistakes,
we were quickly down 0-19. We understood how important a score would be before halftime so we went to
our driving maul which allowed Dom Fraser to score the 15t of his 2 tries.

Down 5-19 at the break we recognised that composure, belief and trust were what we needed in the 2™ hallf.
With the boys determined to not go into their shell we came out in the championship quarter and put on 3
tries after 60min. With a 26-24 lead with 20min to go it all came down to who trusted their teammates more.
Some outstanding individual performances from Tim Ryan, Dom Fraser, Will Wilson and Harry Wilson as well
as team defence that will go down in folklore, we managed to survive the last 2min of the game. With Wests
producing a driving maul with time up on the clock a score would secure them victory, however with a total
team commitment of true Brothers men, we stopped the maul and secured our 15t Hospitals Cup since 2016.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank all of the staff, Tom Court, Carl Marshall, Tim McKellar, Gav
Hosking, John Druey, lan Astbury, Nik Superina who have all contributed so much to the year. It was a
fantastic group of coaches and support staff and made the year a very enjoyable program to be a part of.

As well as the staff the only way a club like Brothers is successful is through the commitment from everyone
at the club from Geoff Rodgers and the board members right down to the ball boys on a Saturday afternoon.
The support that the Premier Grade Program receive from everyone involved is the envy of all other clubs.

Lastly to the players, thank you for the trust and commitment that you showed in the program. We based the
year on an extended squad and everyone striving to get better each week. We successfully achieved this
with the most harmonious group of players | have been involved with.

It is a year that we will always be recognised for, and will go down in the record books as one of the most
successful in the Clubs history.

Brendan Gabbett
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50 YEARS OF FIRST GRADE PREMIERSHIPS

HOSPITAL GUP WALL OF GHANPIONS
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TEAM REPORTS

2" Grade

CLUB CHAMPIONS; Preliminary Finalist, Minor Premiers & Champions of the First Round; Winner of
the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield, Fred Lea Memorial Cup, ‘Coffey’ Jones Memorial Trophy,
Flynn-Lewis Memorial Shield, Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield and Eales-Wilson Shield

Despite a of loss momentum at the business end of the season, the team should feel extremely proud of
what they achieved throughout the regular season, where they won 15 from 16 games & secured the minor
premiership. Demonstrating an entertaining style of play marked by skill, toughness and dynamic rugby, the
Butchery were regularly kept on their feet!

One of the most positive aspects from the season was the team’s ability to maintain resilience in the face of
challenges. They encountered and successfully navigated various obstacles throughout the campaign, with
several games being decided in the final minutes. Trust and confidence in each other, along with impact from
the bench, ensured they always remained in the fight. As in previous seasons, it's always rewarding to
witness players’ growth and development when opportunities are presented, particularly enthusiastic colts
tasting opens rugby for the first time.

Whilst hugely disappointed with back-to-back defeats in finals games vs GPS & Easts to end the season
prematurely, some tough lessons were learnt which will benefit the group in seasons to come.

The team was led by experienced campaigner Jackson Evans, and with the support of Nick Cross, Izzy Tittor
& Matt Munday provided the perfect direction for the group advance for which I'm hugely thankful. A well
deserved congratulations to the recipients of the team awards! Hamish Muller (Best & Fairest), Matt Munday
(Players’ Player), & Jackson Evans (Brothers Medal).

Finally, I'd like to thank coaches Andrew Coady & Chris Ryan, along with Team Manager Sheldon Alcantara
for their collaborative efforts & support throughout the year, a very enjoyable season!

Ty Tierney
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TEAM REPORTS
3rd Grade

CLUB CHAMPIONS; Preliminary Finalist, Champions of the First Round; Winner of the Hector R.
Doughty Challenge Shield, Harry Edwards Memorial Cup, Flynn-Lewis Memorial Shield, Bola-Kefu
Memorial Shield and Eales-Wilson Shield

The 2023 season for 3™ Grade promised to be one of redemption and grit, with a goal to return to the big
dance which eluded this group in 2022. Our season was a culmination of tough wins, heart-breaking losses
and a lot of fun had by all along the way.

The 2023 season was a compelling chapter for our 3" Grade program at Brothers. The players involved
within this group showcased remarkable growth, not just in their rugby skills but also in embracing the values
of the Brothers Rugby ethos. The season's highlights include significant victories against a fiery Easts side in
Round 9 and Wests in Round 17 who were looking to make a finals push, marking pivotal moments of
success for our squad.

Despite the highs, the season also presented challenges, and a particularly tough season-ending draw
against GPS in the preliminary final proved to be the final challenge we couldn't overcome. This match,
whilst ending in a draw, served as a valuable learning experience for our 3 Grade contingent. This
highlighted areas for improvement and resilience, contributing to the overall character development of our
team.

Participation and engagement were integral to the success of the 3 Grade rugby program this year. Leading
from the front, our captain Mitch Frearson guided the side with outstanding leadership and as we saw a
plethora of players don a 3rds jersey this season, the players continually displayed consistent commitment to
our overall goals and objectives for the season which saw young guns like Jack O’'Malley and Charlie
Condon really rise above this season.

The 2023 season showcased a tapestry of victories, challenges, and character-building moments for 3
Grade. As we reflected on moments that were a big ‘what if for us, it was evident that the 2023 season was
an enjoyable one for all. | would like to thank the entirety of the coaching staff for the lower grades program
for their tireless efforts and support throughout the season. Many thanks also go to head coach Daniel
Moussa and manager Matt Hopping for their efforts and commitment to the program. Your work did not go
unnoticed! Congratulations to all on the 2023 season, bring on 2024!

Brendan Trudgen
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TEAM REPORTS
4t Grade

CLUB CHAMPIONS; PREMIERS; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield, ‘Bert’ Bickley
Cup, Flynn-Lewis Memorial Shield, Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield and Eales-Wilson Shield

A wonderful season for the Filthy 4ths in 2023 culminating in a grand final performance that was one of the
best defensive efforts we have ever seen.

Coming off the back of a grand final loss last year there was a lot to prove in this team that we could go one
step further this year. With the addition of John Burton (JB) to the coaching ranks. We were a lot more
tactically aware this season than previously with a third set of eyes watching on.

The season got off to a good start and we looked like one of the top teams once again in the comp. Injuries
hit the higher grades and some key players were taken up to 3's so we visited the well that is 5™ grade — we
brought some players up that concreted themselves into the 4™ grade pack. One of these players Robert
Hickson, captained our team to the grand final.

We had beaten each team this year comprehensively with the exception of Souths and one game against
Wests that we didn't turn up to. The game at Wests was a turning point for the team. We saw a noticeable lift
at training in the team and their attitude which put us in good stead for the finals.

We were ready to take on a highly confident South’s team in the major final at North’s. Souths had a start
studded team, very strong across the park. Although not beating them in the season proper, we met them in
the Semi Final winning by a point on a penalty reversal which saw us through to the GF after some very
good luck on a penalty reversal and Souths, with a prelim to play against Uni who they accounted for easily.
Onto the Grand Final.

The grand Final was a great game to watch and the old saying that “defence wins grand finals” ran true. We
took the space away from Souths, making them play a lot more footy than they wanted too. We made our
tackles count and when we attacked we did it at full pace. South’s then started to go away from what had
worked for them all year and went looking for answers — of which there were none. The Brothers boys had
done a great job and won the GF — the first time since 2009 (I think).

Standouts for the year. Were Zac Mills, who was our best and fairest by a country mile. Some of his efforts
throughout, the year were herculean. Joshua Kefu, new to Brothers this year, fitted in perfectly with the
group and established himself as a great leader, excellent footballer and was our best forward this year. The
best back was Hugh Harvey who played the house down all year and scored a try in the Grand Final which
I'm sure every person in Europe knows too......

Our brothers medal this year went to Ben Astbury who had a fantastic year. New into the team, Ben slotted
in well and showed a level of maturity in steering the team around. | want to put a massive wrap on him for
having the ability to change the way he naturally played football to suit the team and developed into an
excellent organiser and leader around the park who got better every week was a deserved recipient of our
teams most prestigious award. The added bonus this year was the late season inclusion of Brendan Bell
returning from a long injury with a few weeks to go in the season, his professionalism and leadership as well
as his excellent skills were the final piece of the GF puzzle for our road to the grand final victory.
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TEAM REPORTS
4t Grade

Big thank you to our Managers, John (JD) Diamond, Damien Janbroers & Dave Cox who chimed in late but
was a welcome addition.

My fellow coaches, John Burton (JB) was excellent this year, making an excellent contribution and gave
great insight into our backs and team.

And of course, my old partner in crime Liam “Bonkers” McKeown who once again managed the forwards and
set peace to the high level we expect of him, bringing players through the ranks and, as always, having the
unique ability to get the absolute best out of our players.

Big Shoutout to Steeley for a great effort this year. Thankyou.
Bring on 2024

Yours in Rugby,

Jon Irwin, Liam McKeown, John Burton.
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TEAM REPORTS
5t Grade

CLUB CHAMPIONS; PREMIERS; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield, Col Kaus Cup,
Flynn-Lewis Memorial Shield, Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield and Eales-Wilson Shield

The catalyst for 2023 was a very frank conversation in the dowdy dressing sheds at Easts after a 39-7
drubbing by the Tigers. ‘Brothers of old’ was the parting message: aggression, commitment, and self-belief —
the key ingredients to turning our season around and getting Fifth Grade back as the cup’s kings!

Finishing in second place and going into finals with the underdog tag firmly intact, we faced undefeated
Souths and lost for a third time. Promising signs emerged, nonetheless. In the Preliminary Final, we dusted
the Students in an outstanding display at Sunnybank. The pieces of the puzzle were forming for a final crack
at the Magpies in the last tango for season 2023.

On Grand Final day, a laser like focus emanated from the group, we were on! Final outings for Jimmy Vail,
Tim McKellar and Adam Nixon, spliced with a tribute to Lance Corporal Jared ‘Crash’ MacKinney, who fought
with Adam in Timor and passed away in Afghanistan, motivated the players even further.

Three tries to cheese connoisseur Davis Smith, along with precision kicking from Alec Bodimeade, had
Brothers leading 40-17 just after half-time. Souths, as expected, came back, 40-36 with the Fat Lady ready
to sing. To the consternation, then relief, of the poor manager who with one minute to go had both CPR & a
defib on standby, Callum ‘Peaky Blinders’ Bowie pilfered the pig’s skin and Dr Mark Wylie rifled it into touch.
Game over, the brethren victorious! We had done the impossible, we had bloody won!

Wild celebrations and slipovers engulfed Ballymore. Later that night, the Green Shed Bar rocked: Yoshi's
Gangnam Style, cigars, rum, more slipovers and paint stripping hangovers — the DNA of Brothers Fifth Grade
— hallmarks of an unbelievable year with unbelievable people.

To the Brainiacs: Mike, Peter and Adam, your persistence, dedication, and determination was second-to-
none. Your work behind the scenes was immense. You earned it, well done! It was a pleasure being your
manager. To hydration and sugar dispensary experts, Tiff and Connor, thanks for everything! To Gatesy, our
beloved number 1 ticket holder, shirt designer and fellow manager, cheers! Thanks also to Greg Burke for
your guidance and advice during this season.

To the players, ably led by Matthew Lo Grande, well done, gentlemen! Your talent, willingness, and dogmatic
self-belief is testament to yourselves as individuals and esprit de corps as a team. We are immensely proud
of you! Hats off to award winners: Nick Fraser, David Tyquin & Peachy.

Congratulations to the other five Brothers teams who won premierships and to Damian Steele our director of
rugby. We created history. Now onto season 2024!

Stephen Twist
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TEAM REPORTS
Womens

CLUB CHAMPIONS; 8th; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield, Flynn-Lewis Memorial
Shield, Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield and Eales-Wilson Shield

44 registered players; youngest 15; average age of 21 and 20 debutants — what a season! A season blended
with experienced rugby players, new to footy players, 7’s, Touch & even a little AFL - all coming together to
create a wonderful team. The team displayed courage, resilience, a willingness to support each other and
embrace new players, a want to apply, grow, learn and most importantly a commitment to give it their all, for
all. With two wins this season and scoring more points than in the previous 3 seasons combined, this
season has provided a great platform for further improvement and victories next year.

Our team growth through first the round was clear, with the second half of the season simply impressive!
Even more telling was the way we continued to improve despite our opponents being boosted by the
returning Super W and Wallaroo’s to the QPR competition. A lasting memory will always be the ‘end of
game team huddles’ with the opponents and the glowing praise our opponents gave to our team week to
week, about how they played; the obvious growth and acknowledgement of what we are building here at
Brothers.

Awards for the year went to Becky Davidson - MVP; Jeniffer Ravutia and Kirra Burke - Players Player’s and
the Brothers Medal to Mabel Johnston. Notable achievements for the season included: Mabel playing every
match (16), Meredith & Evie playing 15, Becky, Laura and Averil (new to footy and in the front row!) each
playing 14 games. Six of our players were selected for Challenger W — Nina, Becky, Jen, Doreen, Bre and
Evie. Highlight of the season was the Monday training session after 3 heavy mid-season losses, when we
had 29 players turn up to training to prepare for the next game - that is resilience, that is commitment, that is
rugby and our pathway to a solid foundation to bettering our performance for the balance of the season.
Topping off season 2023 was Kirra winning the Crosby Gift; a great turnout by the W team numbers in
attendance at Trophy night; Georgia playing her 50t 1t Grade Game and the re-commencement of the
Brothers Women'’s 7s program.

Big thank you to all the staff who facilitated an environment in which everyone can thrive. Coaches Gordie,
Tommy, George, guest coaches Ben H, Ben McC, & GA, Sammi S&C, Manager Don with assistance from
Bec. Shout out to Will for Junior player development. Kudos to Nave & Colts 3 as our weekly game scenario
opponents. A massive thank you to the Club leadership, Damien, Lochie, Geoff & the board, and the support
from the entire Club Players, Volunteers, and supporters. And finally - Thanks Jo.

Onwards & Upwards,
Tony Wall
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TEAM REPORTS
Colts 1

CLUB CHAMPIONS; PREMIERS; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield, Flynn-Lewis
Memorial Shield, Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield and Eales-Wilson Shield

With a large intake of new players in 2023, a small group of returning colts and players coming from other clubs,
connection formed a big part of our planning for our pre-season block.

We hit the group running, with a focus on areas of our game we needed to improve on from 2022 campaign. During
trials so we could give opportunity to all players with the squads, the introduction of a leadership group brought value to
the group as well providing an ear to the coaches for the players.

Round 1 was full of different learning. slowly loading our players with game planning with tactical periodisation to
ensure learnings where retain to give us the footprint on how we wanted to play the game. We had a tough loss to
Souths at Souths, and we learnt some valuable lessons as group.

Round 2 was a great opportunity for us to express ourselves. We also built resilience and learnt how to absorb
pressure and play from the back foot which held us in good stead for finals footy. We have some close games at the
back against East at home and a tough lose to Souths at home.

We ultimately achieved our KPI from the start of the year and won the premiership. Really proud of us as a group on
how we adapted and executed during the finals campaign. It was a great reward for the group and memories the boys
will share.

The Colts program had a very successful year.

o Colts 1 Premiers

o Colts 2 Minor premiership & Grand Finalist
o Colts 3 Minor premiership & Premiers

o Colts 4 Minor premiership & Premiers

This year we took the opportunity to continue to develop the colts program to create a space for players to perform to
the best of their playing ability within the program with a culture of competition and learning. As well as preparing the
lads for grades footy in 2024. We had great success with colts aged players making their 1st grade debuts together with
14 of our players player representative footy at season end.

| also want to acknowledge and give thanks the coaching staff that worked tirelessly all year James Pritchard, Ben
Hyne as well as Colts 2 coaches Josh Neilsen, Jack Hawksley & Simon Owens

A big thanks to Brent Matchett our manager & Lachie Mackenzie our S&C who both put in every week behind the
scenes making sure the players and coaching staff were prepared at training and for game days.

Lastly massive thanks to our Captain Tanna Wilson and our leadership group, Will Cartwright, Harry Grant, Oliver
Havery & Finn Prass who worked with the coaching group during the season and lead the boys exceptionally during
the year.

Head Coach Colts 1 Greg Beaver
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TEAM REPORTS
Colts 2

CLUB CHAMPIONS; Grand Finalist; Minor Premiers; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge
Shield, Flynn-Lewis Memorial Shield, Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield and Eales-Wilson Shield

The Colts 2 group for 2023 were an eclectic group of young men who were skilful, cheeky, hungry for
success and willing to work hard for each other every week to achieve success. We started the season
well with 13 consecutive wins and some outstanding individual and team performances along the way.
With an in-season record of 15 wins and 1 loss at the end of the regular season, the team’s consistency
throughout the year was outstanding. Their ability to continue to learn and grow as the season progressed
was exceptional.

Special mention to Jackson Dows, the 2023 captain of Colts 2, his leadership and direction was first class.
With players constantly moving in and out of our team due to promotion and relegation from Colts 1, the
team forged a tight bond that ensured a strong sense of unity so no matter who came into our side, they fit
straight in, hit the ground running, enjoyed the environment they were in and performed at a high level.
The 2023 season for the Colts 2 team was bittersweet for all involved as we had an excellent season but
unfortunately couldn’t get it done on the day that mattered, leaving us longing for that elusive grand final
victory.

With 11 of the starting 15 from the grand final returning to colts in 2024, they will enter preseason highly
motivated and driven to go one better in 2024. The future is bright for this group of young men. | am
extremely proud of their efforts, and | look forward to watching them all achieve their goals in 2024.

Josh Neilsen
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TEAM REPORTS
Colts 3

_CLUB CHAMPIONS; PREMIERS; Minor Premiers; Winner of the Hector R. Doughty Challenge Shield,
Flynn-Lewis Memorial Shield, Bola-Kefu Memorial Shield and Eales-Wilson Shield

Colts 3 for 2023. We had 10 returning Colts players from previous years with two new coaches to start the
season and predominately new squad. Our numbers were good and we started the short 10 game season
undefeated during the first round. This proved to be a bit of a mill stone as the boys were thinking of an
undefeated season. We started the second round with a loss to Uni 30-33, the team we would meet in the
Grand Final. The served as a learning experience for the team who then went on to win their remaining
games although the opposition teams had raised the level of competition and our boys struggled at times.
Come the GF and the team was ready for the game at Ballymore. Uni proved to be a very worthy opponent
and tested our boys the whole game. Our boys didn’t give in and finally started to play rugby in the second
half to take the win 22 — 10. Colts 3 utilized 49 players during the year. Our for and against ended up 400 to
149 this does include our trial games. We scored 63 tries. Hopefully most of the team will be back for
another season in 2024.

- Garth Caswell

Colts 4A
Undefeated PREMIERS; Minor Premiers; Winner of the R.A. Tuckey Cup

The Brothers Colts 4A team enjoyed another extremely successful season, ending the year as undefeated
Tuckey Cup Premiers two years in a row. The Colts 4A's unblemished 38 game winning record is a
testament to their hard work and commitment to the game, and they have truly continued to prove that they

are the team to beat in the Tuckey Cup competition.

In addition to the remarkable success on the field, the Colts 4 program is proving to have an exceptional
player retention rate and it continues to provide a pathway for Colts players to join the senior grade teams in
the future, and for junior Colts (i.e. under 18s players) to gain early exposure to the senior Colts program.
The Thursday night playing schedule has also remained popular amongst the players who may find it difficult
to commit to the traditional schedule of training during the week and playing on Saturdays. This playing
schedule caters for those players whilst still providing an opportunity to play a competitive level of rugby and
develop rugby skills and experience.

The coaching staff would like to thank and express our gratitude to the players, their families and our club
sponsors to which we share the attribution of our success. We couldn't have achieved our successes without
each and every one of you. Here's to more great seasons ahead! Thank you for being an amazing part of
this team and club.

Regards,

Connor, Tony and Craig
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES
BRISBANE JUNIOR RUGBY UNION

Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U11 Girls 7’s

POS  TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW Loss +- BONUS POINTS POINTS
1 @ UNG Brothers Navy G7s UTl 6 5 0 1 64 0 20
7 &} uncEasts G7s U 6 4 0 2 55 0 16

== UN1G AC Brumbies G7s UTl

3 = 6 4 0 2 44 0 16
a 7 UNG Sunnybank G7s UTl 6 3 0 3 65 0 12
5 4s< UG Redlands G7s Ul 6 3 0 3 4 0 12
G g UTIG Redcliffe Red G7s Ul 6 2 0 4 35 0 8
7  UNG GPS G7s Ul 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
8 E UNIG Roosters G7s ull 6 0 0 6 197 0 o

Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U13 Girls 7’s

UI3G DIV 1
POS TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOss +- BONUS POINTS POINTS
1 -~ UI3G Sunnybank Green G7s U13 9 9 0 0 310 0 40
2 ﬁ U13G Norths Blue G7s U13 9 7 0 2 154 0 28
3 4« U13G Redlands G7s U13 9 3 0 6 né 0 12
4  U13G GPS G7s U13 2 0 0 2 -56 0 o
5 @ U13G Brothers Navy G7s U13 & 0 0 6 192 [} o
6 @ U13G Caboolture G7s U13 6 0 0 6 227 0 o
U13G DIV 2
POS  TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW Loss +I- BONUS POINTS POINTS
o &} U136 Easts G7s U13 7 7 0 0 195 0 28
8 @ UI13G Wests G7s U13 6 5 0 1 123 0 20
9 . UI3G Taiwhanake G7s U13 7 4 0 3 70 0 16
10 m U13G Norths Maroon G7s U13 6 4 0 2 30 0 12
n i U13G Sunnybank Black G7s U13 7 2 1 4 -32 o 10
12 “y U13G Pumas Creek G7s U13 6 ] 1 4 108 0 6
13 @ U13G Brothers White G7s U13 6 0 0 6 151 0 o
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BRISBANE JUNIOR RUGBY UNION

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U15 Girls 7’s

POS  TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS
1 g U15G Marist Ryze Tiare G7s U15 7 7 0 0
2 U15G Sunnybank Green G7s U15 7 6 0 1
3 :‘;';m U15G Norths Blue G7s U15 7 4 1 9
a ==-. U15G AC Brumbies G7s U15 6 3 1 2
5 4s« U156 Redlands G7s U15 7 2 0 4
6 @ U15G Redcliffe Black G7s U15 8 2 0 6
7 @ U15G Brothers Navy G7s U15 @ 1 0 5
8 o UI5G GPS G7s U15 2 0 0 )
9 @ U15G Caboolture G7s U15 4 0 0 4
U15G DIV 2

POS  TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS
10 - UI5G Taiwhanake G7s U15 7 7 0 0
n @ U15G Wests G7s U15 7 6 0 1
7 & U156 Easts G7s UIS 7 5 0 D
13 @ U15G Brothers White G7s U15 7 3 0 4
14 w;ms U15G Norths Maroon G7s U15 7 2 1 4
15 == U15G Brumbies River G7s U15 7 2 0 5
1 g U15G Redcliffe Red G7s U15 7 1 1 5
7 U15G Sunnybank Black G7s U15 7 1 0 6

+l-

191

128

63

-60

-87

-63

-56

-2

257

126

106

-70

-53

-101

-148

-n7

BONUS POINTS

BONUS POINTS

POINTS

28

24

POINTS

28

24

20
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES
BRISBANE JUNIOR RUGBY UNION

Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U17 Girls 7’s

POS  TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW  LOSS 4/ BONUS POINTS POINTS
- {;, U17G Marist Ryze Teuila G7s U17 6 6 0 0 230 0 24
2 \';: U17G Marist Ryze Heilala G7s U17 6 5 0 1 145 0 20
3 _- U17G Sunnybank G7s U17 6 3 ] 2 45 0 14
o @ U17G Wests G7s U17 6 3 0 3 7 0 12
5 & U176 Easts 67s U17 6 2 1 3 -8 0 10
; @ U17G Brothers Navy G7s U17s 6 1 0 5 19 0 4
7 == U17G AC Brumbies G7s U17 6 0 0 6 -210 0 o

Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U17s/U18s Colts

Pool A

POS TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS +I- BONUS POINTS POINTS

Jnr Colts UQ Jnr Heavies BLUE U18 7 6 0 1 156 1 25

2 @ Jnr Colts Wests U18 7 6 0 1 156 0 24

Jnr Colts Souths Juniors Black U18 7 4 0 3 6 1 17

4 -7 Jnr Colts Sunnybank Dragons WHITE U18 7 4 0 3 96 0 16
5 Jnr Colts Wynnum Bugs U18 7 3 0 4 -21 1 13
6 Sk Inr Colts Kings College U18 7 2 0 5 16 3 n
7 @ Helensvale Hogs U18 7 2 0 5 148 1 9
8 @ Jnr Colts Brothers Navy U18 7 1 0 6 69 2 6
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES
BRISBANE JUNIOR RUGBY UNION

Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U17s/U18s Colts

Pool B
POS  TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW  LOSS  +/- BONUS POINTS POINTS
° E zJnr Colts Ipswich Rangers U18 7 6 0 1 176 1 25
10 & Jnr colts Easts U18s 7 5 1 1 108 0 22
n 7~ Jnr Colts Sunnybank Dragons GREEN U18 7 4 2 ] 10 0 20
12 Jnr Colts UQ Jnr Heavies MAROON u18 7 4 0 3 72 0 16

13 = PBC Alleygators U18 7 3 ) 4 79 0 12
14 @ Jnr Colts Brothers White U18 7 2 1 4 34 0 10
3 [‘? Jnr Colts St Peters U138 7 ] 0 G 72 2 -
16 (:'3 Surfers Dolphins U18 7 1 0 6 137 1 5

Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U16s

Ui6 DIV 1
POS  TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS +I- BONUS POINTS POINTS
5 ~  U16 Sunnybank Green U16 DIV 1 10 8 0 2 95 0 32
2 @ U16 Brothers Navy U16 DIV 1 10 6 0 4 49 0 24
3 B U16 GPS Blue U16 DIV 1 10 6 0 4 42 0 24
4 f;?: U16 Ipswich Rangers Green U16 DIV 1 10 5 0 5 4 0 20
5 & U6 Easts Gold U16 DIV 1 10 4 0 6 10 0 16

U16 Caboolture Grey U16 DIV 1 0 1 0 9 200 0 a
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES
BRISBANE JUNIOR RUGBY UNION
Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U16s

Uié6 DIV 3
POS TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS +I- BONUS POINTS POINTS
12 U16 Wynnum U16 White 8 7 0 1 202 0 32
13 ==... U16 Albany Creek Brumbies Green U16 8 6 0 2 152 0 24
" @ U16 Brothers White U16 8 4 0 4 62 0 16
15 #- U16 Logan Blue U16 8 ] 0 7 142 0 8
T &2  u16 Easts U16 Red 8 0 0 8 274 0 o
Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U15s
Ui5 DIV 1
POS TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS +I- BONUS POINTS POINTS

U15 Souths Black U15 DIV 1 10 8 0 2 187 0 32

2 U15 Sunnybank Green U15 DIV 1 10 6 1 8 131 0 26

3 @ U15 Brothers Navy U15 DIV 1 10 6 1 3 59 0 26

4 U15 UQ Junior Heavies Maroon U15 DIV 1 10 4 ] 3 57 0 18
5 @ U15 Wests U15 DIV 1 10 2 1 7 291 0 10
6 U15 Ipswich Rangers Green U15 DIV 1 10 2 0 8 129 0 8
Ui5 DIV 3
POS  TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS +l- BONUS POINTS POINTS
13 @ U15 Brothers White U15 10 9 0 ] 249 0 36
14 @ U15 Everton Park Roosters U15 Blue 10 7 0 3 79 0 28
15 -7~ U15 Sunnybank U15 Black 10 7 0 3 65 0 28
16 U15 North Lakes Leopards U15 10 4 0 6 a7 0 16
o &} ui5 Easts UI5 Gold 0 2 0 8 200 0 8
18 U15 UQ Junior Heavies Blue U15 10 i 0 9 176 0 4
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES

BRISBANE JUNIOR RUGBY UNION

Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U14s

Ul4 DIV 4
POS  TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW  LOSS
16 @ Ul4 GPS Green U14 8 7 1 0
17 @ U14 Brothers Navy U14 8 6 1 1
18 = U14 Albany Creek Brumbies Green U14 8 2 0 6
19 @ U14 Everton Park Roosters Ul4 Blue 8 2 0 6
20 #w Ul4 Logan Saints Green U14 8 2 0 6
Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U13s
U133 DIV1
POS TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS
. £} uI3Easts Blue UI3 DIV s 7 0 1
2 #= U13 Logan Saints Blue U13 DIV 1 8 7 0 1
3 @ U13 Brothers Navy U13 DIV 1 8 4 0 4
a rﬁ; U13 Souths Black U13 DIV 1 8 2 0 6
= % U13 Caboolture Grey U13 DIV 1 8 0 0 8
Ui3 DIV 4
POS TEAM PLAYED WON DRAW LOSS
16 === U13 Albany Creek Brumbies Green U13 8 7 0 1
= @ U13 Wests Gold U13 8 6 1 1
18 @ U13 Brothers White U13 8 3 1 4
. & u13Easts V13 Gold 8 2 1 5
20 = U13 Redlands U13 8 0 1 7

+I-

198

138

-81

-

144

+I-

214

197

41

163

289

+I-

99

104

-30

-102

BONUS POINTS

BONUS POINTS

BONUS POINTS

POINTS

30

26

POINTS

28

28

POINTS

28

26

14
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COMPETITION POINTS TABLES

BRISBANE JUNIOR RUGBY UNION

Ui2DIV1

POS TEAM

- &} U2 Easts Blue U2

2 @ U12 Brothers Navy U12

3 U12 Souths Black U12

a ' Ul2 GPS Green U12

5 _-7 Ul2 Sunnybank U12 Green

6 U12 North Lakes Leopards U12
Ui2DIvV 3

POS TEAM

U12 Ipswich Rangers U12 Green

U12 Brothers White U12

15 U12 Wynnum U12 White
16 £ u2Easts U12 Red

17 B UI2 GPS White U12
Ui2 DIV 4

POS TEAM

18 @ U12 Brothers Silver U12
19 © Ul2 GPS Gold U12

20 U12 Ipswich Rangers U12 White
2 @ U12 Wests Gold U12

22 U12 Wynnum U12 Blue
23 ﬁ U12 Norths U12 Maroon

Brisbane Junior Club Rugby U12s

PLAYED WON DRAW
10 10 0
10 8 0
10 6 0
10 4 0
10 2 0
10 0 0
PLAYED WON DRAW

8 8 0

8 5 0

8 4 0

8 2 0

8 1 0

PLAYED WON DRAW

10 10 0

10 7 0

10 [ 0

10 5 0

10 2 0

10 0 0

LOSS

LOSS

LOSS

495

385

-287

-484

3N

25

-51

-132

-153

356

302

70

-67

277

-384

BONUS POINTS

BONUS POINTS

BONUS POINTS

POINTS

40

32

24

16

POINTS

32

20

POINTS

40

28

24

20
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Junior Champs
QUEENSLAND RUGBY UNION

U14 Navy

JUNIOR RUGBY

HINALS

RESULTS

SUNDAWS SEBGEMBER
ALBANYECREEH

Ul4 NAVY
v PREMIERS - DIV 4
GPS

UNDER 15 WHITE
v RUNNERS UP-DIV3

NORTH LAKES

UNDER 16 WHITE

v RUNNERS UP - DIV 3 19 - 26
WYNNUM
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Junior Team Reports

Under 6 Blue Report 2023

The 2023 U6 Blues had a fantastic season. For a young shy Team with little skill base at the start of the season
they really came together and become confident little players who were willing to have a crack.

The development and progression of skills throughout the year was a pleasure to watch.
To cap a great year off they finished off the year on a high with a on the buzzer away win versus GPS.

Lachie Asprey

U6 Gold Report 2023

The Under 6 Gold Team comprised of a group of 10 energetic Prep students from St Agatha’s Primary School.
For a lot of the boys, this was their first time playing rugby. The boys had a highly enjoyable season with some
of the highlights including:

o  The boys showing wonderful improvement across the board particularly in defence thanks to a few

training games of “Ship, Shark, Shore”.

o  The boys providing their fellow players with fantastic feedback when nominating their selection for
the Brother’s Medal demonstrating great camaraderie within the team.

o Agreat show of sportsmanship from our boys who opted to help the opposition team when they
were short on players and play for them.

o Areal team effort from the parents with everyone helping out at various stages whether it be during
training or game days.

Overall it was a great first season for the boys, which saw them improve their skills significantly whilst having fun
at the same time.

99




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Junior Team Reports

U6 White Report 2023

The U6 White team comprised nine players from three different schools. The majority of players had come
through the Little Bros ranks however there were a couple of new players who had switched from other codes
and were new to the world of Brothers Rugby. The U6 White team had a successful season and won most of
their games. The highlight of their season was travelling to Logan and playing a very strong team who our boys
managed to tie with. Our team was fortunate to have a supportive group of families who all participated and
contributed in their own way whether it be through assisting with training or bringing the half time fruit. One of the
player’s older brother from U9s was a supportive and encouraging role model for the team and cheered them on
from the sidelines at every game. Bring on the 2024 season!

Brothers U7 Red — Season Report 2023

2023 was a fun, enjoyable and successful season for the Brothers U7 Red team. Over the course of the
winter, all players showed signs of improvement, positive attitudes and a firm commitment to being part of
the team. While there were many individual highlights (length-of-the-field tries off kick-offs, desperate
chases in defence, even multiple passing phases by the last match), the U7 Red side should be most
commended for their great teamwork, inclusivity and participation. They should also be congratulated for the
spirit with which they played the game — hard but fair, respectful of the referees whether on the right or
wrong side of a call, and on several occasions putting their hands up without hesitation to help the
opposition make up numbers so an even match could be played.

Many thanks must go to: Coach Cam for his commitment, enthusiasm and patience to the group; Managers
Matt and Chris for assisting with the customary team logistics; and of course, all the parents for sharing
jersey washing/oranges duties, ferrying the boys around and supporting them each weekend, and ensuring
all the boys made the most of their season. Well done Riley B, Harry C, Macsen C, Rupert D, Sam D,
George H, Thomas H, Rupert I, Max L & James M! Hope to see everyone again next year!
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Junior Team Reports
U7 Green Report 2023

The "23 season went off with a bang, with John and George Cayford joining the gang.

The Harry’s returned Darce and Theo too, they saved their best for the games as all legends do.

The highlight was Lenny who is ahead of his time, but needed reminding this was not Under 9.

George P was so strong and Bern hard on the pedal, but it was Sid Frith awarded the teams Brothers medal.
A great group of parents who I'd just like to thank and a reminder about Yoku, please fill up your tank.

Without the beers or a chip, we formed a formidable team and will forever be known as the 2023 Under 7
Green Machine.

Nick Black

Under 8 Black Report 2023

It was another stellar season for the u8 Brothers Black “Stallions”. Together now for 3 consecutive years,
the team have gelled on and off the field, improving their ball skills and consumption of hot chips from the
various canteens across Brisbane rugby clubs. And it wasn't just hot chippies that were on the menu! There
was “the prawn” (placing the ball), “the hamburger” (getting ready to tackle), and “the spring roll” (rolling
away from the tackle).

With a new “prop” joining us in the form of Tommy Mahon, we fielded the future Wallaby props which set
the platform for our “truck - truck -Ferrari” move which stunned junior rugby teams across Brishane!

Some highlights for the boys included being featured on Stan Rugbys international coverage for junior
rugby week, stealing the show as the talent in the Stan season promos, meeting some current and future
superstars of the game (including a game of touch on the beach in Fiji with Joseph Suialii and some sage
advice from Harry Wilson and Fraser McReight, getting photos after every game with our opponents, and
getting to sing the club song most weeks! Most of all, the boys and the parents formed even stronger
friendships and look forward to 2024!

e = A /N

101




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Junior Team Reports

U8 Gold

The mighty Under 8 Gold gang enjoyed a very a successful year in 2023. The core playing group of
Daruis, James, Hamish, Carter, Sawyer, John, Archer and Will returning from 2022 were joined by new
teammates Paddy, Joe and Louis for season 2K23. The old and new players we're in sync early with the
side starting the season very well which continued right through to late August. Given the big step up in
defence this year it was a pleasure to see the boys grow in both their technique and self-confidence in
the contact zone and how being brave when faced with a bit of adversity can be used both on and off the
field. On behalf of the coaching and management staff we would like to thank all the boys for their effort
during the season and the parents for making this a great experience.

Michael “Coach” Duhig
Jeff “Jungle” Oliver

Under 8 Silver Report 2023
Four Major highlights for us throughout the year

1. Given it was the first year tackling, it was a highlight to have most players tackling in
matches by season end.

2. All players scoring at_least one try throughout the year was also a major highlight. -

3. Not as much bunching up/swarming bees by the end of the season

4. Sealing the ball was standard by the end of the year and done without prompting
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Junior Team Reports
Under 9 Green Report 2023

Another strong season from the U9 Green’s. With 5 new players added to the core team we've had since the
Under 6's. New additions to the team fitted in well and brought plenty of positives to the team. Coaches
focus this year was for Team cohesion at the beginning, along with empowering the boys to take greater
ownership and leadership on the field. Important given the coaches from the second half of the season no
longer guiding the boys on the field. The boys adapted well to not having the coaches on the field and were
unbeaten in the second half of the season. Noticed improvement from previous years on playing as a team
instead of individuals. Both coaches and manager looking forward to next season with the boys.

Brothers U10 White

The mighty u10 white team had a great season. They learnt a lot with the tackle sessions and it was great
having Ethan, our Colts assistant coach helping out this season.
We hope to see many of them back for u11 in 2024.
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Junior Team Reports

Brothers U10 Black ‘Pirates’

Brothers U10 Black Team had a highly enjoyable and successful 2023 rugby season. With many familiar young
faces returning to the team (the core has been maintained since U6'’s), however this year we also welcomed 4
new young men from the Albany Creek Brumbies. Our 5" new member to the team joined us from the NT (Blake
Cook) and ended the season as the Brothers Medal recipient! Immediately these players slotted in very well to
the team and a really strong camaraderie was developed which was so pleasing to see. As we have coached
these boys now for several years, 2023 was the season where their skills and enthusiasm for the game took a
significant leap forward. The team certainly has a few future stars, but at all times all players were offered equal
game time, the opportunity to captain and lead the team along with trying different positions across the field.
Unfortunately, both our locks were injured towards the end of the season with broken bones, so again the team
had to adapt and overcome, with certain players really stepping up to occupy different positions on the field.

In summary, the development of the team as group, their skills and love of the game, competitiveness yet also a
desire to play fair would be the key take-away points of the Black Pirates season. We all look forward to 2024!

Final game of the season — big win for the U10 Black Pirates vs Wests at Wests (Pics above)

Thanks,
Dave, Covers & Lu
U10 Black
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Junior Team Reports
U11 Gold Report 2023

U11 Gold had an incredibly successful season. They were undefeated all season, and scored a record
399 points for, and only 58 against, across the 10 games. This was the highest of all the U11 teams
across the whole competition (not just Brothers!). Most importantly however, the team got on well,
enjoyed themselves, and improved throughout the season.

Cath Noonan

Under 11 Green Report 2023

Building on the efforts from previous seasons, the boys welcomed a new coach and some fresh faces at
the beginning of the season. Team cohesion was a big focus at the beginning, along with empowering
the boys to take greater ownership and leadership on the field. Most of the boys got to experience being
captain for a game. While results didn’t go our way for the first half of the year, with slow starts being a
big factor, there was definitely positive signs starting to sprout. After the break the boys came back with
more focus and determination and put together some strong and consistent performances that led to 3
wins on the trot against some big and tough teams. A key turning point to the season was Tommy
Loughrey’s on the buzzer conversion to win against a strong Easts outfit! It wasn't just the wins that were
impressive, but the way the boys started to gel together as a team and start to play some great phase
play and running rugby - it was a real pleasure to watch.

We wish all the boys the best as they continue their rugby journey and to making lifelong mates.
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Junior Team Reports

U12 Navy 2023 Report

As under 12 is the first year of grading, this year saw a number of new combinations in the under 12
Navy team. Indications from the 64 players who trialled for the under 12 teams this year were that there
was a high amount of skill and ability in the cohort, and this was reflected in the under 12 Navy
performances. While the year could be classed a success with some comprehensive wins and finishing
second overall, the greatest indicator of success for this team was in the quality of running rugby played,
and their attitude and effort all season (often against much larger teams). Some of the tries scored and
defensive plays made by this team this year would not be out of place in much older age groups.

Shane O'Malley
U12 Navy Coach

The Brothers U12 Navy team had a remarkable season, showing great development and determination.
Under the guidance of coach Shane O'Malley, the team showcased their skills and teamwork, resulting in
an impressive second-place finish in Division 1.

Despite facing two narrow losses to Easts, the team remained resilient and maintained a cohesive unit
throughout the season. Their ability to win convincingly and accept defeat with dignity is a testament to
their sportsmanship and dedication. Overall, the Brothers U12 Navy team can be proud of their
achievements and the progress they made over the course of the season.

Brian Guthrie
U12 Navy Manager
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, Junior Team Reports
Under 12 Silver Report

Following on from an extensive grading process the Under 12 Silver team was created. The team had a
cross section of talent ready to make their mark on the season with the coaching support provided by
Sean Hardman and Stuart Carlton-Smith, supported by lan Porter offering his assistance as team
manager. The initial trial games provided valuable time for the coaches to better understand the boys
capabilities, individual strengths and work on positional strategies to maximise the teams enjoyment and
success for the pending competition rounds. The boys spent the early part of the season honing their
catch and pass game so they could adopt a plan to identify and play to space, whilst continually adding
additional breakdown and defensive skills as the season progressed. Under 12 Silver finished their
season undefeated, however, most importantly they learnt the fundamental core value and importance of
wearing the Brothers jersey by turning up and playing for one another.

=
|

U13 Navy 2023 Team Report

With Anthony Gibb as Head Coach and Phil Croucamp as Assistant Coach, U13 Navy had a great season,
welcoming back some players from U12’s but also some new faces were selected in U13’s. We were lucky
to have some Nudgee College Boarders join the team. This meant a collaboration of parents helping to
transport the boys to training and sometimes game day. Each parent happily volunteered to be on this roster,
a testament to the parents dedicated to the club.

The boys played in Div 1 with 5 teams in this Division. The boys welcomed a new player from Norths Rugby
Club the third game into the season, this inclusiveness spoke a thousand words of the boys that choose to
play for Brothers and with the guidance of coaches with strong morals, encouraged the boys to include a late
registration.

Skills were further developed with lifting at lineouts starting this year in U13’s. The boys played incredibly well
throughout the season, with each player identifying an area of growth.

The team made it to the finals. We defeated Souths in the semi-finals, meaning we faced Easts in the
Preliminary. This was always going to be a tough game as we had not defeated Easts at all this season, in
fact, they had beaten us convincingly both times.

The final score was 15-14 Easts way but as Coaches and Manager, we felt like we had won the Grand Final,
although the boys didn't initially see it that way. It was a good result, and we could walk away with our heads
high, only going down by 1 point and finishing third on the ladder.

One of Phil’'s favourite moments of the season was a try scored from a maul during the finals.

They were a great group of boys to Coach and Manage, they were all good mates who displayed the

Brothers Way and great sportsmanship each game.
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Junior Team Reports

U13 White Report

2023 was a challenging year for the lads of U13 White. A diverse group, it took some time to gel and come
together as a team. We had our challenges. We were hit early by injury as well as some boys leaving the
club, further affecting our cohesion. Our early results reflected this as we started slowly and were easy
pickings for the other teams in Division 4. The turning point was in Round 5 when we played table toppers
Albany Ck at home with a only 14 players. This seemed to galvanise the team who despite the odds led the
game until the final minutes when exhaustion took over and we conceded a late try. From then on the team
identity had been forged and we gave a good account of ourselves all the way to the BJRU semi-final where
again we pushed Albany Creek all the way. We had some fantastic performances in the squad this year.
Archie Ross who unselfishly played out of position for the entire season. Josiah Baumgartner, who only in his
second year of rugby, has become a front row talisman with a huge future ahead of him. However it was
Connor O'Rourke - our deserved Brothers Medal winner — who led from the front and lived the Brothers Way
throughout the season, even while injured. While the season ended sooner than we hoped, the team had
formed close bonds and individual players had made huge improvements in their game. The most pleasing
aspect however was how every player, regardless of ability or background was embraced by the team. They
were truly a band of brothers.

Nick Stuart

Under 14 Brothers Navy Report 2023

The 2023 season commenced with a number of new players to the club. The young men were committed to
training and having fun with their mates. From the beginning they played as a team and encouraged each
other on and off the field. Unfortunately, a number of the team members sustained serious injuries and the
remaining players stepped up and played great football. Which resulted in the team playing in the final series.
They played quality football and displayed sportsmanship during the final series. In the grand final, the team
were amazing, they executed team plans and dominated the opposition to win 24-5. Many thanks to our
coaches, parents and the club. The Under 14 Brothers Navy Team were proud to be the only the junior team
to win the premiership in 2023.

Gary Krishna

Manager Under 14 Brothers Navy
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Junior Team Reports
U15 Navy 2023 Report

The boys from U14 2022 reunited along with Coaches Ben Travers and Josh Flook to contest another
season.

Unfortunately for half of the season the team was plagued with injury which left us short but the boys always
put in a stellar effort each and every week. The highlight of the season was their win against their arche

rivals, Souths Black in round 9 at Souths.

The boys were knocked out by Sunnybank in the semi final after leading by 12-0 at half time.
Overall another great season was had with the deepening of friendships and comradery.

A huge thanks to Ben, Josh, George and Isaac for their time and commitment.

MRP 7s Report 2023

The Brothers MRP 7s team had an enjoyable 2023 season. With new members who had moved up
from the junior division, new friendships were developed and great rapport was built amongst all
mentors and players on the team. Thursday night training was always fun, and Saturday games
allowed the team to showcase the new skills they had learnt. One of the highlights of the season
was having the opportunity to play on the field at Suncorp Stadium during half time at a Reds game.
The team was cheered on by the crowd as they scored tags and try’s.

Emily Chesterman
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CLUB TROPHY WINNERS

BEST & FAIREST

PLAYERS PLAYER

BROTHERS MEDAL

First Grade William Wilson Michael Bond Harrison Lloyd
Women Becky Davidson JE:\rirf?]e?lFJ{z(\?uﬁa Mabel Johnston
Second Grade Hamish Muller Matt Munday Jackson Evans
Third Grade Charlie Condon Leapuna Havili Hayden Sayers
Fourth Grade Zac Mills Joshua Kefu & Ben Astbury Ben Astbury
Fifth Grade David Tyquin Nick Fraser Andrew Williams
Colts 1 Will Cartwright Charlie Brosnan Ellis Davies
Colts 2 Jackson Dows Mitchell Bodimeade Kade Rasmussen
Colts 3 Harry Forster Matthew Van Weerdenburg Bodene Hinchy
Colts 4A Oscar Torrens Ethan Innes Hayden Miller
Colts 4B Ben Barter Jayden Osborn Cooper Groves
Brothers Medal

Under 6

Under 7

Under 8

Under 9

Oscar Steele Maximilian Klibbe Nixon Eadie Aiden Loudon
Jack Livingstone Lachlan Dobbrick Harry Belyea Thomas Appleby
Louis Gendle Raefe Gundelach William Somers Max Dighton
Lachlan Rynne Sidney Frith Samuel McMullen Ned Gransbury
Everett Peters Callum Nagel Thomas Darbyshire Luther Hogan
Max Waterhouse Dylan Hempel Fin Waterhouse
Harry Story
George Hartley
Arlo Ireland

Joseph Beasy
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Club Trophy Winners

Team Awards - Junior Division

Brothers Medal

Best and Fairest

Best Back

Best Forward

U10 White Tadhg Evans Rafferty Yates Henry Mackay Cameron Murphy
U10 Black Blake Cook Oscar Jones Joshua Hordern Liam Pilgrim
U10 Blue Oliver Hilton George Green Mitchell Belyea William Bennie
U10 Gold Albert Dean Baxter Turner Sam George Jarvis L’Estrange
U10 Green Paris McPherson Theo Brown Beau Gough Walter Smith
U11 Blue Matthew Brittain James Spriggens Ryley Leather Joaquin Santana
U11 Gold Luca Veling Chris Dallimore Lachlan Neilson Lachlan Condon
U1l Green Leo Cella Hugh Reeve Cohen Cordingley Tommy Frith
U1l White James Grehan Stavros Alexander  Archer Rhydderch Lloyd Rhydderch

. . William
U12 Navy Hamish Tucker Jacob Guthrie Harry Brandt
Palethorpe
U12 Silver Jack Stapleton Joshua Dalgaty Gabriel Duffy John McMaster
. . Charlie
U12 White James Lee Jack Hilton Howard Creevey
MacDermott
U13 Navy Isiah Mazzocchi Thomas Gibb Rocco Croucamp Oliver Smith

U13 White Connor O’Rourke Archie Ross Angus Carter Josiah Baumgarter
U14 Navy Pieter Beckers Henry Devine Darcy Anderson Carter Transom
U15 Navy Nathaniel Mahon Aiden Luke Thomas Bayo James Hannan
U15 White Daniel Dalton Alexander Penrose Alasdair Stuart KleranSI;c;r;iagata-
U16 Navy William Ross Brooklyn Fa’Alafi ~ Angus Tagicakibau Harry Walsh
U16 White Maxwell Hirst Harry Calder Emerson Pinney Henry Dennis

111




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Club Trophy Winners

Team Awards - Junior Division

U15 Navy Girls XVs Mia Barlow Annabel Livingstone
U11 Navy Girls 7s Tilly Preston Maddison Condon
u13 Girls 7s Indiana Gilmour Zoe Howarth

U15 Navy Girls 7s Morgan Maguire Jessie Tayler
U15 White Girls 7s Arabella Perry Kate Harrison
U17 Navy Girls 7s Emma Tanwan Madison Morris

MRP 7’s Emma Connelly

MRP Colts Nicholas Hinchy
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AUSTRALIAN BROTHERS RUGBY FRATERNITY

Brothers’ Rugby Club would like to take this opportunity to congratulate the Brothers’ Club’s throughout
Australasia on yet another successful season. The National Council would like to congratulate all Clubs and
teams on their results.

Cairns (FNQRU): Sydney (Christian Brothers Old Boys)
A Grade - No team fielded (NSWSRU) 4t Division:
Res Grade - 5" 1st Grade (Grose Cup) — 8t
Women - team withdrawn Colts (U21) (Radford Cup) -
Townsville (TDRU): St. Patrick’s (St. Patrick’s Old Boys), Sydney
1st Grade — Minor Premiers & PREMIERS (NSWSRU) 1st Division:
2 Grade — Minor Premiers & Grand Finalist 1t Grade (Kentwell Cup) — 9
3@ Grade — Semi-Finalist 2d Grade (Burke Cup) - 5t
Colts (U19) — No Competition 31 Grade (Whiddon Cup) — 9
Women - PREMIERS 4t Grade (Judd Cup) — 8t
Club Championship - 1+t 5t Grade (Sutherland Cup) — 6t
Colts (U21) (Barbour Cup) — M.P. & Preliminary Finalist
Mackay (MDRU): Club Championship (Bruce Graham Shield) — 6
A Grade - 7t
Women — No team fielded Waverley (Old Waverlians), Sydney
(NSWSRU) 15t Division:
Rockhampton (Rughby Capricornia): 1st Grade (Kentwell Cup) - Preliminary Finalist
A Grade - 5" 27 Grade (Burke Cup) — Semi-Finalist
Res Grade — No team fielded 3¢ Grade (Whiddon Cup) - M.P. & PREMIERS
Women 7’s — Semi-Finalist 4th Grade (Judd Cup) - PREMIERS
5t Grade (Sutherland Cup) - M.P. & PREMIERS
Bundaberg (BDRU): Colts (U21) (Barbour Cup) — 9
A Grade - 2022/23 Semi-Finalist Club Championship (Bruce Graham Shield) — 5t
Sunshine Coast (SCDRU): Joondalup (RugvaA)
A Grade - Preliminary Finalist Premier — 9th
Res Grade — 5 2nd Grade — 6t
3 Grade — 61 3d Grade — 5t
Colts (U19) — No team fielded 4t Grade — No team fielded 114

Women - 6"



http://brothersrugby.com/club-info/brothers-fraternity/
http://www.rugbycairns.com/
https://brothersrugbytownsville.teamapp.com/
https://brothersrugbyunion.com/
http://www.brothersrugbysc.com.au/
http://www.joondalupbrothers.com/
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Colts (U21) — Grand Finalist

Ashburton Celtic (Mid Canterbury

Rugby Union, NZ)
Senior (Watters Cup) - PREMIERS

Dunedin (Otago Rugby Union, NZ):
Premier 1 (Great Whites) — Grand Finalist
Premier Development (Blue Sharks) — 5t
Open Senior (2BTown) — Semi-Finalist

Senior “B” (Michael Duff Memorial

Trophy) - PREMIERS

Colts (U21) (Combined Colts) — No team

fielded

Women (Canterbury Open Women) —

5th

PREMIERS

Premier Colts U21 (Makos) — Minor Premiers &

Championship Colts U21 (Bull Sharks) — Semi-Finalist

Championship Colts U21 (Tiger Sharks) — Minor

Finalist

Premiers & PREMIERS
Championship Colts U21 (Hammerheads) — Semi-

Women (Wahine Sharks) — Grand Finalist

Timaru Celtic (South Canterbury

Rugby Union, NZ)

Senior (Hamersley Cup) — Semi-Finalist
Senior “B” (Glover Cup) — Minor

Premiers & PREMIERS

Women (Canterbury Open Women) —

No team fielded

OUR BROTHERS FROM ANOTHER MOTHER
Christian Brothers Old Boys Rugby Clubs from around the World

Founded 1871, formally affiliates with
the Christian Brothers Old Boys
Association and St Joseph'’s College
(CBC) Dunedin in 1919

http:/lwww.sporty.co.nz/dunedinrfc

Otago Rugby Football Union
Premier Division

Founded 1925 by Old Boys of Waterpark
College (CBC), Waterford

www.waterparkrfc.com

Munster Rugby Football Union
Junior League - Division 1

Founded 1955 by Old Boys of CBC Cork

www.oldchristiansrfc.ie

Munster Rugby Football Union
Junior League - Division 1

&
=

Ol Christians
Elub

Founded 1962 by Old Boys of Stella
Maris College (CBC), Montevideo,
Uruguay

www.oldchristians.org

Unidn de Rugby del Uruguay (URU)
Premier Division

Founded 1979 by Old Boys of Cardinal
Newman College (CBC), Buenos Aries,
Argentina

www.clubnewman.com.ar

Unién de Rugby de Buenos Aires
(URBA)
Top 14
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https://ashburtonceltic.co.nz/
https://www.sporty.co.nz/timarucelticrugby
https://www.sporty.co.nz/dunedinrfc
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONALS (79)

78 WALLABIES, 1 KANGAROO

Matches Test Captain
No Player (Tests) Honour Board Year | Match | Caps
1 |Colton, T.J. 5(2) |1905
2 |Carmichael, P.P. 38 (4) [1907
3 |Oxenham, A. McE. 2 1907
4 |Flanagan, P 2 1907, 08, 09
5 |Fihelly, J.A. 1 1907
6 |Murphy, P.J.B. 18(9) [1910, 13, 14,19
7 |Murphy, W 11(1) [1912
8 |Flynn, J.P. 16 (2) [1912,13,14% 19 1914 23 1
9 [McMahon, M.J. 6(1) [1913,19
10 |Thompson, J 2 1914
11 |Birt, R.S.W. 1 1914
12 |[Kreutzer, S.D. 2(1)  [1914,19
13 [Morrissey, W 1 1914
14 |Swenson, W.H. > 0 |1914
15 [Swenson, F. 2 0 [1914
16 |Breen, W.M. > 2(0) |1919
17 [Mooney, v.* 2000 [1919
18 |0'Sullivan, B.* 2(0) |1919
19 |Murray,R.* 1(0) [1919
20 |Gorman, J.T. 32(10) [1928° 1928 31 7
21 |Banks, P.E. 1(0) [1930
22 |Howard, J. 2 1938
23 |McMaster, R.E. 38(7) [1946,47,48
24 [Hodda, K.J. " 1(0) [1946
25 |Bourke, T.K. 16 (1) [1947, 48
26 [Harvey, P.B. 2 1949
27 [Fogarty, J.R. 6(2) [1949
28 |Forbes, C.F. 22 (6) 1952, 53, 54, 56
29 |Sweeney, T.L. 14(1) 1953
30 |Connor, D.M. 40 (12) |1957, 58, 59 1958 | 131 2
31 |Ryan, K.J. 30(5) |1957,58
32 |Roberts, H.F. 10 (4) [1958, 61
33 |Forbes, L.J." 4(0) |1958
34 [Knapp, P.L.° 0 |1961
35 |O'Neill, D.J. 20(2) 1962, 63,64
36 |Honan, RE. 6(2) [1964
37 [Purcell, M.P. 21(3) [1966, 67
38 |Honan, B.D. 23(9) [1967,68,69
39 |Reilly, N.P. 27 (10) |1968, 69
40 |Pope, AM. 2(1) |1968
41 |Barry, M.J. 15 (1) |1968, 69, 71
42 |Sullivan, S.S." 11(0) [1968, 69
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43 [Kelleher, R.J. 11(2)  [1968,69
44 |L'Estrange, R.D. 44 (16) 1968, 71,72, 73,74, 75, 76 1975 2(0)
45 [Moore, P.D." 11(0) 1969

46 |McLean, J.J. 32(13) [1971,72,73,74

47 |Dunworth, D.A. 14(5) [1971,72,73,75, 76

48 [Fiynn, BM.? 400 |1971

49 |Freney, M.E. 14(6) [1972,73

50 [Cocks, M.R. 29(10) 1973, 75 1973 1(0)
51 [Shaw, A.A. 84 (36) 1973, 75, 76, 78°, 79°, 80°, 81°, 82 1978 | 211 15
52 [McLean, P.E. 70 (30) [1974, 75, 76, 78, 79, 80°, 81, 82 1980 | 221 | 4(1)
53 [Moon, B.J. 67 (35) |1978, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 86

54 [Handy, C.B. 16 (6) [1978,79, 80

55 [D'Arcy, AM.W. 26 (10) 1979, 80, 81, 82

56 [Hanley, R.G. 24(3) |1982, 83,84, 85

57 |Nightingale, S.N. 5(0) [1982

58 [McBain, M.|. 44(7) 1983, 84, 85, 86, 87" 88, 89

59 [Grigg, P.C. 61(25) |1985, 86, 87"

60 [Frawley, D.J. 26(10) 1986, 87, 88

61 |McCall, R.J. 72 (40) [1986, 88, 89, 90, 91", 92, 93, 94, 95V 1995 | 330 1
62 |Maguire, D.J. 12(3)  [1989, 90

63 [Ryan, M.J." 8(0) [1990,92, 93

64 |Eales, J.A. 97 (86) [1991", 92, 94, 95" 96°, 97°, 98%, 99°V, 2000°, 01° 1996 | 334 55
65 |Tabua Tamanivaly, |.S. 13(10) [1993, %4, 95"

66 [Cannon,B.J."* 47 (42) (1996, 97

67 |Flatley, E.J. 44(38) 1997, 2000, 01, 02, 03", 04, 05

68 [Panoho, G.M. 21 [1998, 99", 2000, 01, 03

69 [Spooner, N.R. 2 1999

70 [Cordingley, S.J. 25 |2000, 06, 07", 08

71 [Hardman, S.P. 4 2002, 06, 07"

72 [Croft, D.N. 5 2002, 03", 04

73 |Shipperley, D.P. 4 2012

74 McKibbin, B. "* 0 2012

75 |Tupou, T.T.O.F.F. 50*  |2017,18, 19", 20, 21, 22, 23"

76 [0’Connor, J.D. 64* |2019" 20, 21,22

77 |Wilson, H.C. 12*  |2020, 21,22

78 McReight, F.A. 17* |2020, 21, 22, 23"

79 |Faessler, M.G. 5+ |2023"

80
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The ARU have ruled on the criteria for a player to be known as a Wallaby or an Uncapped Wallaby:

1) Any player that is selected in a Wallabies squad and tours overseas with the national team is considered an Uncapped Wallaby,
even if for any reason he is unable to play in a match,
2) Any player who was selected to assemble with a Wallabies squad and trained with the team in the lead-up to a Test during the
period of the non-replacement rule in International Rugby is considered an Uncapped Wallaby; and/or
3) Any player in the replacement rule era who has been selected in a Wallabies Test squad, is part of the 23-man game day squad
but is not called on during the course of the match is considered an Uncapped Wallaby.
AUSTRALIAN 7's REPRESENTIVES
No Player Tournaments Honour Board Captain
Year Match Caps
1 McLean, P.E. 1977, 78
2 Shaw, AA. 1977, 78
3 Moon, B.J. 1981, 82, 83, 84, 86
Tabua Tamanivalu,
l.S.
4 1993W
Faoagali, M.R.
5 : 1997
g |CroitDN. 1999, 2000
7 Loli, P.J. 1999, 2000
g |SauerAS. 2004, 05", 06, 07,08 | 2007
Murphy, D.C.
9 St 2005, 06E, 08, 09CW 2009
Shipperley, D.P.
10 2009, 10
Skelton, J.S.
1" 2017, 18,19
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INTERNATIONALS (OTHER NATIONS - Tier 1 & Tier 2)

Test Captain
Matches

No Player Honour Board

Year Match Caps

(Tests)

1 Bolawagatabu, E.V. 15 FlI 1969°, 70°, 72,73 1969 4
2 Tabua Tamanivalu, T. 8 FIJI 1995, 96
3 Bari, M.D. 18 FIJ1 1995, 96, 97
4 Tabua Tamanivalu, 1.S. 16 FIJI 1998, 99"
5 |Seruvakula S. 1 FIJ1 2002, 03"
6 |Buchholz, J.R. 9 USA 2004

INTERNATIONALS WOMEN (OTHER NATIONS - Tier 1 & Tier 2)

Test Captain
Match
No Player alehes Honour Board
Year Match Caps
(Tests)
1 Ravutia, J. FIJIANA 2023
2 [Narokete, D. FIJIANA 2023

INTERNATIONALS (OTHER NATIONS - Tier 3)

Test Captain

Match

No Player alehes Honour Board
Year Match Caps
(Tests)
. PHILIPPHINES 2006, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11,

1 |Duhig, M.J.J. 20(1) 142 13,14, 15, 16, 17, 18
2 [Dixon, AK. 6(2) |PNG 2008, 09, 10, 11 0
3 [McLay, AD.W. PNG 2008
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB
43 | Twomey, J. 1928
No. Player Honour Board 44 | Amel.L. 1930, 31
1 | Colton, T. 1905 45 | Banks, P. 1930, 31, 32
Oxen 46 | Casey, T. 1930, 31
2 | b 47 | Mott.E. 1930, 31, 32, 33, 34
3 | Fihelly, J. 1905, 06, 07, 08 48 | England, C. 1930
4 | Flanagan, P. 1905, 06, 07, 08° 49 | Woodward, V. 1930
5 | Ahern,F. 1906, 07, 08 50 | Amell, F.(Snr) 1931, 32, 33, 4
6 | Carmichael, P. 190607 51 | Hamalainen, H. 1932
7 | Carmichael, J. 1906, 07, 08, 09, 10 52 | McCarthy, C. 1933
8 | Galtagher, B. 1907, 08 53 | Dore, V. 1933, 34
1 10. 115, 12, 13, 14 54 | Sammon, F. 1933, 34
9 | urphy, P8, | fgc 101 T BT 55 | Costello, J. 1933, 39, 40
10 | Scanlon, A. 1908 56 | French, J. 1935, 36
11 | Grealy, L. 1909 57 | Bowers. J. 1936
12 | Guifoyle, D. (Snr) | 1908, 10 58 | Stewart, R 1936, 37
13 | O'Sullivan, D. 1909 59 | Bowers, H. 1936
14 | Carmichael, V. 1910, 13 60 | Brown, T. 1936
15 | Swenson, W. 1910, 11, 14 61 | Howard. J. 1937, 38
16 | Thompson, J. 1910, 11, 14, 19, 20 62 | O'Shea, J. 1937
17 | Fiynn, H. 1911, 13 63 | Walker, L. 1938, 39, 40
18 | McMahon, M. 1911, 12,13, 14, 19 64 | McNamara. C. 1938
19 | Ryan. T. 1911, 12, 13 65 | Comerford, J. 1939, 40
20 | Flynn, J.P. 1912, 13¢, 14<, 18, 19¢, 21 66 | Vogel A. 1939
21 | Murphy, W. 1912 67 | McNeil, T. 1939, 40
22 | Birt, RW.S. 1913, 14 68 | Keim, J. 1839, 41
23 | McManis, R. 1913 69 | Ivers, S. 1940
24 | Morrissey. W. 1813, 14 70 | Bourke, K. 1941,47 48
25 | Russell, J. 1913, 14 71 | Desmond, K. 1941
26 | Kreutzer, S. 1914, 18, 19, 20, 21 72 | Sheehan, J. 1941
27 | Smith, R. 1914 73 | Carmody, F. 1845
28 | Swenson, F. 1914 74 | Kennedy, K. 1945, 46
29 | Breen, W. 1919 75 | Maloney, W. 1945 48
30 | Mooney, T. 1919,21, 22 76 | O'Connell, B.P. | 1945, 46°
31 | Mooney, V. 1919 77 | Caroll, T. 1945
32 | Murray, R. 1919 78 | Hodda, K. 1946, 47
33 | O'Sullivan, B. 1919 79 | McMaster, R 1946, 47
34 | Liddy, J. 1919 80 | Rutkin, K. 1946
35 | Daly. J. 1920 81 | Fogarty, J. 1947, 48, 49
36 | Alman, G. 1925, 26 82 | Harvey, P. 1947, 48, 49, 50
37 | Riipinen, E. 1925 83 | Johnson, E. 1947
38 | Gorman, J.T. 1926, 27¢, 28°¢ 84 | Bourke, J. 1948
39 | O'Mara, J. 1928 85 | Ludwig, T. 1948
40 | Carter. C. 1928, 29 86 | Maccheroni, K. 1948, 49 50, 51,52
41 | Holohan, T. 1928 87 | Clancy, H. 1948, 50, 51
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88 | Patane, J. 1949, 50 135 | Costello, J. 1967
89 | Spillane, K. 1949 136 | Shanahan, T. 1967
90 | Guifoyle, D. (Jne) | 1950 137 | Pope, AM. 1967, 68, 69, 70°, 71
91 | Maccheroni, T. 1950 138 | Dunsdon, J. 1967, 68
92 | Brusasco, |. 1950, 51 139 | Reilly, P. 1968, 69
93 | Smith, S. 1951 140 | Suivan, S. 1968, 69
94 | Buchanan, J. 1951 141 | Kelleher, R.J. | 1968, 69, 70¢, 71
% [ Fobee L. Lo a b 142 | LEstrange, RD. | 1968, 70, 715,72, 73,74, 75
96 | Heenan, P. 1952, 53
97 | Sweeney, T. 1952, 53, 54 143 1 Alan.E. 1964
' Lo 144 | Andrews, W. 1969, 70, 72, 75
88| Do, 1. L 145 | Moore, P. 1969, 70
%9 | Deignan,B. 1963, 54 146 | McLean, J. 1969, 70, 71,72, 73.74
190 | Apal, A 1 147 | White, B. 1969
191 Swlls, J. 1363, 54 148 | Dunworth, D. 1969, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76
$1:) Sespaon, b 1058 Ba 149 | Fiynn, M. 1969, 70, 71, 72, 74, 75, 76, 78
103 | Connor,DM. | 1954, 55, 56°, 57, 58, 59¢ 150 | Freney, M. 1970, 71, 72,73, 74,75
104 | Ryan, K. 1954, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59 151 | Lowis. P, 1970
105 | Elis, J. 1954, 55 152 | Price, R 1970,71,72, 74
106 | Forbes, L. 1955, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60 153 | Fleming, P. 1972
107 | Chambers, B. 1955
o o 154 | Handy, C. ;872.73.74.75,76.77,78,79.
109 | Trail, G 1955 155 | OReilly, J. 1972
110 | Clarke, J. 1956, 59 156 | Cocks, M.R. 1973, 745, 75¢
111 | Sweeney, P. 1956
112 | Hogan V. 1957, 58 157 | Shaw, AA. a&;&&mﬂ.nmwﬂ
113 | Fiynn, J. 1958, 59
i T g 158 | McLoan, PE. ;{7:,274,75,76.7#.70.79.00%
115 | Cleary, J. 1938, 59 159 | White, G. 1974, 75
116 | Deveres, G. 1958 160 | Rickett, H. 1974
117 | Fitzpatrick, K. 1959 161 | Andersen, M. 1974
118 | Lusk K. 1960 162 | Logan, D. 1974,75,76
119 | McCarthy, D. 1960 163 | Dunsdon, R. 1974
120 | Cullinan, M. 1960 164 | Howell. B. 1974
121 | Knapp, P. 1961 165 | Twist, P. 1974
122 | Stevens, P. 1961, 62, 65 166 | Hall, D. 1975.76
123 | Laracy, R. 1961 167 | Leal, B. 1975, 76
124 | O'Neill, D.J. 1962, 63, 64°, 65°, 66 168 | Moon, B. 1978, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84
125 | Hose, A. 1963, 64 169 | D'Arcy, T. 1978, 79, 80, 81, 82
126 | Amel, F. (Jnr) 1963 170 | Costello, P. 1980, 81, 83, 84
127 | Honan, R. 1963, 64, 65, 66 1980, 81, 82, 83, 84, 86, 87, 88,
128 | Suggars, W. 1963 I s 895,90
129 | Purcell, M. 1965, 66, 67 172 | Nightingale, S. | 1980, 82, 83, 85, 85, 88
130 | Murphy. J. 1965, 66 173 | Hanley.R. 1981, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87
131 | Ryan,D. 1965, 66 174 | Burke, G. 1982
132 | Barry, M.J. 1966, 67, 68<, 69, 70, 71 175 | Nightingale, M. | 1982
133 | Honan, B.D. 1966, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71 176 | Lavin, P. 1983
134 | Bolawagatabu, E. | 1967, 68 177 | Crank M. 1983, 84, 85, 86, 90
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178 | Tighe, D. 1983 218 | O'Connor, J. 2015, 20, 21¢, 22, 23
179 | Frawdey, D. 1985, 86 219 | Hunt, K. 2015
180 | Grgg, P. 1985, 86, 87, 88, 89 220 | Mafi, M. 2016
181 | Mills, P 1985, 86, 87, 88 221 tealaiauloto-Tm. 2016
182 [ McCall,RJ. [ guoch 89 90 ILESE o T rotakar s 2016,17
183 | Dodson. T. 1966, 90 223 Tum,T. 2016, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23
184 | Paridge, S, e 224 | Smith, G.B. 2017, 18
. 225 | Hoopert, H. 2018, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23
185 | Maguire, D. 1989, 90, 91, 92 226 | McReight F. 201920, 21, 225,23
186 | Ryan, M. 1990, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96 227 | Toua. A pere
187 | Eales, J.A. ;;30,;&%619:.95,9&97‘.98‘. 228 | Wileman, S. 2019
! ! 229 | Stewart, H. 2020, 21, 22
188 | Skegas, A. 1991 230 | Wilson, H. 2020, 21, 22, 23
to9 | 2P | 1993,94,95,9 231 | Flook, J. 2020, 21,22, 23
: 232 | Smith, RN. 2021,22,23
199 | Hok M. 1993 233 | Creighton,H. | 2021
191 | Panoho, G. ;&’g:gtgﬁ:g‘g-w-”-”- 234 | Creighton, LJ. | 2022, 235,
192 | Jeffries, K. 1993 235 | Faoushr, M. | 2022, 3
193 | Cannon, B. 1996, 97, 98 238 | Nnas, AA. 2022
194 | Daly. A 199 237 | Werchon, L. 2022
238 | James, P. 2023
195 | Flatloy, EJ. [ go90, 0702 1 2000, 01,02 239 | Ryan,T. 2023
196 | Bari M. 1996
197 [ Carne W[ 1997
198 | Watkins, J. 1997, 98, 99
199 | Coombe, A. 1997 No. Player Honour Board
200 | Harley, A. 1997 1 | Bueta, N. 2016
201 | Grant, L. 1997 2 | Skelton, J. 2017
202 | Spooner, N. 1999 3
203 | Cordingley, S.J. | 1999, 2000, 06, 07, 08¢ 4
5
204 | Hardman, S.P. mf?x'&':%”'“’“
— ——y
206 | Croft, D.N. &M,M,OZ,OS,M,OS,W. i No. Player Honour Board
207 | Daruda, S. 2005 1 | Hoatson, K. 1996
208 | Coliis, D. 2005 2 | Horton, T. 2002
209 | Sauer, A. 2005, 06, 09 3 | Harrington, D. 2003
210 | Satui, S. 2006 4 | Kinge,R. 2003
211 | McKibbin, B. 2000 5 | Timmins, M. 2012
212 | Shaw, AG. 2009, 10 6 | DeWet, D. 2012
213 | Chambers, W. 2010, 11 7 | Asprey,D. 2013
214 | Shipperey, D.P. | 2011, 12, 13, 14 8
215 | Murphy, D.E. 2011, 12 9
216 | Rapana, J. 2012 10
217 | Greene, S. 2015, 16

Correct as of 5 November 2023
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The ARU have ruled on the criteria for a player to be known as a Wallaby or an Uncapped Wallaby:

1) Any player that is selected in a Wallabies squad and tours overseas with the national team is considered an Uncapped
Wallaby, even if for any reason he is unable to play in a match,

2) Any player who was selected to assemble with a Wallabies squad and trained with the team in the lead-up to a Test during the

period of the non-replacement rule in International Rugby is considered an Uncapped Wallaby; and/or
3) Any player in the replacement rule era who has been selected in a Wallabies Test squad, is part of the 23-man game day

squad but is not called on during the course of the match is considered an Uncapped Wallaby.

No Player Tournaments Honour Board Captain
Year | Match | Caps
1 | McLean PE. 1977,78
2 | Shaw, AA. 1977,78
3 | Moon, B.J. 1981, 82, 83, 84, 86
4 | Tabua Tamanivalu, |.S. 1993w
5 | Faoagali, M.R. 1997
g | Croft, D.N. 1999, 2000
7 | Lok, P.J. 1999, 2000
g | Sauer,AS. 2004, 05", 06, 07¢, 08 2007
g | Murphy, D.C. 2005, 065, 08, 09<W 2009
10 | Shipperiey, D.P. 2008, 10
11 | Skelton, J.S. 2017, 18, 19
11
| 12
13
14

-
o
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB

(1996-2001, 2006-10)

AUSTRALIAN WOMENS INTERNATIONALS (8)

No Player Tes! Honour Board Captain
Caps Year | Match | Caps
1 | Hart, BA. 7 1998"
2 | Osborne, T.L. 10 [1998", 2001
3 | Palaialii, P.U. 14 | 1998"
4 | Batibasaga, I.C. 13 | 2006", 07, 08, 09, 10"
5 | Finch, AJ. 1 2006"
6 | Samoa, HM.M. 8 2017%
7 | Horomia, E.R. 7 2019
No Player Matches Honour Board Captain
Year | Match | Caps
1 | Batibasaga, I.C. 2008, 10
2 | Tavo,RS. 2008, 09", 10, 11°
No. Player Honour Board No. Player Honour Board
1 Jones, L. 1996 16 Stuart, K. 2000
2 | King, F. 1996, 97 17 | Batibasaga, I.C. | 2006, 07,08, 09, 10
3 | Columbus, J.E. | 1997°,98°, 99°, 2000° 18 | Finch, A.J. 2006
4 | Colier, J. 1997 19 | stiffler, M.C. | 2006°
5 | Kairl, J. 1997, 98, 99, 2000 20 | Robson, AK. | 2008
6 | Olive,C. 1997, 99 21 | Tavo,RS. 2010
7 | Patterson, A. 1997, 98, 99 22 | Blair, HK. 2010
8 | Hart BA. 1998 23 aal\ma 2017
9 | McCallum,K. | 1998 24 | Filmoehala, T. | 2018
10 Nooteboom, V. | 1998 25 Elisaia, A. 2020
11 | Osborne, T.L. | 1998, 99, 2000, 01 26
12 | Palaialii, P.U. | 1998 27
13 | Hall, T. 2000 28
14 Hoyle, T. 2000 29
15 | Shaw, K. 2000 30
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1** XV GRADE GAMES PLAYED SINCE 1949

Brendan Gabbett | 102 P. ODornell 59
S % Dallan Murphy | 102 N. Nielsen 58
Boyan 0'Connel | 230 | ichael Freney_ 101 T T
Nathanuel Gendle | 217 | B . flatet =
Charles Freney 100 C. Tupou 57
Andrew Coady 201 Mitchell Felsman | 100 D. Drake 57
James Windsor 181 1 Mioneeass | 9 D. L'Estrange 57
Tony Shaw 180 M. Ephraims 35 J. McLaughin 57
Paul Mills 168 B. Fmt 94 S, Grasso 57
| Mark McBain 166 J. Buchanan a4 T. Corcoran 57
Dan Tighe 160 Kieron Jefries 33 B. McKibbin 56
Peter Lavin 158 S. Burstow 91 H. Clancy 56
|_Mark Nightingale | 156 A. Cox 90 M. Halpin 56
Damon Murphy 155 W. Andrews a0 R Laracy 56
Greg Burke 153 M. Potts 88 D. Camobeil 55
... SimonPrice | 151, J._ Grant 85 D. O'Rourke 55
Michael Crank 146 James Harvey 84 John Connoly 55
Paul Costello 145 6. Pancho 79 A. Apsit 54
Anthony Pyers 143 Sean Ryan 78 J. Grasso 54
Dominic Maguire 139 T. Jonas 78 J. McKandry 54
John Watkins 138 P Moore 77 W. Wison 54
Geoff White 135 A O'Sulivan 75 A. McLean 52
Matthew Dews 131 T. Moloney 75 H. Symes 52
| Adam Bennie 130 B. Mocn 74 J. Murphy 52
Tim Dodson 129 D. Henegan 73 J. Smith 52
Anthony Sauer 128 B. Stapleton 72 Z. Hiton 52
Patrick James 128 C. Forbes 72 D. Frawlay 51
Stephen Partridge | 127 A. Dunn 70 D. Woods 51
Rod McCall 127 T Ty 70 S. Hyne 51
David Logan 121 8. Kapa 69 C. Mounsey 50
Tim Grady 120 R. Cocks 59 lossfo Tabalala 50
Sean Hardman 113 T. Moloney 69 J. Bosanguat 50
Luke Beauchamp | 115 E. Bolawagatabu 88 K. LaRosa 50
Ron Price 13 M. Flyn 68 K_Stanton 50
Paul McLean 13 P. Backett 66 Lewson Creighton | 50
Paul Bone 112 A D'Arcy & || E 3 T_e;x-" ""4-9""
Peter Tunney i S. Raid 85 J. Gabbatt 49
Ross Hanley 110 D. Ryan 84 L. Shaw 49
Shaun O'Brien 110 P Stavens 84 G.Ryan 48
Juson McCall | 110 G. Trall 63 M. Faessler 48
Nathan Ross 110 T. Sayer 63 Peter Swaenay 48
Paul Doneley 110 J. Hannan 62 Ryan N. Smith 48
Ta;::gau - Paul Franch 82 A_Milisr 47
| Dan Woolnough | 108 L Posial £2 e o
David Croft 108 K. Maccherori 61 B. Delahunty 4T
Jerry O'Reilly 106 Pierce FitzGerald 61 D. O'Neill 47
Cheis Handy 105 R. Craig L . Tust &7
= 3 108 L. Forbes 80 Ryan N. Smith 47
Adrian Dixon 104 0. Dusworth 39 5. Whndsor <
John Aland 102 G. Leyden 3 F. Camody 1
J. Carter 59 R. Wall 46
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T. 0'Connal 46
A. OBrien 45
K. Allen 45

M. ltal 45

M. Staele 45
D. Marshall A4
J. Dunsdon A
J. Eales A4

J. Maguire A
P. Knapp A0
B. Smith 43

P. Loli 43
Paul O'Brien 43
R. OMalley 43
A. Fowler 42
D. Kiimartin 42
Lachlan Creighton 42
M. Mafi 42
Andraw Shaw 41
D. Connor 41
F. Postal 41
G. Pariridge 41
G. Tracey 41
Jonte Connally 41
M. Ramalli 41
P. Griog 41

P. Vola Vola 41
Sean W. Ryan 41
Vi. Railly 41
Darren Murphy 40
J. O'Connor 40
A. McLay 38
D. Collis 38

P. Heanan 38
R. Vaughan 38
A Hase 37

B. Chalmers 37
B. Hyna 37

C. Bidois 37
J. Christian 37
M. Purcall 37
C. Hammond 36
D. Shipperey 36
H. Robarls 36
K. Ryan 38

R. Hose 36

S. Ross 36

D. Asprey 35
H. Wison 35

P. Frisby 35

T. Walls 35
W. Wilson 35
A Pope kL)

C. Knox KL)

G. Felsman kL)
G. Gross kL)

P. DArcy KL )
V. McLoughin kL)
A Pentecost 33
D. Carton 33
D. Dalton 33
E. Bailie 33

E. Fladey 33
Matthew Ryan 33
P. Neislar 33
S. Dahms 33
T. Maccheroni 33
T. Tabua 33
A. Boyd 32

A. Burtenshaw 32
B. Campbell 32
G. Beveridge 32
M. Bond 32

M. Conway 32
R. Honan 32
S. Greens 32
Samiuela Satui 32
W. Buley 32
W. Maki 32

B. Nadenic 31
|. Thomson 31
J. Durkin 31

J. Tolhurst 31
M. Edwards 3
N. O'Connor 31
J. Johnsfon 30
T. Honan 30
B. Honan 28
D. McCarthy 29
G. Appleton 29
H. FitzGerald 28
J. Ellis 29
Paul Sweeney 28
B. McComack 28
C. Whyllie 28
D. Mason 28

F. Wright 28

J. Graingar 28

J. Suggers 28
J. Washington 28
Luke Harvey 28
M. Christian 28
M. Hafferan 28
M. James 28
M. Lyvons 28
M. Mahonay 28
P. Hawke 28
R. Hogan 28
W. Shipparey 28
A. Winght 27
D. Dunsdon 27
D. Hal 27
P. Swapson 27
R_ Saifolod 27
S. Cordingley 27
T. Burkett 27
T. Frisby 27
F. Bis¥ain 26
J. McLaan 26
M. Geary 26
N. Crass 26
N. Suparina 26
R. Tully 26
T. Adams 26
W. Brosnan 26
W. Grayson 26
G. Warren 25
I. Masese 25
J. Pawer 25
S. Bast 25
S. Kelly 25
S. Seruvakula 25
| Tarabay 24
J. Bourka 24
J. Costalo 24
P. Connors 24
P. Mooney 24
P. O'Neil 24
D. Boaman 23
D. Dunn 23
o B 23
Findlay-Henaway
E. Alan 23
G. Kaly 23
J. Narruhn 23
L. Reilly 23
P. Raily 23
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T. Tupou 23
A Harley 22
B. Cannon 22
D. Kappu 22
Gary Lanier 22
H. Craighton 22
M. Wiggins 22
M. Woed 22
Matthew Smith 22
P. Douglas 22
Steve Smith 22
T. Jeffrias 22
A Skeogs 21
B. Whits 21
D. Dyson 21
D. Semple 21
Dennis Croft 21
Dominic Fraser 21
J. Fitzpatrick 21
Jaramiah Skakon 21
N. Carroll 21

P. Hancock 21
R. Elmar 21

R. Hofiman 21
R McGruther 21
R. Schultz 21
S. Fava 21

T. McMahon 21
A. Coombe 20
A Hudson 2
A Watson 20
G. Milburn 20
H. Hoopert 20
J. Colvin 20

J. Delahunty 20
J. Patane 20
J. Peters 20
S. Sulivan 2
T. Collay 20
A Gold 18

B. Gilespis 18
B. Hemopo 19
D. Gardnar 13
D. Wihong 19
E Burke 18
G. Hutchinson 19
L. Barber 19
M. Braithwaite 18
M. Cullinan 19

M. Gaviolli 19
M. Twist 19
N. Franey 19
P_Stephenson 19
B. Maui 18

B. Perkins 18
D. Hannay 18
D. Takato-Simpson 18
F. Lafaitle 18
F. McReight 18
J. Martin 18
K. Sanday 18
M. Christian 18
M. Morgan 18
P. Andraws 18
P.McGrath 18
P. Tully 18

R. Kennedy 18
R. McCrana 18
T. Adams 18
T. Collins 18
W. Back 18
A Perez 17
B. Condon 17
Byron Ralston 17
D. Hedditch 17
E. Skelton 17
G. Esmonde 17
H. Lioyd 17

L. Donald 17
M. Thompson 17
N. Fleming 17
P. Harvey 17
S. Daruda 17
T. Jack 17

T. Sweaney 17
V. Hogan 17
W. Geay 17
A.S. Pakalani 16
C. Gentle 16
C. Maehan 16
H. Stewart 16
L Tabua 16

J. Belts 16

R Dunsdon 16
R. Korst 16
R. Noud 16
R Sawtell 16
S. Handy 16

V. Chalenor 16
A Gibbon 15
A. Hacker 15
D. Dowling 15
David Corbenici 15
G. Barnard 15
G. Crocombe 15
J. Bannia 15
J. Lynch 15
K. Lusk 15
L. Usher 15
L. Werchon 15
M. Blockey 15
M. McGrath 15
M. Shanahan 15
P. Buxton 15
P Leary 15
P. Murray 15
P. Wal 15
R Clift 15
R. Cooks 15
S. Whalley 15

V. Nuagin 15

A. Hammond 14
A. Heffaran 14
B. Power 14

D. Graathead 14
D. McKay 14

J. Healy 14

K. Francis 14

L. Richman 14
M. Dennehy 14

P. Hunt 14
T. DaFormo 14
A Copping 13
A. Lovalock 13
A. Scarbesio 13

B. Bell 13

B. Suisala 13

D. Steele 13
D. Ligdy 13

G. Cameron 13

G. McNamara 13
G. Vincant 13

J. Cleary 13

K. FitzPalrick 13

L. Evans 13

M. Faoeqgali 13
M. Lowrie 13
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M. O'Connce 13 R. Skelton 1" T. McKellar 9
0. Varricchio 13 S. Gelling 1 A Carr 8
T. Fogarty 13 S. Hicks 1 A O'Neil 8
T. Ryan 13 W. Maher 1 B. Berge 8
A. Cowlay 12 A Cruice 10 B. Daly 8
B. Rummery 12 B. Dale Cort 10 C. Cronin 8
J. Clark 12 B. Howell 10 C. Walker 8

J. Evans 12 8. McGarry 10 D. Guilfoyle Jnr. 8
J. Flook 12 Dominic Corbenici 10 D. O'Hara 8
J. Franch 12 E. Glasson 10 Dawvid J. Marshall 8
J. Hawes 12 J. Aty 10 G. Coates 8
J. Mongard 12 J. Bakar 10 J. Brucs 8
L. McKeoan 12 J. Wabby 10 J. Kaanma 8
M. Miler 12 K. Carmody 10 J. Reily 8
M. Richardson 12 M. Slade 10 J. Sargood 8
M. Sitch 12 N. Spooner 10 L. Harvey 8
| Matthsw R. Smith 12 P. Conran 10 M. Palmer g
P. Fleming 12 P. Dwyar 10 N. Davis 8
P. O'Brien 12 P. Jacgues 10 N. Proctor 8
R. Andersen 12 P. Wallace 10 P. Graham 8
R. Leeson 12 P. Zzppala 10 P. Hollamby 8
T. Canty 12 R. Chapman 10 R. Aldridgs 8
B. Hart 1 T. Walker 10 R. Doherty 8

8. Phalps 1 A Fanning 9 R. Graham 8
C. Margan 1 A Rae 9 R Hickey 8
C. Osbome 11 Anqus Cameron 9 Rhiys Martin 8
C. Windsor 1 B. Hose 9 S. Edwards 8
D. O'Brien 11 B. Sadrugu 3 S. Hunt 8
E. Gilen 1 C. Andarson 9 S. Tagicakibau 8
E. Latu-Meafou 1 C. Hicks 9 W. Martell 8
E. Paaran 1 E. Dobbins 9 A Davidson 7
F. Arnell Jnr. 1 E. Nawasalawa 9 A Jamas 7
G. Frisby 1 G. Campbell 3 B. Deignan 7
H. Adams 1 G. Davies 9 B. Wamick 7
H.Lim 1" J. Bamy 9 C. Campbell 7

H. Rickit 1 J. Crowley 9 C. Famaro 7
H. Vela 1 J.Fiyrn 3 C. Lawson 7
L. Gibbons 1 J. Gordon 9 C. Massi 7
L Grant 1 J. Roderick 9 C. Savelio 7
L. McCarthy 1 K. Guido 9 C. Stawart 7
M. Bani 1 K. McComack 9 D. Alackson 7
M. Cook 1 L. Williams 9 D. Bartlett 7
M. Sinclair 1 M. Amold ) D. Dignam 7
N. Evans 1" M. Fogarty 9 D. Staley 7
P. Gibart 1 N. Busta 9 D. Suki 7
P. Lawis 1 Petar FilzGerald 9 E. Rokoura 7
P. Lung 1 R Cums 9 G. Barkalay 7
P. Rhead 1 S. Healy 9 G. Gallagher 7
R Kally 1 T. Daly 9 J. Burka 7
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J. Kant

N. Morrison

J. Rapana

O. Mavhew

W.Reaves

Jason Harvay

P. Byme

A Bucklay

K. Aholalai

P McGill

A. Sae

M. Blair

R. Bakar

B. Conway

M. Krais

R. Culpitt

B. Flanagan

M. Murray

R. Hawion

B. Kehoe

M. O'Brien

T. Bryce

C. Johnson

Pater Franch

T. Dixon

C. Niwa

R. Mapa

T. McDonnell

D. Bachler

R. Winterscheidt

T. Newsoma

D. Coles

S. Cash

T. Nofoagatoa

D. Moore

S. Cox

W. Reid

E. Ulia

S. Fonoti

V. Sugoars

F. Bourka

A. Bronzini

G. Clouston

S. McCarthy

S. Wikkman

A O'Loan

G. Karr

Sitani Satui

B. Falsman

Gooff Lawler

T. Cassidy

B. Knapp

J. Chapman

T. Ludbrook

B. McCall

J. Coutls

T. Mailata

8. Meapo

J. McCallum

T. Reid

B. Wood

J. Muisneiks

T. Shanahan

D. Deignan

J. Payne

W. Rvall

D. Flymn

K. Tuicolo

B. Coliins

D. Lyons

N. Jaffrias

B. Hartley

D. Swepson

N. Stanley

B. Riog

E. McCall

P. Ah Him

B. Wellbrock

F. McDonnell

P Carbaright

C. White

G. Swepson

P. Moloney

D. Parridge

G. Walkar

P. OMallay

D. Smith

H. Stitt

P Spizzif

E.Uia

J. Buchholtz

P. Twomey

G. Cox

J. Cummins

R. Budd

G. McGrath

J. Lyon

Ryan Sheperd

G. Tonner

J. Powell

S. Biknaris

H. Muller

J. TeHira

S. Fai

J. Burey

J. Wright

S. Guthrie

J. Dale Cort

K_ Bourke

S. Hanna

J. Gibbons

L Skalion

S. Kirsome

J. O'Callaghan

M. Crossland

S. McReight

J. Thomas-Broan

M. Franiey

S. Talakai

N. McKendry

T. Barbour

James 0'Connor

K. Flaxman

N. Schwarzer

T. Envight

K. Kruegar

P. Burnett

T. McCuloch

L. Hagerty

P. Stavanson

W. Finch

L. Kelly

R. Kinge

W. Hammond

M. Andarton

R.Lemass

A. Cameron

M. Keamay

T. Ah Ban

A. Noxon

M. Luddy

e sl v e NN IN N SN SN SN SN NN SN SN SN I SN SN SN SN SN SN SN N N N -

V. Oxanford

A.Toua

W. Cift
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B. Grayson

B. Haaly
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B. Origlasso

W. Thompson

B. Taylor

A Bore

M. Cranitch

C. Burlenshaw

A. Hayes

M. Grainger

C. Miligan

A. Tuibua

M. Hurley

C. O'Connor

B. Abbatt

M. Keen

C. Wilder

B. Fogarty

M. Windsor

D. Frasar

B. McKanzie

N. Hunt

D. McGrath

8. Pascos

N. Winklar

E. Suavai

B. Reid

P. Bourke

G. Conaghan

C. Carlton

P. Crowlay

H. Hamillon

C. Flack

P. Healy

H. Lannon

C. Shillsy

P. Howie

|. Tittor

Christian Anderson

P.O'Shea

J. Alen

D. Barr

P. Teylor

J. Breen

D. Cooper

R. Dunn

J. Carpantar

D.En

R. Geodwn

J. Gardenar

D. Harrington

R. Howden

J. Gray

D. Hicks

R_Martin

J. Heinager

D. Hinch

R. Ura

J. Keppie

D. Kant

Ruan H. Smith

K. McMahon

D. Lawarcombe

S. Hannasy

K. Moeke

D. Marsh

S. Ohivama

K. Spillans

D. Wiright

S. OReilly

K. Whalan

E. Power

S. Roberls

M. Barbosa

F. Michall

S. Simpson

M. Barmingham

G. Huntington

S. Smith

M. Munday

G. Kirk

T. Bego

M. Sloan

G. Waters

T. Graham

M. Tancred

|. McCuloch

T Haidey

P. Bader

|. Warmington

T. Pagliaro

P. Edwards

J. Aloua

T. Spancer

P. Menzies

J. Barnett

T. Wiley

P. Siulangapo

J. Bennet

W. Chambers

J. Condon

W. Mace

P. Thompson

P. Varhoven

J. Crackett

W. Purcell

P. Wiliams

J. Gagal

Z. Harding

Paul Wiliams

J. Hamilton

Z. Shanks

R. Durworth

J. McGilvary

A. Cunnean

R. Freney

J. McMahon

A. Ingram

S. Driscll

K. Sitauti

A Liles

L. Cela

A McDonald

S. Flynn

T. Durworth

L. Clarks

A. Nock

L. Fletcher

A Scanes

T.Mapa

T. Stanghon

L O'Comnell

A Taylor

T. Young

L. Scherman

AA Anas

Tim Shaw

Luke Donald

B. Canniffe

W. Corbett

M. Allen

B. Hayes

W. Stevens
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M. Copeman

B. Hicks

M. Corbatt
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B. Jonss

B. McCarthy
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B. Ryan

J. McKaon

B. Steale

J. McVeigh

P. Cavanagh

B. Stewart

J. More

P. Doman

B. Wiliams

J. Ray

P. Hyland

B. Wylie

J. Roussetos

P. Jarest

C. Howard

J. Vil

P. Johnson

C. Malolua

J. Zehmke

P. Nefio-Femandas

C. Maxwal

Jaral Skelton

P.Nolan

C. Rock

K. Cuminer

R Buckby

C. Sinapah

K. Murphy

R. Costzee

D. Chapman

L Auakui

R. Crane

D. Crowe

L. Hannan

R. Faiva

D. Ford

L. Lealaiauloto-Tu

R. Moore

0. Gomall

L. McKaering

R. Nalatu

D. Kissana

L. Sol

R. Rinaudo

D. Power

Les Evans

R Sheperd

D. Rang

M. Carpenter

R. Wialk

D. Robertson

M. Doxay

R. Webb

D. Scoft

M. Fraarson

Robert B. Mackay

D. Thompson

M. Gibson

S. Brown

D. Tinngy

M. Gilbert

S. Drahm

Dan Dalton

M. Healy

S. King

E. Ala

M. Joyoa

S. Maidmant

E. Nogoua

M. Keam

S. McKallar

F. Wikinson

M. Leota

S. Miful

G. Andarson

M. Linnane

S. Paramore

G. Asprey

M. McCarthy

S. Waganaceva

G. Brandanbearg

G. Dearlove

M. Muttakumaru

S. Wiliams

M. Navile

T. Dammers

G. Foaler

M. Patuara

T. Favell

G. Jasson

M. Pike

T. Hewitt

G. Lalor

M. Skinner

T Hilton

G. Lynch

M. Tarrwan

T. Lola

G. Moloney

Michaal Ryan

T. McCormack

G. Tarabay

N. Longapoa

T. Philips

George B. Smith

N. Mulen

T. Ridoaway

J. Baiars

N. Patrick

T. Siale

J. Briskia

N. Steel

T. Zeppela

J. Fenton

P. Adams

W. Avery

J. Heqarty

P._Ahern

W. Came

Wi Cartwright

J. Kavanagh

P. Baxier

J. Kanny

P. Bradlay

W. Millar
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J. King
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P. Caldweal

P. Cannon
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Correct as of 31 August 2023
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1% XV GRADE POINTS SCORERS SINCE 1947

THE SHAMROCK CLUB

b Ganes e e

Jamas "Louvra™ Windsor

250

Club Games

Denis "Rugby” O'Rourke Joe “Pooch” Tully Andraw Coady
Nathanual Gendle Simon Price

Club Games

Tony Shaw Des Kissane Jason "Rupert” McCall
James Vail Dustin Henagan Jackson Darby
Club Games ﬂib ﬂﬂ

Ron Price Bill Andrews Paul McLean
Chris "Buddha” Handy John "Knuckles”™ Connolly Rod McCall

Paul French Anthony "Macca” McDamaott Wayne Maki
Paul Makene Tom Sayer Mitchall Falsman
Dominic Fraser Robert Doneley

Club Games

Dick McGruthear Brian "Donkey” Dawson Mick Bamry
Dennis Croft John *Knuckes” Connolly Paul Tuly
Robert Doneley Georga Molonay Blaise Hartley
Daniel McMahon David Corbenici Jake Gagal
Kristiaan LeRosa Noah Nailsen William Wison
John Kannedy Lewis Harper Henry FitzGearald
Kamilo Guido Ryan N. Smith Georga Cox
Sam Hicks Mitch Frearson Isaac Tarabay
Aiden Caims James Colwell Angus Lovelock
Joe O'Brien Remi Sawtell

e o
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Club Games include all open & colts grades appearances in premiership home & away and finals matches across the district and suburban

rugby competitions and other officially sanctioned cup matches.

WOMEN'S 1% XV GRADE GAMES PLAYED SINCE 1996

J. Manega 25 A Philips 16
GAME N. Nash 25 S. Tapetuefoa 18
PLAYER s K. Stuart 25 Britney Brown 15
Jodie ::;;' (nee 05 Chante Batas 24 S. Delena 15
- H. Blair 24 R. Ebbage 15
Jennifer Gillett 100 : - -
Elzabeth Gillatt 24 Elizabath Moors 15
Donna Nosworthy 17 -
- N. Munday 24 T. Poaching 15
Tamie Hall 73
e 82 A Warburton 24 M. Schultz 15
M. Edmonds 23 K. Thompson 15
Tanya Osborne 59 —
T. Filmoehala 23 M. Toatoa 15
Cathy Olive 55 e - O
c _n McCaffe 54 Marion Finch 23 A Tulacz 15
aroly L E_ Lawaniyasana 2 N Winrington 15
Annette Finch (nee 52 H. Paust 7 L Bai m
£ rol K. S::: 23 A Bo:"‘m 14
v',';::',ﬂ:::’ :; T. Sinson 7 Samantha Clarke 4
Mata Vaevaepare 50 L Durkin z S. Como.r ::
S e  lleet | 4
|. Batiba 44 Lol i 0
2353 Imogen Ryan 2 W. Ramakers 14
Angela Patterson 43 =
T Colasibas a2 A Steals 7] |. Suaniu 14
A Micaliaff 42 R. White 2 G. Sullivan 14
F Ta'ale 42 A Deon 21 Anita Vaevaamaki 14
N' Frost a Kia Howard 21 Karina Vaevaemaki 14
R Bell 3 T Lindey 21 S: Gable 13
e
Tabrett 3 . Tugiri . €
5 hfas; % J. Callaghan 20 Elizabeth Ryan 13
a5 w1 o [Reseen
; essica Shepl
Sha;onE:;: = ﬁ G. Sheridan 20 E Tanwan 13
C. Alsi 2 Mgdeine. Smith 20 R. Corbgn 12
B. Brady 2 M.'Pr!ihg_an 19 D. Cowling 12
T Stowers 2 Vasiti Na.sdo 19 E..Cox 12
K_ Maloney 0 K_Parrins 19 T. Diprosa 12
: : I. Coll 18 L. England 12
Elzabeth Smith a0 -
: J. Hendarson 18 Melania Long 12
K. Gardiner 29
ol Vi 29 Luarna Moors 18 Tiahla Moora 12
R Etuale 28 Bridgat Smith 18 B. 0'Brien 12
Florence | King 27 K B“"_“’ 17 E. Roberupn 12
€ s | el
: i . Elis . Taleni
5. Church 2 S. Fox-Julian 17 A Thompson 12
Tegan Davidson 26
A Robson 2% Rebacca Jones 17 R. Burt 1
e T. Lucas 17 |. Chapman 11
e - P. Saluni 17 K.C 1
K. Tooth % LT 'uln 17 G0 urralns 11
. Ta'ale _Danie
C. Anderson 25 :
R Bilas 25 Hollia Deaton 16 S. Gray 1
V. Bradiey (nee K. McCalum 16 T. Holloway 1
Nooteboom) 25 J. Most 16 A. Lammia 1
Stacay Brown 25 Anna Nasalo 16 S. Sadier 1
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H. Salisbury 11 D. Turnar 8 S. Russell 5
S. Sau 1 Raluve Wagdliva 8 S. Teufao 5
Cacila Smith 1 A Barlow 7 K_ Taylor 5
K. Thomas 1 S. Dean 7 R. Tuau-Templeton 5
F. Wheal 11 M. Doyle 7 C. Tuigamala 5
D. Visini 10 Kely Drake 7 R. Whitton 5
E. Bul 10 A Ealas 7 L. Wood 5

A De Pass 10 A. Elissia 7 S. Woods 5
Juiie Drake 10 J. Faasses 7 L. Baker 4
M. Faamausil 10 E. Gae 7 M. Bums 4
S. Freaman 10 C. Mairu 7 D. Djurisic 4
J. Harvey 10 S. Newnam 7 B. Dodds 4
N. Poletti 10 Danielle Pattarson 7 P. Edwards 4
H. Samoa 10 J. Rawutia 7 L Elers 4
R. Standdord 10 S. Sayle 7 E.Em 4
R. Tegaloa 10 T. Schloss 7 M. Felarka 4
K. Tuabini 10 E. Skinner 7 A. Hapburn 4
M. Tufflay 10 J. Toranbaak 7 R. Hobbz 4
L.Vi 10 Vilisi Waqaliva 7 H. Jamas 4

M. Barrigan 9 N. Wixted 7 H. Todd 4
J. Bradley 9 T. Buchanan 6 T. Tupu 4
E. Byme g K. Camey 6 A. Drayer 3
Ana Fotu 9 L Dingwel 6 A. Godinet 3
M. Hay 9 R. Ebdon 6 L Hines 3
N. Hiu 9 A. Grant 6 E. McMurdy 3
Rachel King 9 T. Handin 6 S. Pearce 3
G. Lawrenca 9 Lanzsa King 6 Jessica Samaila 3
J. Lacta 9 D. Livingstona 6 N. Tomlinscn 3
C. Mcleod 9 A McCledand 6 J. Bast 2
J. Nugent 9 A Middiston 6 S. D'Arcy 2
P. Palaiglii 9 T. Notise 6 S. Marr 2
M. Petarsen 9 M. Palmer 6 N. Mosfaauo 2
L. Pratt 9 A. Parata 6 A. Ngauamo 2

| Saltrar 9 A Paranise 6 D. Nixon 2
C. Sautia 9 C. Seymour 6 D. Plummer 2
G. Schnauball 9 J. Taoso 6 L. Sinapati 2
K. Stein 9 R.Tavo 6 M. Stifler 2
C. Vakalahi 9 L. Touli 6 D. Waldron 2
H. Watt 9 A Cave 5 L. Atwood 1

L. Weaver 9 Amy Clarke 5 T. Bailay 1
A Viuf 9 M. Edgar 5 A. Brigginshaw 1

L Behrmas 8 Esthar Folu 5 D. Broughfon 1
J. Colier 8 E. Horomia 5 P. Chambars 1
X Garnier 8 Carmel Johnston 5 J. Clarks 1
B. Hart 8 Kate King 5 C. Delacruz 1

E. Kaly 8 L. McLeod 5 E. Ellictt 1

T. Shai Uhrle 8 D. Neroketa 5 K. Farouk 1
Breanne Shaphard 8 B. Noffka 5 Q. Fidow 1
Melanie Smith 8 M. Nuimata-Fuimaono 5 C. Fisher 1
A Stead 8 K. O'Doherty 5 L. Fosters 1
L. Tuiano & G.R OLoughin 5 T. Godfrey 1
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A. Harnss 1 L. Monaghan 1 T. Te-Muuiva 1
S. Hilliar 1 Natahia Moors 1 R. Tovi 1
Shannon Howard 1 H. Mountford 1 N. Webb 1
S. Hudd 1 N. Muller 1 H. Windley 1
K. Jensan 1 1
H. Johnston 1 M. Prinsloo 1
D. Kilray 1 V. Punou 1
Shelley Long 1 S. Qunn 1
A. Mailau 1 Michelle Smytha 1 Correct as of 31 August 2023
K. Main 1 A. Stephens 1
A McLennan 1 K_ Stewart 1

WOMEN'S 1# XV GRADE POINTS SCORERS SINCE 1996

WOMEN'S 1st XV GRADE POINTS SCORERS

Florence King

11

PLAYER TRIES CONV PENS FIG TOTAL
| Bafibasaga 73 10 385
Cathy Olive 3 22 1 202
Tanya Osborne 33 2 1 172
A Robson 7 36 1 110
K. McCallum 5 36 4 109
V. Bradley (nee Nootabocom) 19 3 101
A Mealief 11 18 4 g7
Tamie Hall 19 95
Donna Nosworthy 18 80
T Stowers 17 85
I. Coll 3 33 81
T. Poaching 15 75
Jennifer Gillett 14 70
K Shaw ] 11 5 67
Jodie Moore (nee Kairl) 13 65
Rebecca Davidson 12 60
A Warburion 12 680
J. Columbas 9 6 57
P. Saluni 8 8 56
55
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC

Financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2023
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Contents
For the year ended 31 October 2023

Management committee's report
Independent audit report

Income statement

Balance sheet

Statement of cash flows

Notes to the financial statements

Statement by members of committee
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC

ABN: 73 340 362 676
Committee's report
For the year ended 31 October 2023

Your committee members submit the financial report of Brothers Rugby Club Inc for the financial year ended 31 October
2023.

Committee members

The names of the committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

Geoff Rodgers (President)

Bernie Hogan (Vice-president)

Simon Neill (Treasurer)

Graeme Linklater (Secretary)

Anita Fogg (resigned on 21 November 2023)
Sean Hardman (resigned on 15 November 2022)
Anthony McDermott

Scott Jenson

Paul French

Jon Irwin

Ben McCormack (appointed on 15 November 2022)

Significant changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating result
The loss of the Association for the financial year after providing for income tax amounted to $357,397 (2022: $65,761).

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the members of the committee:

NN

Geoff Rodgers (President)

N7

Simon Neill (Treasurer)
Dated 30 November 2023

Page 1
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mazars e

GPO Box 2268
Brisbane Qld 4001
Australia

Tel: +61 7 3218 3900
Fax: +61 7 3218 3901
www.mazars.com.au

Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Brothers Rugby Club Inc

Report on the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of
Brothers Rugby Club Inc (the Association), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 October 2023,
the Income Statement for the year then ended, the statement of cash flows and notes comprising a
summary of significant accounting policies and the statement by members of the committee.

In our opinion, the financial report of Brothers Rugby Club Inc is in accordance with the Associations
Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld) (as amended by the Associations incorporation and Other Legislation
Amendment Act (Qld) 2007), including:

(i) Presents fairly, in all material respects, the Association’s financial position as at 31 October
2023 and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and

(ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Associations Incorporation Act 1981
(QIld) (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act
(Qld) 2007).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Report section of our report. We are independent of the Association in accordance with the auditor
independence requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (QId) and the ethical
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 170 Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.
We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statement, which describes the basis of accounting. The
financial report has been prepared to assist the Association to comply with the financial reporting
provisions of the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld) (as amended by the Associations
Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (Qld) 2007). As a result, the financial report may
not be suitable for another purpose.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance

The committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in
accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act (Qld) 1981 (as amended by the Associations
Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (Qld) 2007), and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the Association's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
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going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Association or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Association's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial reporter, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Mazars Assurance Pty Ltd
Authorised Audit Company: 338599

/.
e

Michael Georghiou
Director
Brisbane, 30 November 2023
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Income statement
For the year ended 31 October 2023

Note 2023 2022
$ $
Income 18
Sporting, Rugby, 7's, Touch 784,349 657,620
Community 276,846 433,042
Economic 999,174 724,927
Sponsorship 350,922 369,559
2,411,291 2,185,148
Expenses 19
Sporting, Rugby, 7's, Touch (1,100,896) (808,346)
Community (215,296) (271,847)
Economic (845,332) (622,383)
Administration (522,825) (479,875)
(2,684,349) (2,182,451)
Net (loss)/profit from operations (273,058) 2,697
Depreciation and capital expenditure
Depreciation - Operating Asset (21,837) (12,707)
Depreciation - Leasehold Imp (62,502) (69,706)
(84,339) (82,413)
Masterplan - Grants, Donations & Capital Expenditure
Donations and pledges - 13,505
Capital Expenditure — Grant funded - -
Capital Expenditure — Donation and operations funded - 450
- 13,955
Net (loss)/profit (357,397) (65,761)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Balance sheet
as at 31 October 2023

Note 2023 2022

$ $

Current assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 326,289 465,195
Trade and Other Receivables 4 88,929 77,147
Inventories 5 71,667 96,623
Other Assets 7 75,267 57,119
Total current assets 562,152 696,084
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8 828,070 829,141
Investments 6 362,785 316,534
Total non-current assets 1,190,855 1,145,675
Total assets 1,753,007 1,841,759
Current liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 9 337,660 256,536
Borrowings 10 9,948 -
Other liabilities 1 470,262 278,473
Provisions 12 72,608 54,518
Lease Liabilities 13 5,055 23,489
Total current liabilities 895,533 613,015
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 10 63,073 75,982
Lease liabilities 13 8,129 9,093
Total non-current liabilities 71,202 85,075
Total liabilities 966,735 698,090
Net assets 786,272 1,143,669

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Balance sheet
as at 31 October 2023

Note 2023 2022

$ $

Members' funds
Members Capital 1,231,191 1,231,191
Accumulated Losses 14 (444,919) (87,522)
Total members' funds 786,272 1,143,669

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 October 2023

Note 2023 2022
$ $

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from members and customers 2,791,521 2,202,018
Payments to suppliers and employees (2,824,525) (2,315,111)
Grant funding received - 13,505
Investment income 3,746 28,903
Finance costs (3,473) (3,612)
Net cash provided by operating activities 15 (32,731) (74,297)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (83,268) (15,770)
Purchase of investments - (24,701)
Net cash (used in) investing activities (83,268) (40,471)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of borrowings (2,960) -
Repayment of leases (19,947) -

(22,907) -
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (138,906) (114,768)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 465,195 579,963
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 3 326,289 465,195

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to Financial statements

For the year ended 31 October 2023

The financial statements cover Brothers Rugby Club Inc. as an individual entity. Brothers Rugby Club Inc. is a
not-for-profit association incorporated in Queensland under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (‘the Act').

Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.

1 Basis of preparation

In the opinion of the Management Committee, the association is not a reporting entity since there are unlikely to exist
users of the financial statements who are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy
specifically all of their information needs. These special purpose financial statements have been prepared to meet
the reporting requirements of the Act.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the policies outlined in notes 1 and 2 of these
statements.

Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and are
consistent with prior reporting periods unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs modified,
where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial
liabilities.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise,
have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
Income Tax

Under current legislation, the Association is exempt from income tax under section 50-45 of the Income Tax
Assessment Act 1997.

In accordance with the Club Constitution and operations the Management Committee consider that the main
purpose during the year is the encouragement of the game of Rugby, and as such income derived from all sources
is exempt from income tax.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 October 2023

Revenue and other income

Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Association and specific criteria relating to the type of
revenue as noted below, has been satisfied.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is presented net of returns,
discounts and rebates.

Registrations and Membership
Revenue from registrations and membership, and touch rugby are recognised when received.

Grants

Non-reciprocal grant revenue is recognised in profit or loss when the entity obtains control of the grant and it is
probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant will flow to the entity and the amount of the grant can be
measured reliably.

Donations

Donations, pledges and bequests are recognised on an accrual basis and is recognised when the pledge is made.
At that point it is considered that the economic benefit associated with the transaction will flow to the Association.
Interest

Interest revenue is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial
assets is the rate inherent in the instrument.

Trust Distribution - Southside Unit Trust
Trust income is recognised when the present entitlement to the distribution has been established.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point of delivery as this corresponds to the transfer of
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and the cessation of all involvement in those goods.

Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of GST.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 October 2023

Capital expenditure

Capital expenditure relates to the work undertaken prior to any development application (DA) being approved. This
includes maintenance, upgrade of lights, field maintenance, other maintenance and professional fees associated
with any DA process.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments which are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Property, plant and equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any accumulated
depreciation and impairment.

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the asset's useful life to the Association,
commencing when the asset is ready for use.

Asset Class Useful Life  Depreciation rate
Buildings and Leasehold improvements 50 years 2% straight line
Equipment 10 years 10% straight line
Grounds Equipment 10 years 10% straight line
Office & Electrical Equipment 5 years 20% straight line
Gym Equipment 10 years 10% straight line
Motor Vehicle 5 years 20% straight line
Construction in progress N/A Not held ready for use
All property, plant and equipment of less than $3,000 - Immediate write off

The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is
greater than its recoverable amount.

Employee benefits

Provision is made for the association's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees
to the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be wholly settled within one year have
been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled.

Employee benefits relating to long service leave balances are the expected amounts to be paid and is accrued
when an employee reaches 7 years of employment. Changes in measurement of the liability are recognised in the
Income Statement.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 October 2023

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventory is determined using the
first-in-first-out basis and is net of any rebates and discounts received. Net realisable value is estimated using the
most reliable evidence available at the reporting date and inventory is written down through an obsolescence
provision if necessary.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The Management Committee evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial statements based
on historical knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future
events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the Association.

Key estimates

Investments

i. The club owns an asset being a perpetual membership at Ballymore. The historical cost of this asset is
$10,000. The lack of a ready market for this asset and the diminishing economic benefits following the
reduction in games being played at Ballymore an impairment loss of $9,999 has been raised to record the
carrying value at $1. This determination will be reviewed annually, and adjustments made in future periods if
future market activity or estimate of future economic benefit indicates that such adjustments are
appropriate.

Property Plant & Equipment - useful life
Buildings and leasehold improvements

i. Crosby Park - during 2016 the Association signed a 10 year lease with Brisbane City Council which expires
on 26 April 2026. There is no expectation that the lease would not be renewed at the expiration of the lease
term. As such the Management Committee consider a 50 year useful life appropriate for buildings and
leasehold improvements.

ii. Windsor Park - in 2014 the previous junior Association signed a licence agreement with St Margaret's
Anglican Girls School for access to the shared grounds and facilities at Windsor Park for all U6 to U9
games and training, U10 to U12 training and Association Events. The term of the agreement is 10 years
(expires January 2024) and annual licence fees are payable on a monthly basis. There is no expectation
that the lease would not be renewed at the expiration of the lease term.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for
which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result, and that outflow can be reliably measured.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2023
2023 2022

Right of use assets
The association holds a licence to occupy Crosby Park and Windsor Park. The Association:

e  Recognises right-of-use assets and lease liabilities in the statement of financial position, initially measured
at the present value of the future lease payments

Recognises depreciation of right-of-use assets and interest on lease liabilities in profit or loss
e  Separates the total amount of cash paid into a principal portion (presented within financing activities) and
interest (presented within financing activities) in the statement of cash flows.

Lease incentives (e.g.rent-free period) are recognised as part of the measurement of the right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities. The right-of-use assets are tested for impairment on an annual basis.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2023

2023 2022
$ $
3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at Bank - Operating Accounts 67,695 155,147
Cash at Bank - Investment Accounts 252,294 305,048
Cash on Hand 6,300 5,000
326,289 465,195
Cash not available for use 225,532 296,076

Cash not available for use is represented by Grant and Donations that have been received in advance of the
relevant project expenditure. Under the terms of the Grant Agreement with Australian Sports Foundation (ASF) the
Club receives monies when contributed to the Foundation by the donor. The Grant Agreement provides restrictions
on the use of these funds for any purpose other than eligible expenditures associated with the approved ASF

projects.
4 Trade and other receivables
Current
Trade Debtors 114,399 102,617
Expected credit losses (25,470) (25,470)
88,929 77,147
5 Inventories
Current
Inventory - Merchandise 43,583 62,764
Inventory - Canteen/Bar 28,084 33,859
71,667 96,623
6 Investments
Non-current
Investments - Units in Southside Unit Trust 362,784 316,533
Investment - Perp Membership Ballymore 1 1
362,785 316,534

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2023

2023 2022
$ $
7 Other assets
Current
Accrued income 48,677 43,558
Prepayments 26,590 13,561
75,267 57,119
8 Property, plant and equipment
Buildings
Buildings & Leasehold Improvements - Windsor Park
Buildings & Leasehold Improvements — WP 297,313 297,313
Accumulated Depreciation (65,568) (59,621)
231,745 237,692
Buildings & Leasehold Improvements - Crosby Park
Buildings & Leasehold Improvements — CP 2,634,251 2,548,854
Accumulated Depreciation (2,084,635) (2,033,324)
549,616 515,530
Buildings - Right-of-use assets
Buildings — Right of Use Assets 97,118 97,117
Accumulated Depreciation (89,317) (71,378)
7,801 25,739
Total buildings 789,162 778,960

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Page 14

153




BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB ANNUAL REPORT 2023

BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC

ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2023

2023 2022
$ $
Plant and equipment
Equipment at Cost
Equipment at Cost 90,144 88,061
Accumulated Depreciation (82,521) (76,468)
7,623 11,593
Grounds Equipment at Cost
Grounds Equipment 36,430 36,056
Accumulated Depreciation (21,034) (18,884)
15,396 17,172
Office & Electrical Equipment - at cost
Office & Electrical Equipment 59,782 59,782
Accumulated Depreciation (46,630) (41,834)
13,152 17,948
Motor vehicle at Cost
Motor Vehicle at Cost 3,650 3,650
Accumulated Depreciation (913) (182)
2,737 3,467
Total Plant and Equipment 38,908 50,180
Total Property, plant and equipment 828,070 829,141

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2023

2023 2022
$ $
9 Trade and other payables
Current
Trade & Other Current Payables 213,814 162,087
Accruals - Expenses 15,468 19,319
Accruals — Masterplan capital expenditure 60,000 60,000
Payroll Liabilities 12,843 9,312
GST / BAS Liabilities 35,535 5,818
337,660 256,536
10 Borrowings
Loan - QRIDA Jobs Support Loan
Current 9,948 -
Non-Current 63,073 75,982
73,021 75,982
11 Provisions & other liabilities
Current
Grants/Donations — ASF (see Note 3) 225,532 223,032
Revenue received in advance 229,353 34,962
Other Provisions & Tour Funds 15,377 20,479
470,262 278,473
12 Provisions
Current
Provisions - Employee Entitiements 72,608 54,518
72,608 54,518

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC

ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2023

13 Lease Liabilities

Current
Lease Liabilities

Non-current
Lease Liabilities

14 Accumulated losses

Accumulated losses at the beginning of the financial year

Current year loss

15 Cashflow information
Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with loss
Loss for the year
Non-cash flows in loss
- Non cash income and expenditure
- Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities
- (Increase)/Decrease in trade and other receivables
- (Increase)/Decrease in other assets
- (Increase)/Decrease in inventories
- Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables
- Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities
- (Decrease)/Increase in provisions

2023 2022
$ $
5,055 23,489
5,055 23,489
8,129 9,093
8,129 9,093
(87,522) (21,761)
(357,397) (65,761)
(444,919) (87,522)
(357,397) (65,761)
(45,702) (16,973)
84,339 82,413
(11,782) (43,944)
(18,148) (47,845)
24,956 (25,559)
81,124 47,988
191,789 29,301
18,090 (33,917)
(32,731) (74,297)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2023

2023 2022

16 Events occurring after the reporting date

There are no other matters or circumstances that have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly
affected or may significantly affect the operations of the association, the results of those operations or the state of
affairs of the association in future financial years.

17 Statutory information

The registered office and principal place of business of the association is:
Brothers Rugby Club Inc
103 Crosby Road Albion Qld 4010

18 Income

Sporting, Rugby, 7's, Touch

Player Registrations 373,500 381,762

Little Bro's Registration 38,548 17,636

School Holiday & Rugby Clinics 39,838 7,691

Touch 298,159 232,907

7's Rugby 34,304 17,624
784,349 657,620

Community

Supporter Membership Subs 7,556 10,945

Event revenue 269,290 422,097
276,846 433,042

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC

ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2023

2023 2022
$ $
Economic
Canteen and Bar Sales 514,551 325,540
Merchandise Sales 143,672 121,272
Grants Received - 22,146
Donations Received 46,025 17,750
Rent Received 45,900 48,841
Function Centre Income 9,723 28,924
Interest Received 2,316 796
Sundry Income 150,673 99,593
Southside Bingo Session Income 36,317 31,957
Income - Southside Unit Trust Investment 49,997 28,106
999,174 724,927
Sponsorship
Sponsorship - Cash 292,467 268,603
Sponsorship - Kind 58,455 100,956
350,922 369,559
2,411,291 2,185,148

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC

ABN: 73 340 362 676

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2023

2023 2022
19 Expenses s y
Sporting, Rugby, 7's, Touch
Direct Rugby expenses 522,798 412,884
Direct Touch expenses 271,407 204,229
Wages and employment costs - Sporting 306,691 191,233
1,100,896 808,346
Community
Event Expenses 215,296 271,847
215,296 271,847
Economic
Cost of sales — canteen and bar sales 300,314 203,208
Cost of sales - merchandise 152,009 132,744
Direct facilities expenses - Crosby Park 405,916 197,700
Direct facilities expenses — Windsor Park (20,702) (11,259)
Wages and employment costs - Facilities 7,795 99,990
845,332 622,383
Administration
General administration expenses 183,792 221,745
Wages and employment costs - Admin 339,033 258,130
522,825 479,875
2,684,349 2,182,451

20 Capital Commitments — Masterplan

The Club may incur significant capital expenditure in the future due to the proposed Master Plan for Crosby

Park.

During 2021, Stage 1 to the Master Plan was completed and is fully funded and the application for

Development Approval for Stages 2 ,3, 4 & 5 was lodged with Brisbane City Council and approved.

During 2022 and 2023, development activities were suspended following discussions with the Queensland
Government as the development of the local region is being considered in conjunction with the facility needs of
the 2032 Olympic Games. During the year the Club received clarity from the Queensland Government that

the development may continue which will be further progressed during 2024.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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BROTHERS RUGBY CLUB INC
ABN: 73 340 362 676

Statement by members of committee

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report
should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 and 2 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee the financial report:

1. Presents fairly the financial position of Brothers Rugby Club Inc. as at 31 October 2023 and its performance for the
year ended on that date.

2. Atthe date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Brothers Rugby Club Inc. will be able to
pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the committee and is signed for and on behalf of the committee
by:

A

Geoff Rodgers (President)

NTT S

Simon Neill (Treasurer)

Dated 30 November 2023
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